
Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
Agenda 

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 – 6:00 pm 
Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota 

1. Declare Quorum

2. Regular Agenda

3. Approve the March 8, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

4. Approve the March 22, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

5. Terra Gardens PUD Agreement Amendment | Lukas Croaker, City Attorney
i. Discussion & Action

6. Cub Creek Second Addition Rezone & Plat | Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering
i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

7. 6851 Sunnyside Dr. Variance | Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering
i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

8. 9748 Industrial Drive Design Review | Brenton Holper, City Administrator
i. Discussion & Action

9. 9754 Industrial Drive Design Review | Brenton Holper, City Administrator
i. Discussion & Action

10. Lakeview Heights Apartments Preliminary PUD Discussion | Jace Hellman, Community
Development Director

i. Discussion & Action

11. Zoning Ordinance | Giffels Webster and City Staff
i. Update & Discussion

12. Adjournment

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda April 12, 2022 



 

 
 

 
HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

March 8, 2022 | 6 p.m. 
Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047 

 
 
Present: Russell Sahr, Amy Beaton, and Julie Hochhalter 
 
Chair Sahr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum 
 
Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Sahr. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 3: Approve the February 8, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
A motion was made to remove the reference to Agenda Item 10.  
 
Commissioner Sahr motioned to approve the minutes from February 8, 2022. Seconded by 
Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 4: Southdale Farms Fifth Addition | Brenton Holper, City Administrator 
Brenton Holper, City Administrator, presented information regarding the plat for Southdale Farms Fifth 
Addition. The item was tabled at the last Planning Commission meeting in order for the developer to 
increase the lot size on the lots adjacent to previous additions of Southdale Farms. A public hearing was 
held from 6:05 p.m. to 6:06 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Beaton. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 5: 7884 and 7880 Cottonwood Blvd | Lukas Croaker, City Attorney 
Lukas Croaker, City Attorney, presented the variance application for Lot 24, in which the house was built 
over the property line. The variance request was due to non-compliant side yard setbacks. A public 
hearing was held from 6:10 p.m. to 6:15 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Beaton motioned to deny. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried.  
 
Agenda Item 6: Altenburg Acres Second Addition | Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering 
Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering, presented information regarding the Altenburg Acres Second 
Addition plat. A public hearing was held from 6:33 p.m. to 6:58 p.m. Concerns from residents during the 
public hearing were in regards to increased traffic on 64th Ave. and near the Greyhawk subdivision, 
vacation of right of way on the eastern boundary of the proposed plat, and costs of special assessments 
that may impact the Greyhawk subdivision. Staff brought forth concerns for the planning commission 
to consider regarding if the streets in the subdivision can be done privately with easements and 
vacation of right of way, consistency with the future land use map which would require an amendment, 
and for the rezone to be brought forth at the same time as the plat in early April. 
 
Commissioner Sahr motioned to table Agenda Item 6. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in 
favor, none opposed. Motion carried.  
 
Agenda Item 7: Cub Creek Second Addition | Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering 
Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering, presented information regarding the Cub Creek Second Addition 
plat. A public hearing was held from 7:17 p.m. to 7:18 p.m. Concerns were brought forth in regards to 



 

 
 

 
block length needing to be revisited and for the rezone to be brought forth at the same time as the 
plat. 
 
Commissioner Sahr motioned to table the item. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried.  
 
 
Agenda Item 8: River’s Edge Second Addition | Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering 
Brent Moore, Interstate Engineering, presented information regarding the Cub Creek Second Addition 
plat. A public hearing was held from 7:26 p.m. to 8:03 p.m.  Concerns were brought forth in regards to 
traffic flow and control, the need for the collector road to be installed and for construction traffic to take 
the collector road, drainage, and rear-facing lots.  In addition, staff brought forth the need for the plat to 
be considered at the same time the rezone would be brought forth in early April. 
 
Commissioner Beaton motioned to table the item. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried.  
 
Agenda Item 9: Design Review - 512 Investments | Brenton Holper, City Administrator 
Brenton Holper, City Administrator, presented information regarding 9800 Industrial Drive. 
 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Sahr. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried.  
 
Agenda Item 10: Adjournment at 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

The next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting is scheduled for March 22, 2022 at 6 p.m. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
 



 

 
 

 

HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
March 22, 2022 | 6 p.m. 

Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047 
 
 
Present: Russell Sahr, Julie Hochhalter, Doug Wendel 
 
Not Present: Amy Beaton 
 
Chair Sahr called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum 
 
Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Wendel. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 3: Approve the March 22, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
A motion was made to amend Agenda Items 7 and 8 to reflect that Commissioner Hochhalter 
seconded those items. 
 
Commissioner Wendel motioned to approve the amended minutes from March 22, 2022. Seconded by 
Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried. 
 
Agenda Item 4: Zoning Ordinance | Rod Arroyo, Giffels Webster 
Rod Arroyo of Giffels Webster provided information regarding the schedule of the Land Use Code. 
 
Agenda Item 5: Terra Gardens PUD Amendment | Lukas Croaker, City Attorney 
Lukas Croaker, City Attorney, presented a summary of requested changes to the Terra Gardens 2nd 
Addition PUD Agreement (timeline to complete the development and building footprint for three 
buildings). 
 
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to table the item. Seconded by Commissioner Wendel. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried.  
 
Agenda Item 6: Adjournment at 6:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

The next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2022 at 6 p.m. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
 

























Footprint change

KeithAsheim
Snapshot

KeithAsheim
Cloud

KeithAsheim
Text Box
Page From: Terra Gardens PUD Agreement DocumentDated: October 1, 2019Overlay From: 19-162 Construction Set 3-10-21 248 Divide DrSubmitted with permit application for 248 Divide DR

KeithAsheim
Arrow



909.50

909.50

910.00
910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

909.50

910.00
910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00

910.00
910.00910.00

SF

CONCRETE

WASHOUT
AREA

SF

50'x30'

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF SF SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W W
W W

W

W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W
WW

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

11CY RIP RAP

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

S

SALVAGE AND RESTORE RIP

RAP DISTURBED BY POND

INLET CONSTRUCTION

(FIELD VERIFY)

ST
S

S

S

PLAN NOTES: BENCHMARKS:

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 911.49 (NAVD 88)

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT 115' SOUTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF

7TH ST E AND 1ST AVE ON THE WEST SIDE OF 7TH ST E.

ELEV: 911.41 (NAVD 88)

BM-3: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT

ELEV: 911.51 (NAVD 88)

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND

LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS

DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS

EXPENSE BY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED IN THE

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA.

3. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES

MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT

IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT

TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE

ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH

DAKOTA STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL

PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)

PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE TAPPING OF THE EXISTING

WATERMAIN WITH THE CITY OF HORACE.

7. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

MBN JOB #: 19-162

BROOKSTONE PROPERTY

TERRA GARDENS

HOUSING

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200

FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336

FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

DATE: 6-15-20

No. Description Date

1 3-18-20CITY REVIEW

REVISIONS

2 6-15-20NDDoH PERMIT

6-15-20

3 7-9-20NDDoH REVIEW

4 3-10-21CONST. SET

5 4-21-21OWNER REV.

6 7-27-21GRADE REV.

7 2/25/22BLDG REV.

C2.0E
R
O
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
P
L
A
N

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET

40200 80

S

E

N

W

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL LEGEND:

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING BENCHMARK

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING CURB STOP

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY CLEANOUT

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

NEW STORM MANHOLE

NEW STORM INLET

SALVAGED/NEW FIRE HYDRANT

SALVAGED/NEW GATE VALVE

NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

ST

ST

S

W

W

NEW FLARED END SECTION

NEW SILT FENCE

NEW CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NEW INLET PROTECTION

SF

SF

NEW RIP RAP

NEW BIOROLLBR

NEW SIGN

7

7



 

CITY OF HORACE: 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT  

 

Professionals you need, people you trust 

P.O. Box 667 • 1999 Fourth Street N, Suite A• Wahpeton, ND 58074-0667• P: 701-642-5521 • F: 701-642-5215 • www.interstateeng.com 

 Offices in: North Dakota • Montana • Minnesota • South Dakota  • Wyoming 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace City Council Staff Report  
  

Entitlements 
Requested: Subdivision Zone Change Design 

Review 
Conditional 

Use Variance Lot Spilt Other 

Title:  Cub Creek Second Addition Date:  01/18/2022 

Parcel Number:  15330001630000; 15330001620000; 
and 15000001640030 Staff Contact:  Brent Moore, Jace 

Hellman 
Owner(s)/Applicant:  Don Dabbert Applicant Contact  don@dabberthomes.com 

Purpose 
The applicant intends to complete a subdivision of a total of 237 residential lots for Cub Creek Second 
Addition. The applicant is requesting rezoning to R-6, R-4 and PF. 

Statement of Fact 
Future Land Use Map 
Classification  

To the West of Drain 27, the future land use map designates the area as 
Compact Development. To the East of Drain 27, the land is designated as 
Suburban in the Future Land Use Map. The strip of land surrounding 
Drain 27 is designated as Greenway. 

Existing Land Use Parcel 15330001620000 is currently part of Cub Creek First Addition as a 
PF Public Facilities space. The rest of Cub Creek Second Addition is 
Agricultural and not developed. 

Current Zoning Parcel 15330001620000 is currently designated as PF Public Facilities and 
the rest of Cub Creek Second Addition is A Agricultural. 

Proposed Zoning R-6, R-4, and PF. 
Area Size  158.46 acres 
Adjacent Zoning Districts North: A Agricultural; East: PF Public Facilities and A Agricultural; South: 

A Agricultural; West: R-6 High Density Residential and A Agricultural 
Adjacent Street(s) North: 76th Ave South; East: Veterans Blvd; South: 88th Ave S; West: 63rd 

St S; Within Cub Creek 2nd Add: 83rd Ave South moving East and West 
Adjacent Bike/Pedestrian 
Facilities 

Drain No 27 running North and South through Cub Creek 1st and 2nd 
Addition. 

Adjacent Parks North: None; East: Block 6, Lot 48 of Cub Creek 1st Addition; South: None; 
West: Cub Creek 1st Addition  

Land Dedication Requirements See Parks District Letter 

http://www.interstateeng.com/


2 
 

 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Rezoning Application 
2. Rezoning Exhibit 
3. Subdivision Application 
4. Plat Drawing 
5. Master Plan 
6. Drainage Plan 
7. Parks Letter 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 
The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  To the West of Drain 27, the future land 
use map designates the area as Compact Development. To the East of Drain 27, the land is designated as 
Suburban in the Future Land Use Map. The strip of land surrounding Drain 27 is designated as Greenway. The 
Comprehensive Plan finds compatibility between R-6 zoning and compact development, so all R-6 zones on 
the west side of Drain 27 are compatible with the comprehensive plan. All R-4 zoning lots on the east side are 
compatible with future land use map, Suburban. The public park spaces as zoned PF before they are 
compatible with the comprehensive plan and Future Land Use Map. 

Discussion and Observation 
The project as designed complies with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Ordinance.  One item of 
discussion with the applicant was providing access to Drain 27.  The current plat as submitted does not 
include suggested access, and a condition of approval is recommended to address this issue.  The City has 
plans for substantial park areas to the east of Drain 27.  Providing future access to these community facilities 
will be important for residents of this planned development. 

Recommendation 
To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and approve with conditions the proposed 
Cub Creek Second Rezoning and Plat Application: 

1. An additional pedestrian access way shall be provided between lots 21 to 22 in block 5 or somewhere 
near to that location.  



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
215 PARK DRIVE EAST 
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA 58047 
PHONE: 701.492-2972 
E-MAIL: bvoigt@cityofhorace.com
www.cityofhorace.com

ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION

APPLICATION DATE 

(mo/day/year) 

1 PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

NAME (PRINTED): 

ADDRESS: 

EMAIL: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

2 REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION (DEVELOPER, SURVEYOR, ENGINEER) 

ADDRESS: 

NAME (PRINTED): 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

3 PROPERTY DETAILS 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 ADDRESS: 

 CURRENT ZONING: 

 PROPOSED ZONING:  

PAGE 1 OF 2 

Agricultural

Cub Creek Development, LLC

5522 36th St S, Fargo ND  58104

701-219-1596

701-205-4979

don@dabberthomes.com

Don Dabbert Jr.

5522 36th St S, Fargo ND  58104

701-219-1596

701-205-4979

don@dabberthomes.com

R-6, High Density; R-4, Intermediate Density; & PF, Public Facilities (see attached)

03/03/2022

Cub Creek Second Addition

Section 17, T-138-N, R-49-W



4  BRIEF NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF REASON(S) FOR APPLICATION 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

8  SIGNATURE 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE 
AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND THAT THE PRIMARY CONTACT NAMED 
ABOVE WILL BE CONTACTED IF ANY QUESTIONS ARISE AND WHEN THE PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED 
AND APPROPRIATE COPIES ARE READY FOR RECORDING. 

OWNER SIGNATURE DATE 

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE 

ZONING CHANGE FEE SCHEDULE 
NOTE: A NONREFUNDA-

BLE  FILING FEE MUST 

BE  ACCOMPANIED WITH 

THE APPLICATION AT 

TIME OF SUBMITTAL 

MADE PAYABLE TO THE 

CITY OF HORACE.  

ZONING CHANGE FEE—$325.00 

DATE FEE PAID: 

Continued development of the Cub Creek Residential Subdivision to create more inventory to meet the 
demands of the current housing market.

March 3, 2022

March 3, 2022



CREEK

FIRST

ADDITION
FUTURE      LOTS

CUB

CREEK

SECOND

ADDITION FUTURE        LOTS

FUTURE        LOTS

1.65 AC.

2.34 AC.

LEGEND

FILE LOCATION: R:\Projects\22000\22200\22230\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\22230 AREA PLAN 2.dwg

DATE: MARCH 24, 2022

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 160

engineering, inc.
moore

Consulting Engineering ● Land Surveying
925 10th Avenue East ● West Fargo, North Dakota

www.mooreengineeringinc.com

CUB CREEK 2ND ADDITION - ZONING DISTRICT EXHIBIT
Horace, ND

















CUB

CREEK

FIRST

ADDITION
FUTURE      LOTS

CUB

CREEK

2ND

ADD. FUTURE        LOTS

FUTURE       LOTS

FUTURE        LOTS

FUTURE
LOT

1.33 AC.

3.36 AC.

10.47 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.33 AC.

2.12 AC.

14.33 AC.

3.86 AC.

9.15 AC.

1.65 AC.

2.34 AC.

1.16 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

LEGEND

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 200

AREA CALCULATIONS & LOT COUNTS
CUB CREEK 1ST ADDITION AREA

Single Family Residential 30.87 (157 lots)
Multi-Family Residential 27.44 (2 lots)
To be Re-platted 27.70 (2 lots)
Drain Lot 8.94
Required R/W Dedication 21.19
Land Acquired by City 27.33
Add'l. Land Dedicated to City 4.52
Land Dedicated to Park Dist. 10.47

Total of 1st Addition 158.46 ac.

CUB CREEK 2ND ADDITION
Single Family Residential 62.29 (213 lots)
Multi-Family Residential 14.76 (4 lots)
Required R/W Dedication 18.61
Land Acquired by City 0.00
Add'l. Land Dedicated to City 1.33
Land Dedicated to Park Dist. 4.24

Total of 2nd Addition 101.23 ac.

CUB CREEK FUTURE ADDITIONS
Single Family Residential 37.75 (135 lots)
Multi-Family Residential 17.36 (2 lots)
Required R/W Dedication 20.44
Land Acquired by City 0.00
Add'l. Land Dedicated to City 0.19
Land Dedicated to Park Dist. 2.57

Total Future Additions 78.31 ac.

CUB CREEK DEVELOPMENT TOTALS
Single Family Residential 130.93 (505 lots)
Multi-Family Residential 59.56 (8 lots)
Public Land Dedication 23.32
Total Development Area 310.30 ac.

FILE LOCATION: R:\Projects\22000\22200\22230\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\22230 AREA PLAN 2.dwg

engineering, inc.
moore

Consulting Engineering ● Land Surveying
925 10th Avenue East ● West Fargo, North Dakota

www.mooreengineeringinc.com DATE: MARCH 31, 2022

CUB CREEK MASTER PLAN
Horace, ND



__

TJB/AJS

AJS

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN - NORTH
CUB CREEK 2ND ADDITION
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

02.14.22

22230

FILE LOCATION: R:\Projects\22000\22200\22230\CIVIL\PRESENTATION\Prelim Infrastructure\22230-PRELIM INFRASTRUCTURE.dwg

PROJECT No.

DATE:

REVISED:

DRAFTER:

REVIEWER: engineering, inc.
moore

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 200



_

TJB/AJS

AJS

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN - SOUTH
CUB CREEK 2ND ADDITION
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

02.14.22

22230

FILE LOCATION: R:\Projects\22000\22200\22230\CIVIL\PRESENTATION\Prelim Infrastructure\22230-PRELIM INFRASTRUCTURE.dwg

PROJECT No.

DATE:

REVISED:

DRAFTER:

REVIEWER: engineering, inc.
moore

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 200



 

North Dakota | Bismarck • Minot • West Fargo • Williston Minnesota | Bemidji • Fergus Falls • St. Cloud  
 

mooreengineeringinc.com 

February 15, 2022 
 
Brent Holper, City Administrator 
City of Horace 
215 Park Dr E 
Horace, ND 58047 
 
Re: Dabbert Developments 

Cub Creek, River’s Edge, & Altenburg Acres 
Horace, ND 

 
Mr. Holper  
 
Don Dabbert and I were able to connect with representatives of the Horace Park District on Friday, 
February 11, 2022. We reviewed Master Plans for each of the three developments: Cub Creek, River’s 
Edge and Altenburg Acres. The representatives, Wade Frank and Justin Germundson, were both 
generally pleased with the layouts and their comments have been incorporated into the exhibits we 
have provided. We will be presenting these updated exhibits to their Park Board on February 28th, 
and are anticipating approval based on our discussions.  
 
If you have any questions or need any further information, please let me know. 
 
Best Regards, 

 
 
Matthew Welle, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
CC: Don Dabbert, Developer 





CITY OF HORACE: 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT

City of Horace Commission Staff Report 
 

Entitlements Requested: Subdivision Zone Change Design Review Conditional Use Variance Lot Spilt Other

Title: 6851 Sunnyside Dr Variance Date: 04/12/2022
Parcel Number: 15028500210000 Staff Contact: Jace Hellman

Owner(s)/Applicant: Miles & Lynette Orth Applicant Contact Ltastad@yahoo.com

Purpose
The applicant requests a variance from the side yard setback requirement of the Residential Estate (R-E) 
Zoning District in order to construct a twelve (12) foot wide 3rd stall addition to the existing garage in an effort 
to make the property consistent with existing neighbors.

Statement of Fact
Future Land Use Map Classification The property is currently designated as Suburban
Existing Land Use Single-Family Home
Current Zoning Residential Estate (R-E)
Area Size 0.86 acres
Adjacent Zoning Districts North: R-E (Residential Estate); East:  R-E (Residential Estate); South:  R-

E (Residential Estate); West:  R-E (Residential Estate)
Land Dedication Requirements None

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map
The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  There are no requests to rezone 6851 
Sunnyside Dr. The current zone of the property is Residential Estate, which is compliant with the Future Land 
Use Map designation of Suburban.

Discussion and Observation
The applicant submitted a building permit to the City of Horace Building Department; however, it was denied   
because the 3rd stall addition would encroach into the side yard setback. If the variance is granted, the remaining 
setback on the west side of the property would be approximately 7.1 feet. The current residence is located 
approximately nineteen (19) feet from the west property line. The R-E zoning district classification requires a 
minimum lot area of one (1) acre, front and rear setbacks of fifty (50) feet and side yard setbacks of twenty-five 
(25) feet. The property as it exists today is not able to meet the minimum lots size of the R-E zone and due to 
the placement of the house, is unable to meet the minimum side yard setback on the west side of the property.

Staff would conclude that this property and residence existed prior to being annexed into the City of Horace. 
The zoning applied to the property following annexation has made it impossible for the property to achieve lot 
and yard requirements as it currently exists today without the proposed addition. In a situation where a 



2

Attachments

1. Variance Application
2. Subdivision Application
3. Aerial Map
4. Conformance Exhibit
5. Area Photos
6. Site/Building Plans

hardship must be found to grant a variance, staff could support the granting of this variance. The hardship was 
created at no fault of the property owner and could be considered as a result of the zoning district assigned 
following annexation, which rendered the parcel non-conforming.

Recommendation
To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend approval of the 6851 
Sunnyside Dr. Variance to the City Council.









From: Rukl Modern rukimodern@gmail.com @ 
Subject: 

Date: February 17, 2022 at 5:57 PM 
To: Randy Thune rmthunellc@gmail.com 

Randy, 

I was thinking about the 1
1hardship11

• 

I think it should be presented as a combination of factors 

1. The house was originally arranged in such a way as to offer only one option for adding a garage. Adding a single stall can only be
done on the east side of the building. .r, . . . ,4,2. Access to an accessory bulldlng would require complete demolition and relocation of the septic system. V"-"- '1 "'£.... iv-t.:,1-- 5"1, 
3, Enforcement of the covenants has not been done in the past. Current attempts at enforcement limits the clients' ability to upgrade 
their home to standards of quality and appearance that occur elsewhere in the neighborhood. 

The solution offered only has a narrow single garage space added to the original footprint. Additional living space does not exceed the 
current footprint of the building. In effect, this is an accessory space that has been added to the property, but rather than adding a 
significant amount of paving to access an accessory building In the back of the property (whirih is not possible anyway), this solution 
will not add nearly as much impervious surface. 

The quality of this new accessory space will be constructed using the same upgraded methods as the rest of the house and will 
provide the least disruption to the neighborhood aesthetic. 

Hope this helps 

Thanks 

Brent 

Brent Behm 
Ruki Modern LLC 
701.730.0060 

,5-,,j� 
,oc 

non-conforming 

maps.pdf 



































PARTNERS

420 Main Avenue

Moorhead, MN 56560
FX: (218)233-7988 PH: (218)233-4422

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.C 

JAYE VISTO | 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

THOR BUILDINGS

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

04/08/22



PARTNERS

420 Main Avenue

Moorhead, MN 56560
FX: (218)233-7988 PH: (218)233-4422

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.C 

JAYE VISTO | 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

THOR BUILDINGS

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

04/08/22

FUTURE BUILDING



PARTNERS

420 Main Avenue

Moorhead, MN 56560
FX: (218)233-7988 PH: (218)233-4422

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.C 

JAYE VISTO | 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

THOR BUILDINGS

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

04/08/22



5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

SEE STRUCTURAL FOR COLUMN LAYOUT ARCHITECTRUAL
COLUMN LAYOUT FOR REFERENCE ONLY

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

49'-3"

49'-3"49'-3"

49'-3" 49'-3"

49'-3"49'-3"

49'-3" +/- 49'-3"

+/- 49'-3"+/- 49'-3"

+/- 49'-3"

6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

14X14 OHD

14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0" 6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3"

14X14 OHD

6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

14X14 OHD

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 3

6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0
30

68
 O

R
 3

07
0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

6 OCCUPANTS6 OCCUPANTS6 OCCUPANTS

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-8 Jaye Visto 60 X
150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Jaye Visto Revised.rvt

A-1

202015-1

JAYE VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

B 4 FLOOR PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:
- IBC 2018

- OCCUPANCY - S-1 (SECTION 311.2)

- CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (TABLE 606.2)

- BUILDING IS NOT SPRINKLED

- BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE ALARM

- WOOD POLE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WITH METAL SIDING 
AND ROOF. BUIDING WILL BE USED FOR STORAGE AND 
INDIVIDUAL WORKSHOP SPACE. NO COMMERCIAL 

- CONCRETE SLAB OVER GRAVEL

- ALLOWABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE - 9,000 (TABLE 506.2)

- INCREASE FOR OPEN AREA = 37% = 3,300 S.F. (506.3.3)

- ALLOWABLE AREA = 12,330 S.F.

- ACTUAL S.F. = 9,000 S.F.

- NO TRAVEL DISTANCE OVER 100'-0"

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED

- FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PLACED SO NO MORE THAN 75'-0" 
FROM ANY POINT TO EXTINGUISHER

- DRAFT STOPS TO BE PROVIDED AT MAXIMUN OF 3000 S.F. OF 
HORIZONTAL ATTIC SPACE

- BUILDING IS HEATED - DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- ELECTICAL DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED AS TRUSSES DO NOT 
SPAN OVER 60'-0".

- SIGNED ENGINEER TRUSS DRAWINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER

NORTH

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
149'-9"

KeithAsheim
Area Measurement
8,948.87 sf

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
49'-3"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
49'-3"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
49'-1 1/2"



POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS 
ROOF TRUSSES AND PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

12

4

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

14' X 14' INSULATED OHD

POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS OVER 
PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS12

4

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

R-19 MIN. BATT INSULATION

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-8 Jaye Visto 60 X
150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Jaye Visto Revised.rvt

A-2

202015-1

JAYE VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 11 BUILDING SECTION AT POSTS
3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 3 BUILDING SECTION AT DOORS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

D 10 SIDE ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

A 3 FRONT ELEVATION

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
150'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
27'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
59'-4"



1. THE GOVERNING BUILDING CODE IS THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2018 EDITION AS APPROVED 
AND AMENDED BY THE CITY OF HORACE, ND.

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INCLUDE THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BUT DO NOT INCLUDE 
SHOP DRAWINGS, VENDOR DRAWINGS, OR OTHER SUBMITTALS BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CROSS VERIFY ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.  DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS SHALL BE NOTED TO THE EOR 
IMMEDIATELY FOR REMEDIATION.  SPECIFIC NOTES AND DETAILS SHALL PRESIDE OVER GENERAL NOTES AND 
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. THE DIMENSIONS, LOCATIONS, AND DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON THE BEST AVAILABLE 
INFORMATION AT THE TIME OF THE DRAWINGS BEING ISSUED.  DEVIATIONS WHICH ARE NECESSARY OR 
WHICH CONFLICT SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE EOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
DEVIATIONS NOT APPROVED BY THE EOR.

5. COSTS OF ADDITIONAL DESIGN WORK DUE TO THE SELECTION OF AN OPTION OR DUE TO ERRORS OR 
OMISSION IN CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  

6. THE CONTRACTOR HAS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, AND 
PROCEDURES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS REFLECT THE COMPLETED STRUCTURE.  
BRACING, SHORING, AND PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
CONTRACTOR.  THE STRUCTURE SHALL NOT BE LOADED WITH CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 
THAT EXCEEDS THE DESIGN LOADS.

7. PENETRATIONS NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE EOR BEFORE PLACING 
THROUGH STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CAST-IN SLEEVE FOR ALL HORIZONTAL 
ELEMENTS THAT EXTEND THROUGH FOOTING AND FOUNDATION WALL, SUCH AS DRAIN TILE, CONDUIT, 
PIPING, ETC. COORDINATE SLEEVES WITH EOR.  SEE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR ALL PENETRATIONS AND EMBEDDED ITEMS NOT SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

8. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WEIGHTS, LOCATIONS & DIMENSIONS OF MECH. EQUIPMENT SHOWN AND 
NOTIFY THE EOR OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. COORDINATE THIS INFORMATION WITH ALL NECESSARY 
INDIVIDUALS. 

9. PERIODIC SITE OBSERVATION BY REPRESENTATIVES OF SANDMAN STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS IS SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING IF THE WORK OF THE CONTRACTOR IS PROCEEDING IN GENERAL 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS.  A LIMITED SITE OBSERVATION SHOULD NOT 
BE CONSTRUED AS EXHAUSTIVE OR CONTINUOUS TO CHECK THE QUALITY OR QUANTITY OF THE WORK, BUT 
RATHER PERIODIC IN AN EFFORT TO GUARD THE OWNER AGAINST DEFECTS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE WORK 
OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP ARE SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW OF THE EOR.

10. SEE THE FOLLOWING DETAILS FOR STANDARD DETAILS:

CIP CONCRETE & FOUNDATION: 1/S301

GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES: DESIGN CRITERIA/DESIGN LOADS:

LOAD TYPE NOTATION LOAD

ROOF DESIGN LOADS

SNOW LOAD S 33.1 PSF

LIVE LOAD RLL

DEAD LOAD D

NOTES: ALL ROOF COMPONENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR DRIFT LOADS AND BALANCED & UNBALANCED SNOW
LOADING PER ASCE 7. SEE PLAN FOR SNOW DRIFT LOADS

NOTES

TYPICAL (Pf or Ps)

-

ULT. DESIGN WIND SPEED V-ult 111 MPH

WIND LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

-

RISK CATEGORY - II -

EXPOSURE CATEGORY - C -

INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT GCpi +/- 0.18 -

20 PSF

10 PSF D TC = 4 PSF / D BC = 6 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD Pg 50 PSF

SNOW LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

SNOW IMPORTANCE FACTOR Is 1.0

EXPOSURE FACTOR Ce 1.0

THERMAL FACTOR Ct

SLOPED ROOF FACTOR Cs

TYPICAL

-

TYPICAL

-

-

1.1

0.86

C & C BASE PRESSURE qh - ult 25.8 PSF -

RAIN INTENSITY i 3.2"/hr

RAIN LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

DRAIN TRIB. AREA A 4800 SF

MAIN/SECONDARY DRAIN - -

RAIN DEPTHS ds/dh

0" DIA/0" DIA

-

PER LOCAL JURISDICTION

0"/0"

RISK CATEGORY II

SEISMIC DESIGN CRITERIA

-

IMPORTANCE FACTOR (Ie) 1.0

ASSUMEDSITE CLASS D

MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE (Ss) 0.060 -

-

-

-

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY A -

-

0.019

0.064

MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE (S1)

SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SDS)

SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SD1) 0.031

BASIC SEISMIC FORCE-RESISTING SYSTEM R=1.5 TIMBER FRAMES

ANALYSIS PROCEDURE USED - EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE

SEISMIC RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (Cs) 0.040 -

DESIGN BASE SHEAR (V) 0.040 W -

SHOP DRAWING & DEFERRED DESIGN SUBMITTAL NOTES:

CONCRETE MIX DESIGNS BY 3RD PARTY TESTING AGENCY

CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH COMPLETE AND DETAILED SHOP DRAWING & SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL BY THE EOR.  THE FOLLOWING ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED FOR USE AS SHOP DRAWINGS.  ALL SHOP DRAWINGS 
MUST BEAR THE REVIEW STAMP OF THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE THEY ARE REVIEWED BY THE EOR.

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL SHOW ALL FIELD DETAILS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED FOR THE 
CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING PER THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS/SYSTEMS DESIGNATED AS A "DEFERRED SUBMITTAL" OR AS "DELEGATED DESIGN", 
"DESIGNED BY OTHERS", OR "PRE-ENGINEERED" MUST INCLUDE A CALCULATION PACKAGE THAT IS STAMPED 
AND SIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LICENSED IN THE STATE THE PROJECT WILL BE 
CONSTRUCTED, PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL FOR APPROVAL TO THE EOR.  

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON THE JOB SITE DURING TIMES OF INSPECTION AND SHALL BE 
CLEARLY INDICATED THAT THEY HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EOR.

REVIEW OF SUBMITTALS AND SHOP DRAWINGS BY THE EOR DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF 
THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW AND CHECK ALL SUBMITTALS AND SHOP DRAWINGS BEFORE 
SUBMITTING TO THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR REMAINS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR 
THE ERRORS AND OMISSIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PREPARATION OF SHOP DRAWINGS AS THEY 
PERTAIN TO MEMBER SIZES, DETAILS, AND DIMENSIONS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

SHOP DRAWING OR SUBMITTAL NOTES/COMMENTS

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT -

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

LUMBER MATERIAL GRADE & DOWEL-TYPE FASTENERS -

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES DEFERRED SUBMITTAL: SEE NOTE #4

1. FOOTINGS ARE DESIGNED FOR AN ASSUMBED NET ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 1500 PSF FOR 
STRIP FOOTINGS AND 1500 FOR PAD FOTINGS. THE ASSUMED ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE SHALL 
BE VERIFIED BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AT TIME OF CONSTRUCITON.

2. PROTECT FOOTING EXCAVATIONS FROM WATER, MOISTURE, OR FROST INFILTRATION.  PRIOR TO 
PLACEMENT OF FOOTING CONCRETE, CLEAN FOOTING EXCAVATIONS OF SNOW, WATER, MUD, DIRT, AND 
DEBRIS.  DO NOT PLACE FOOTINGS OR BACKFILL ON FROZEN SUB GRADE.

3. FROST COVER FOR FOOTINGS SHALL BE PER RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  SEE 
PLAN FOR TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS FOR FOOTING STEP REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING THE EOR IMMEDIATELY OF ANY SPECIAL SOIL OR 
WATER CONDITIONS THAT EXIST ON SITE.

5. BACKFILL & COMPACTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AND TESTED BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OR 
QUALIFIED FIELD TECH.  THE SUBMITTAL OF TESTING REPORTS SHALL BE PER SPECIAL INSPECTION 
REQUIREMENTS.

6. BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.  WATER INFILTRATION SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.  
BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN ALTERNATING LIFTS ON EACH SIDE OF THE FDN WALLS FOR STABILITY.

7. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PRESCRIBED IN A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED AND 
COMPACTED IN LOOSE LIFTS WITH THICKNESS OF 6" OR LESS.  MOISTURE CONTENT AT THE TIME OF 
COMPACTION SHOULD BE +/- 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE AND IT IS RECOMMENDED ALL ENGINEERED FILL 
BELOW FOOTINGS BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR MAX DENSITY (ASTM 
D698-00a).

8. WALL FOOTINGS ARE TO BE CENTERED ON WALLS UNO PAD FOOTINGS ARE TO BE CENTERED ON COLUMNS 
UNO.

9. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE INTERIOR & EXTERIOR TOP OF FOOTINGS WITH MEP CONTRACTORS, PRIOR 
TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  PLUMBING TO BE ROUTED ABOVE FOOTINGS UNLESS APPROVED BY EOR.  
FOOTINGS MAY NEED TO BE LOCALLY LOWERED TO ACCOUNT FOR ADJACENT PLUMBING LINES OR BASINS 
THAT COULD UNDERMINE SUPPORTING SOIL ALONGSIDE OR BELOW FOOTINGS.

10. IF SHOWN ON FOUNDATION PLAN, DRAINTILE IS FOR GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION ONLY.  SIZE AND LAYOUT 
TO BE CONFIRMED WITH MEP CONTRACTOR AND CIVIL DRAWINGS.

FOUNDATION NOTES:

POST INSTALLED ANCHORS NOTED ON PLAN AND/OR DETAILS NOTED SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS (UNO).  
IF ALTERNATIVE ANCHORS ARE DESIRED, CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT PRODUCT DATA FOR APPROVAL 
BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO ORDERING OF MATERIALS.  ANCHORS USED TO TRANSFER 
STRUCTURAL LOADS MUST HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY METHODS OF ACI 318 APPENDIX D FOR 
MECHANICAL ANCHORS AND ICC-ES AC308 FOR ADHESIVE AND TORQUE-CONTROLLED ANCHORS.  
ADHESIVES USED IN COLD WEATHER MUST MEET ALL WEATHER REQUIREMENTS AND CODE 
REQUIREMENTS STATED ABOVE.

INJECTION ADHESIVE ANCHORS:  SIMPSON SET-3G ADHESIVE.  THREADED RODS TO BE A193 GRADE B7 
WITH EMBEDDED END CUT @ 45° ANGLE.  

EXPANSION ANCHORS:  SIMPSON STRONG BOLT 2

SCREW ANCHORS: SIMPSON TITEN HD

POWDER ACTUATED FASTENERS (PAF):  0.157"Ø STEEL-TO-STEEL, THRU BASE METAL, 1/2" 
MIN. EDGE DISTANCE. 0.157"Øx11/4" STEEL TO CONCRETE & MASONRY. 3" MIN. CONCRETE 
EDGE DISTANCE (UNO).

POST INSTALLED ANCHORS SHALL ONLY BE USED WHERE SPECIFIED ON THE DRAWINGS. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO USING POST 
INSTALLED ANCHORS FOR MISSING OR MISPLACED CIP ANCHORS.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO 
AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING REINFORCING BARS.  HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED AND CLEANED 
PER ANCHOR MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.  ANCHORS AND ADHESIVE TO BE INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

POST INSTALLED ANCHOR NOTES:

1.

2.

CONCRETE AND STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTION (ACI) CODES 
AND SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION.

ACI 301 "SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE"
ACI 315 "DETAILS & DETAILING OF CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT"
ACI 318 "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE"
ACI 306R "COLD WEATHER CONCRETING" 

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTHS REQUIRED (28 DAY):

FOOTINGS 3000 PSI PIERS / COLUMNS 3000 PSI
FOUNDATION WALLS 3000 PSI EXTERIOR SLABS 4500 PSI
INTERIOR SLAB 4000 PSI (AIR ENTRAINED 5%-7% / SEE SPECS)

SUBMIT CONCRETE MIX DESIGN & STRENGTH DATA TO EOR FOR APPROVAL.  ALL ADMIXTURES ARE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONCRETE SUPPLIER'S ENGINEER.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, SEE 
SPECS AND SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED PER ACI & THOROUGHLY CONSOLIDATED BY MEANS OF A VIBRATOR, 
PARTICULARLY AROUND REINFORCEMENT STEEL AND CORNERS OF FORM WORK.

REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60 DEFORMED, BILLET-STEEL, ASTM A615, UNO.

WELDED REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60, LOW CARBON, ASTM A706, WHICH IS SPECIALLY 
MANUFACTURED TO BE WELDABLE.

WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM A82 AND A185 STANDARDS AND SHALL BE PLACED IN THE 
CENTER OF THE SLAB, UNO.  LAP JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 6".  EXTEND FABRIC TO BE WITHIN 1" OF SLAB EDGES.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE BOLSTERS, HIGH CHAIRS, SUPPORT BARS, ETC TO MAINTAIN THE SPECIFIED CLEARANCES 
FOR THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF ALL REINFORCING STEEL AND WELDED WIRE FABRIC.

PROVIDE EXTRA REINFORCEMENT AROUND ALL OPENINGS GREATER THAN 8" SQUARE OR ROUND.  PROVIDE (2) 
#5 BARS @ 3" OC FOR EACH MAT OF BARS, AT EACH SIDE AND CORNER OF OPENING EXTENDING MINIMUM 18" 
PAST CORNER OF THE OPENING. PLACE 2" CLEAR FROM OPENING.

SEE DETAILS FOR REINFORCING LAP SPLICE SCHEDULE, UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS.

CAST DOWELS, WITH STD 90 DEGREE HOOK, IN FOOTINGS FOR CONCRETE PIERS AND WALLS ABOVE.  DOWELS 
SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE AND QTY AS THE VERTICAL REINFORCING (UNO)

SUPPLY 50 FEET EXTRA OF #5 REBAR FOR MISC. PLACEMENT AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL INCLUDE LABOR ALLOWANCE FOR PLACEMENT.

EXTERIOR SLABS SHALL DRAIN FREELY AWAY FROM THE BUILDING.  SEE CIVIL AND ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR 
ELEVATIONS AND SLOPES.

CONTROL SAWCUT JOINTS ARE TO BE EXECUTED AS SOON AS CONCRETE HAS HARDENED SUFFICIENTLY TO 
PREVENT AGGREGATE FROM DISLODGING BY SAW AND PRIOR TO SHRINKAGE STRESS CRACKING. SEE DETAIL 
1/S301 FOR SLAB CONSTRUCTION JOINTS (CCJ) AND FOR SLAB CONTROL JOINTS (CJ). CONTRACTOR SHALL 
SUBMIT A PROPOSED JOINT LAYOUT TO ARCH/ENG FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SLAB PLACEMENT. 

A. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE ON COLUMN LINES AND @ RE-ENTRANT CORNERS TO THE GREATEST 
EXTENT POSSIBLE WITH SPACING LESS THAN 12'-6" OC BETWEEN.

B. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED SO AS NOT TO ALLOW A SINGLE SLAB POUR TO 
EXCEED 4000 SQUARE FEET UNLESS ALTERNATE MEASURES ARE TAKEN TO CONTROL SLAB 
CURLING & SHRINKAGE. 

C. PROVIDE CJ OR CCJ JOINTS SO AS NOT TO EXCEED A SLAB UNIT ASPECT RATIO OF 1.5:1.

SYNTHETIC FIBER REINFORCEMENT, WHERE SPECIFIED ON PLAN FOR SLABS-ON-GRADE, TOPPINGS, AND/OR 
SLABS ON DECK, SHOULD BE MACROSYNTHETIC AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C 1116/C (TYPE III) AND ACI 544 
DOCUMENTS. DOSAGE RATE TO BE SPECIFIED BY THE CONCRETE MIX DESIGNER TO COMPLY WITH THE 
FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS: FIBER DOSAGE TO BE EQUIVALENT TO THE DISTRIBUTED STEEL REINFORCEMENT 
OF ACI 318 FOR MINIMUM SHRINKAGE AND TEMPERATURE REINFORCEMENT RATIO OF 0.0018 (UNO). RESIDUAL 
STRENGTH AFTER FIRST CRACK SHALL BE BETWEEN 20% AND 25%. DOSAGE OF FIBER FOR SLABS ON 
COMPOSITE STEEL DECKING SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4 LB/CUBIC YARD, AS RECOMMENDED IN ANSI/SDI C -
2011. MIX DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO INCLUDE DOSAGE RATES, ENGINEERING DATA, AND HISTORICAL 
PERFORMANCE DATA FROM THE FIBER MANUFACTURER/SUPPLIER.

SEE ARCH DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS OF STOOPS, FOUNDATION WALL HOLDOUTS, SLAB RECESSES, SLOPED 
SLABS & FOUNDATION WALL INSULATION.

CONCRETE AND STEEL REINFORCEMENT NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE ENGINEERED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF THE PROJECT.  A SEALED COVER SHEET SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE 
SHOP DRAWINGS AT THE TIME OF SUBMITTAL.  SHOP DRAWING DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO COMPLY WITH 
IBC SECTION 2303.4.

WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR 
WOOD CONSTRUCTION", AFPA, AND "NATIONAL DESIGN STANDARD FOR METAL PLATE CONNECTED 
WOOD TRUSS CONSTRUCTION."

TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED TO SATISFY THE FOLLOWING DEFLECTION REQUIREMENTS. TRUSS SUPPLIER TO 
PROVIDE CAMBER AS NECESSARY TO COUNTER DEFLECTIONS. 

ROOF TL = L/360 
ROOF LL = L/480

PER TPI DEFLECTION TOTAL LOAD (TL) = KxDL+LL. 
[NOTE:"LL" TO BE EITHER SNOW, RAIN,WIND, OR LIVE].
PER TPI CREEP FACTOR (K) TO BE 1.0 (NON-WOOD FRAMING), 1.5 (SOLID SAWN OR SCL WOOD, DRY USE), OR 2.0 
(METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES, DRY USE). PARTITION WALLS BELOW TRUSSES TO BE FRAMED TO 
ALLOW FOR THIS EXPECTED DEFLECTION.

TRUSS SUPPLIER TO MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO FOLLOW FRAMING SCHEME AS THE LOADS HAVE BEEN 
DISTRIBUTED TO THE FOUNDATION ACCORDINGLY.  IF REVISED FRAMING DIRECTIONS ARE DESIRED BY 
SUPPLIER, PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION.

UNO ON DRAWINGS, EOR HAS NOT PROVIDED STRUCTURAL SHEATHING BENEATH THE BOTTOM CHORD OF 
ROOF OR FLOOR TRUSSES FOR BRACING.

ALL HARDWARE (BOLTS, HANGERS, STRAPS, ETC) REQUIRED FOR CONNECTIONS BETWEEN TRUSSES SHALL 
BE DESIGNED AND SUPPLIED BY THE TRUSS ENGINEER AND SUPPLIER.

UNO, ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE ATTACHED TO THE TOP PLATE AT ALL BEARING CONDITIONS WITH SIMPSON 
H2.5T CLIPS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  GIRDERS AND ROOF BEAMS SHOULD BE 
ATTACHED TO BEARING SUPPORTS WITH (2) H2.5T CLIPS. TRUSS SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE BEARING  BLOCKS AS 
REQUIRED BY DESIGN.

DO NOT CUT OR REMOVE TRUSS MEMBERS OR MAKE FIELD ALTERATIONS TO THE TRUSSES.

LAYOUT AND SPACING GUIDELINES ON PLAN ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
DIMENSIONED OR DETAILED.

GIRDER TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY SAME NUMBER OF STUDS AS TRUSS PLIES (MIN OF 2 STUDS) 
WITH CONTINUOUS SOLID BEARING TO THE FOUNDATION.  AVOID BEARING GIRDER TRUSSES OVER 
WALL OPENINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED ON PLAN.

THE GUIDELINES SET FORTH BY THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TPI) & SCBA PUBLICATION BSCI "GUIDE TO
GOOD PRACTICE FOR HANDLING, INSTALLING, RESTRAINING, AND BRACING OF METAL PLATE CONNECTED
WOOD TRUSSES" SHALL BE FOLLOWED BY THE TRUSS INSTALLER.

THE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS SUPPLIER SHALL SUPPLY THE CURRENT BCSI B-SERIES 
SUMMARY SHEETS WITH THE TRUSS ERECTION DRAWINGS OUTLINING THE PROPER HANDLING, ERECTING, AND 
BRACING OF TRUSSES.

ERECTION BRACING OF WOOD TRUSSES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRUSS INSTALLER. THE TRUSS 
INSTALLER SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY DIAGONAL, LATERAL, & CROSS BRACING (PER BSCI GUIDE) UNTIL 
ROOF SHEATHING, CEILING & PERMANENT BRACING CAN BE APPLIED & SHEARWALLS COMPLETED.

PERMANENT BRACING OF WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE TRUSS INSTALLER, WHERE INDICATED 
BY THE TRUSS ERECTION DRAWINGS. MINIMUM BRACING REQUIREMENTS FOR TOP CHORD, BOTTOM CHORD, & 
WEB MEMBER PLANES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BSCI GUIDE UNLESS REQUIREMENTS NOTED ON THE 
PLAN ARE MORE STRICT.

SEE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS FOR PERMANENT WEB AND CHORD 
BRACING LOCATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

WOOD FRAMING NOTES:

SPECIES & GRADE Fb Ft

MINIMUM LUMBER DESIGN VALUES, UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS (PSI). DESIGN VALUES 
TAKEN FROM NDS SUPPLEMENT: TABLES 4A, 4B, & 4D

E

WOOD AND TIMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER 
CONSTRUCTION (AITC) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

WOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO CHAPTER 23 (SECTIONS 2301, 2302, 2303, 2304, 2305, 
& 2306) OF THE 2015 IBC FOR MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE 
DRAWINGS.  FOR MINIMUM FASTENING REFER TO TABLE IBC 2304.9.1. PER SECTION 2301.2, THE 
STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "ALLOWABLE STRESS 
DESIGN" METHOD.  PROVISIONS WITHIN SECTION 2308 "CONVENTIONAL LIGHT-FRAME CONSTRUCTION" 
DO NOT APPLY TO THIS STRUCTURE.

ALL FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH MOISTURE CONTENT OF 19% OR LESS INDICATING 
"S-DRY" ON THE GRADE STAMP.

ALL LUMBER IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY OR EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE PRESSURE 
TREATED WITH WATERPROOFING TREATMENT, 28% MAX. MOISTURE CONTENT.  

ALL SIMPSON STRONG-TIE CONNECTORS USED WITH PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER SHALL BE "Z-MAX" 
COATED AS A MINIMUM OR REQUIRED COATING TO PROTECT CONNECTORS FROM SURFACE 
CHEMICALS.  PROVIDE A PRESERVATIVE-TREATED BARRIER BETWEEN TREATED PLATES AND HOLD-DOWNS.

LUMBER SHALL COMPLY WITH NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION (NDS), LATEST EDITION SUPPLEMENT 
FOR MINIMUM ALLOWABLE DESIGN STRESS VALUES FOR LUMBER GRADES SHOWN BELOW. ALL LUMBER 
FRAMING SHALL BE MARKED WITH A GRADE STAMP.

Fv FcP Fc

LOAD BEARING WALL STUDS

SPF #1/#2 875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150

HEADERS/BEAMS/JOISTS

HEM FIR #2 850 525 1,300,000150 405 1300

TREATED BEAMS/JOISTS

SOUTHERN PINE #1 1000 650 1,600,000175 565 1400

TOP PL/HEADER PL/ABOVE GROUND SILL PL

875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150SPF #1/#2

TREATED SILL PL

SOUTHERN PINE #2 1000 600 1,400,000175 565 1400

TREATED POSTS

SOUTHERN PINE #2 850 550 1,200,000165 375 525

NON-TREATED POSTS

DOUG FIR #2 750 475 1,300,000170 625 700

FLOOR TRUSS END RIBBONS

IF ALTERNATIVE GRADE OR SPECIES OF LUMBER IS DESIRED THAT IS EQUAL OR GREATER THAN THE ABOVE 
REQUIREMENTS; CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT REQUEST TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING OF 
MATERIAL.  SPF-S #2 IS SPRUCE-PINE-FIR SOUTH & IS NOT EQUIVALENT TO SPF #1/#2

ANCHOR TREATED SILL PLATES TO CONCRETE/MASONRY WITH 1/2"∅ GALV A.R.'S 4'-0" OC MINIMUM, 
UNO ON PLAN.  HOOKED ROD WITH MINIMUM EMBED = 7"; SEE STANDARD DETAILS. THERE SHALL BE A 
MINIMUM OF (2) ANCHORS PER PIECE OF SILL PLATE W/ (1) BOLT LOCATED NO MORE THAN 12" OR LESS 
THAN 4" FROM END OF EACH SILL PLATE PIECE.
A. 1/2"x5" SIMPSON TITEN HD (GALV) MAY BE DIRECTLY SUBSTITUTED FOR CIP SILL PLATE ANCHORS.

DIMENSIONAL LUMBER USED FOR HEADERS SHALL HAVE NO SPLITS OR CHECKS.

PROVIDE STD CUT WASHERS PER STRUCTURAL DETAILS FOR ALL BOLTS IN WOOD MEMBERS. RE-TORQUE NUTS 
48 HOURS AFTER FIRST TIGHTENING. SEE DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS OF SQ. PLATE WASHERS.

NOTCHING OR CUTTING OF STRUCTURAL WOOD MEMBERS IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
FROM ENGINEER.  HOLES BORED IN WALL STUDS OR JOISTS SHOULD BE IN THE CENTER HALF OF THE 
MEMBER AND SHALL NOT BE LARGER THAN 1/4 OF THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER.  ALLOWABLE CUTTING, 
NOTCHING, AND BORED HOLE PROVISIONS OF IBC SECTION 2308 DO NOT APPLY TO THIS STRUCTURE.

LOAD BEARING STUD WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 1'-4" OC UNO. SEE TABLE ABOVE FOR SPECIES & GRADE.

EXTERIOR WALLS AND LOAD BEARING WALLS SHALL BE CAPPED WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATES. THE PLATES 
SHALL OVERLAP AT CORNERS AND AT INTERSECTIONS WITH OTHER LOAD BEARING WALLS.  SEE STANDARD 
DETAILS.

POSTS AND BEARING STUDS (JACKS/KINGS) FOR BEAMS AND HEADERS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS TO THE 
FOUNDATION LEVEL.  PROVIDE SQUASH BLOCKING BETWEEN FLOOR LEVELS TO MATCH THE WIDTH OF 
THE POST/STUD ASSEMBLY FROM ABOVE.

TOP FLANGE OF ALL RAFTERS, JOISTS AND BEAMS TO BE LATERALLY SUPPORTED @ 24" OC MIN.  PROVIDE 
BRIDGING FOR TOP FLANGE AS REQUIRED TO NEAREST FRAMING MEMBER OR PROVIDE ADEQUATELY 
SUPPORTED PLYWOOD DECKING.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING AT BEARING POINTS OF ALL 2x JOISTS.

METAL FRAMING ANCHORS AND HARDWARE SHOULD BE AS NOTED IN DETAILS. ALTERNATIVE HARDWARE 
THAT IS EQUAL OR GREATER IN CAPACITY MUST BE SUBMITTED TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

FASTENERS IN CONTACT WITH PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD SHALL BE OF HOT-DIPPED ZINC-COATED 
GALVANIZED STEEL OR STAINLESS STEEL. THIS INCLUDES NAILS, TIMBER RIVETS, SILL ANCHORS,  WOOD 
SCREWS, THRU BOLTS, AND LAG SCREWS.

STRUCTURAL LOAD BEARING OR LATERAL LOAD RESISTING WALLS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  SEE ARCH 
DRAWINGS FOR PARTITION WALLS, PROVIDE NECESSARY CONNECTION/ALLOWANCE OF PARTITION WALLS 
TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING TO ACCOUNT FOR FRAMING DEFLECTION.

DRILL BOLT/ANCHOR HOLES IN WOOD 1/16" LARGER THAN THE NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE BOLT.  
REPAIR OVERSIZED HOLES WITH BEARING PLATE WASHERS.

ALL JOISTS, TRUSSES, HEADERS, AND BEAMS SHALL HAVE FULL BEARING UNO NOTED ON THE DETAILS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

MATERIAL AND FUNCTION

MINIMUM DESIGN VALUES FOR ENGINEERED WOOD MATERIALS UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS (PSI)

EFb FcII

LVL BEAMS 2,000,0002600 N/A

LSL BEAMS 1,550,0002325 N/A

PSL BEAMS 2,000,0002900 N/A

PSL COLUMNS 1,800,000N/A 2500

FASTENER TYPE

MINIMUM DIMENSIONS OF FASTENERS, UNO [NDS APPENDIX L] UNITS = INCHES

L D H FASTENER TYPE L D H

NAIL: 6d 2 0.113 0.266 NAIL: 16d 3 1/2 0.162 0.344

NAIL: 8d 2 1/2 0.131 0.281 NAIL: 30d 4 1/2 0.207 0.438

NAIL: 10d 3 0.148 0.312
#6 TYPE S OR W 

DRYWALL SCREW 1 7/8" N/A N/A

L = LENGTH, D = DIAMETER, H = HEAD DIAMETER

875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150SPF #1/#2

ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM
ARCH ARCHITECT
BLK'G BLOCKING
BO BOTTOM OF
BRG BEARING
CIP CAST IN PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CJP COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION
CCJ CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONC CONCRETE
CONN CONNECTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONST CONSTRUCTION
COORD COORDINATION
CRC COLD ROLLED CHANNEL
DBE DECK BEARING ELEVATION
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DET DETAIL
DIAG DIAGONAL
DIM DIMENSION
DL DEAD LOAD
DT DOUBLE TEE
DWG DRAWING
EA EACH
EL ELEVATION
EOR ENGINEER OF RECORD
EQ EQUAL
(E) EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR
E.W. EACH WAY
FDN FOUNDATION
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING
GALV GALVANIZE
GA GAUGE
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
HC HOLLOW CORE
HSA HEADED STUD ANCHOR
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HSS HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
INT INTERIOR
IT INVERTED TEE
JBE JOIST BEARING ELEVATION
K KIPS
KLF KIPS PER LINEAR FOOT
KSF KIPS PER SQUARE FOOT
KSI KIPS PER SQUARE INCH
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LSH LONG SIDE HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LSV LONG SIDE VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LONG LONGITUDINAL
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS:

MECH MECHANICAL
MEP MECH/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NS NON-SHRINK
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OH OVERHEAD
OPP OPPOSITE
OPN'G OPENING
PAF POWDER ACTUATED FASTENER
P/C PRECAST
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
RAD RADIUS
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCING / REINFORCE
REQ'D REQUIRED
RET RETURN
RTU ROOF TOP UNIT
R/W REINFORCE WITH
SC SLIP CRITICAL
S.D. SEE DETAIL
SF SQUARE FOOTAGE
SIM SIMILAR
SOG SLAB ON GRADE
SPA SPACING / SPACES
SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
TEMP TEMPORARY
T & G TONGUE & GROOVE
THK THICK / THICKENED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOF TOP OF FOOTING
TOJ TOP OF JOIST
TOW TOP OF WALL
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TRANS TRANSVERSE
TYP TYPICAL
ULT ULTIMATE
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(V) VERIFY
VERT VERTICAL
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WP WORK POINT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

CENTER LINE
PLATE
SQUARE

Ø DIAMETER
± PLUS OR MINUS
@ AT

ELEVATION

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S001

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

STRUCTURAL NOTES

SHEET LIST
Sheet Number Sheet Name Comments

S001 STRUCTURAL NOTES -

S002 SPECIAL INSPECTIONS -

S101 FOUNDATION PLAN -

S201 ROOF FRAMING PLAN -

S301 FOUNDATION DETAILS -

S401 FRAMING DETAILS -

07-30-2021



THIS PROJECT REQUIRES SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 17 OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2018 EDITION.  THESE NOTES AND THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS PREPARED FOR THE PROJECT OWNER ARE INTENDED TO INFORM THE CONTRACTOR OF 
THE QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM AND THE EXTENT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND TESTING:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

GENERAL NOTES:

THE SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM IS A QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM INTENDED TO 
ENSURE THAT THE WORK IS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

THE SPECIAL INSPECTION PROGRAM DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF HIS OR HER RESPONSIBILITY 
TO COMPLY WITH THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE SOLE 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS.  THE SPECIAL 
INSPECTOR DOES NOT REPLACE THE DUTIES OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL NOR THE QUALITY CONTROL 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND PERSONNEL OF THE CONTRACTOR.  JOB SITE SAFETY AND MEANS AND 
METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

THESE INSPECTIONS ARE IN ADDITION TO THE INSPECTIONS SPECIFIED IN THE IBC SECTION 110 AND 
SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE CODE.

THOUGH NOT REQUIRED BY CODE, SPECIAL INSPECTORS AND/OR INSPECTION AGENCIES CAN DOCUMENT 
ACCEPTANCE OF THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR A PROJECT BY SIGNING AN AGREEMENT 
THAT INCLUDES A DETAILED SCHEDULE OF SERVICES, COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE SPECIAL INSPECTION 
AND TESTING AGREEMENT AND THE SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING SCHEDULE.  THIS DOCUMENT 
MAY REFERENCE THIS SHEET AS THE "STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS," (SSI).

THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN METHODS AND/OR ASSUMPTIONS UTILIZED ARE BASED UPON THE SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS REQUIRED WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES:

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING AND PROVIDING ADEQUATE NOTICE TO THE SPECIAL
INSPECTORS FOR ALL INSPECTIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST SPECIAL INSPECTION OF THE 
REQUIRED ITEMS PRIOR TO THOSE ITEMS BECOMING INACCESSIBLE AND UNOBSERVABLE DUE TO 
PROGRESSION OF WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR ACCESS TO THE APPROVED CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. THESE DOCUMENTS INCLUDE SEALED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA, 
CHANGE ORDERS, APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS, ISSUED SKETCHES AND REVISION DRAWINGS, AND ALL 
DIRECTIVES ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.  THIS CURRENT SET OF DOCUMENTS SHALL BE 
AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CORRECT DISCREPANCIES AND DEVIATIONS AS DETERMINED BY SPECIAL 
INSPECTOR.  ALL DISCREPANCIES AND DEVIATIONS OBSERVED SHALL BE RE-INSPECTED UNTIL THE 
SPECIAL INSPECTOR DEEMS CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO RETAIN SPECIAL INSPECTION RECORDS COMPLETED BY THE SPECIAL INSPECTORS
AT THE JOB SITE.

SPECIAL INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL BE A QUALIFIED PERSON WHO SHALL DEMONSTRATE COMPETENCE, TO 
THE SATISFACTION OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL, FOR INSPECTION OF THE PARTICULAR TYPE OF 
CONSTRUCTION OR OPERATION REQUIRING SPECIAL INSPECTION.

SPECIAL INSPECTORS SHALL NOTIFY CONTRACTOR PERSONNEL OF THEIR PRESENCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
AT THE JOBSITE.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR/TESTING AGENCY SHALL BE INDEPENDENT OF THE CONTRACTOR TO AVOID 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR IS OBLIGATED TO BOTH THE OWNER AND THE BUILDING OFFICIAL FOR OBSERVING 
THAT THE WORK IS EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THESE 
DOCUMENTS INCLUDE SEALED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA, CHANGE ORDERS, APPROVED 
SHOP DRAWINGS, ISSUED SKETCHES AND REVISION DRAWINGS, AND ALL DIRECTIVES ISSUED BY THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

SPECIAL INSPECTORS SHALL KEEP ORGANIZED RECORDS OF INSPECTIONS AND SUBMIT INSPECTION 
REPORTS WITH A MINIMUM WEEKLY FREQUENCY TO THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDING OFFICIAL, 
ENGINEERS, AND ARCHITECTS INDIVIDUALLY.  REPORTS SHOULD INDICATE THAT WORK INSPECTED WAS 
DONE IN CONFORMANCE TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.  DISCREPANCIES SHALL 
BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR CORRECTION.  IF THE 
DISCREPANCIES ARE NOT CORRECTED, THEY SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL AND TO 
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.  

A FINAL SIGNED REPORT IS TO BE SUBMITTED AT THE END OF THE PROJECT DOCUMENTING REQUIRED 
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND CORRECTION OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.  THIS REPORT SHOULD STATE THAT ALL 
ITEMS REQUIRING SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING WERE FULFILLED AND REPORTED TO THE BEST OF 
THEIR KNOWLEDGE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE IBC.  ITEMS NOT IN CONFORMANCE, UNRESOLVED ITEMS, OR ANY DISCREPANCIES IN
INSPECTION COVERAGE SHOULD BE SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED.

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS PERFORMING SPECIFIC INSPECTIONS 
OR TESTS INCLUDING IN THIS PROJECT'S SSI.

A.  AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI):
CONCRETE FIELD TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1 (ACI-CFTT)
CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR (ACI-CCI)
LABORATORY TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1 OR 2 (ACI-LTT)
STRENGTH TESTING TECHNICIAN (ACI-STT)

B.  AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS):
CERTIFIED WELDING INSPECTOR (AWS-CWI)
CERTIFIED STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION (AWS/AISC-SSI)

C.  AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING (ASNT)
NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING TECHNICIAN - LEVEL II OR III (ASNT)

D.  INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL (ICC):
STRUCTURAL MASONRY SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SMSI)
STRUCTURAL STEEL AND BOLTING SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SSSI)
STRUCTURAL WELDING SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SWI)
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-PCSI)
REINFORCED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-RCSI)
SOILS SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SSI)

E.  PROFESSIONAL STATE LICENSING:
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER (PE)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

THE FOLLOWING TABLES INDICATED THE MINIMUM SPECIFIC SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING TO BE 
PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT AND THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INDIVIDUAL INSPECTORS AND TESTING 
TECHNICIANS.

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS (SSI):

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

DEFINITIONS:

CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION:  THE FULL-TIME OBSERVATION OF WORK REQUIRING SPECIAL 
INSPECTION BY AN APPROVED SPECIAL INSPECTOR WHO IS PRESENT IN THE AREA WHERE THE WORK IS 
BEING PERFORMED.  100% OF THE WORK MUST BE INSPECTED AND IT MUST BE INSPECTED AS THE WORK IS 
BEING PERFORMED.

PERIODIC SPECIAL INSPECTION:  THE PART-TIME OR INTERMITTENT OBSERVATION OF WORK REQUIRING 
SPECIAL INSPECTION BY AN APPROVED SPECIAL INSPECTOR WHO IS PRESENT IN THE AREA WHERE THE 
WORK HAS BEEN, OR IS BEING, PERFORMED AND AT THE COMPLETION OF WORK.

YES:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE AND MUST BE PERFORMED.

NO:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS NOT APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, AND NEED NOT BE 
PERFORMED.

SUGGESTED:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE.  HOWEVER, THE 
ENGINEER OF RECORD RECOMMENDS IMPLEMENTING THEM FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE.  A POTENTIAL EXISTS 
FOR THESE MEASURES TO BE A VALUE ADDED SERVICE FOR THE OWNER TO ENSURE PROPER PROJECT 
COMPLETION.

SPECIAL INSPECTION - WOOD CONSTRUCTION

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION
AGENCY

QUALIFICATION
SCOPE

REFERENCED
STANDARD

FREQUENCY OF 
INSPECTION

REQUIRED ON 
PROJECT

1. Fabricator Certification/ Quality Control 
Procedures

- Fabricated to be enrolled in a nationally accepted 
inspection program acceptable to the Structural 

drawings and specifications.  The approved 
fabricator to submit a certification of compliance to a 

the building official.

- N/A YES

2. Material Grading - Review sheathing, framing members, wall studs, 
plates for proper species and grade

Applicable APA & 
AITC Specs

Prior to Construction & 
Periodic during construction

YES

3. Connections - Inspect connection of framing members.  Including 
nail and bolts for size and spacing.  Verify metal 

hardware connectors for type and proper installation

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

Periodic YES

4. Framing and Details - Inspect framing for plumbness, spacing, bearing 
length, and size.  Verify bracing is installed as 

required.

ANSI/AF&PA YES

5. Diaphragms and Shearwalls - Inspect size, configuration, blocking and fastening of 
shearwalls and diaphragms.  Verify panel grade and 
thickness.  Verify size and installation of hold-downs 

and straps.

YES

6. Prefabricated Wood Trusses & I-Joists - See Item #1.  Inspect installation for location, 
spacing, bearing length, connectors, and permanent 

bracing.

YES

Periodic

Periodic

Periodic

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS - SOILS AND FOUNDATIONS

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION
AGENCY

QUALIFICATION
SCOPE

REFERENCED
STANDARD

FREQUENCY OF 
INSPECTION

REQUIRED ON 
PROJECT

1. Shallow Foundations ICC-SSI
PE-GEOTECH.

Inspect Soils below footings for adequate bearing 
capacity and consistency with geotechnical report.

N/A Periodic testing to verify 
compliance with project 

specifications & geotechnical 
report.

YES

2. Controlled Structural Fill Perform applicable sieve tests and modified Proctor 
tests of each source of fill.  Inspect placement, lift 

thickness, and compaction.  Test density of each lift.  
Verify extent and slope of fill placement.

Applicable ASTM Specs YES

3. Deep Foundation: Driven Piles Inspect and log pile driving operations.  Record pile 
driving resistance and verify compliance with driving 
criteria.  Inspect piles for damage from driving and 

plumbness.  Verify pile size, length and accessories.

- Continuous NO

4. Deep Foundations: Drilled Pier Foundations Inspect installation and maintain complete records 
for each pier.  Verify pier diameter, bell diameter, 
lengths, embedment into bedrock and suitable of 

each bearing strata.

- NO

ICC-SSI
PE-GEOTECH.

PE-GEOTECH.

PE-GEOTECH.

Periodic testing to verify 
compliance with project 

specifications & geotechnical 
report.

Continuous

ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM
ARCH ARCHITECT
BLK'G BLOCKING
BO BOTTOM OF
BRG BEARING
CIP CAST IN PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CJP COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION
CCJ CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONC CONCRETE
CONN CONNECTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONST CONSTRUCTION
COORD COORDINATION
CRC COLD ROLLED CHANNEL
DBE DECK BEARING ELEVATION
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DET DETAIL
DIAG DIAGONAL
DIM DIMENSION
DL DEAD LOAD
DT DOUBLE TEE
DWG DRAWING
EA EACH
EL ELEVATION
EOR ENGINEER OF RECORD
EQ EQUAL
(E) EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR
E.W. EACH WAY
FDN FOUNDATION
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING
GALV GALVANIZE
GA GAUGE
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
HC HOLLOW CORE
HSA HEADED STUD ANCHOR
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HSS HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
INT INTERIOR
IT INVERTED TEE
JBE JOIST BEARING ELEVATION
K KIPS
KLF KIPS PER LINEAR FOOT
KSF KIPS PER SQUARE FOOT
KSI KIPS PER SQUARE INCH
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LSH LONG SIDE HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LSV LONG SIDE VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LONG LONGITUDINAL
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS:

MECH MECHANICAL
MEP MECH/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NS NON-SHRINK
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OH OVERHEAD
OPP OPPOSITE
OPN'G OPENING
PAF POWDER ACTUATED FASTENER
P/C PRECAST
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
RAD RADIUS
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCING / REINFORCE
REQ'D REQUIRED
RET RETURN
RTU ROOF TOP UNIT
R/W REINFORCE WITH
SC SLIP CRITICAL
S.D. SEE DETAIL
SF SQUARE FOOTAGE
SIM SIMILAR
SOG SLAB ON GRADE
SPA SPACING / SPACES
SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
TEMP TEMPORARY
T & G TONGUE & GROOVE
THK THICK / THICKENED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOF TOP OF FOOTING
TOJ TOP OF JOIST
TOW TOP OF WALL
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TRANS TRANSVERSE
TYP TYPICAL
ULT ULTIMATE
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(V) VERIFY
VERT VERTICAL
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WP WORK POINT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

CENTER LINE
PLATE
SQUARE

Ø DIAMETER
± PLUS OR MINUS
@ AT

ELEVATION

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S002

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

07-30-2021



P2

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-4
 1

/2
"

22
'-4

 1
/2

"
29

'-1
0 

1/
2"

37
'-4

 1
/2

"

59
'-9

" 
O

U
T

-T
O

-O
U

T
 O

F
 P

O
LE

S

44
'-1

0 
1/

2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-3 3/4" 14'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-3 3/4" 14'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 14'-0" 6'-3 3/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 14'-0" 6'-3 3/4" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 12'-2 1/4"

149'-9" OUT-TO-OUT OF POLES

52
'-4

 1
/2

"
59

'-9
"

149'-9"26'-2 1/4" 29'-10 1/2" 35'-10 1/2" 41'-10 1/2"

P2

7'
-4

 1
/2

"

48'-2 1/4" 65'-10 1/2" 71'-10 1/2" 77'-10 1/2" 87'-6 3/4" 137'-6 3/4"119'-10 1/2"101'-6 3/4" 107'-10 1/2" 113'-10 1/2"

P2

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 11'-10 1/2"

149'-9" OUT-TO-OUT OF POLES

149'-9"17'-10 1/2" 23'-10 1/2" 29'-10 1/2" 35'-10 1/2" 41'-10 1/2" 47'-10 1/2" 53'-10 1/2" 59'-10 1/2" 65'-10 1/2" 71'-10 1/2" 77'-10 1/2" 83'-10 1/2" 89'-10 1/2" 95'-10 1/2" 143'-10 1/2"137'-10 1/2"131'-10 1/2"125'-10 1/2"101'-10 1/2" 107'-10 1/2" 113'-10 1/2" 119'-10 1/2"

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-4
 1

/2
"

22
'-4

 1
/2

"
29

'-1
0 

1/
2"

37
'-4

 1
/2

"
44

'-1
0 

1/
2"

52
'-4

 1
/2

"

P1

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
59

'-9
"

143'-10 1/2"

14
'-1

0 
1/

2"

C
J

C
J

CJ

CJ

SEE 
FOR CJ'S

S001

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P3 P3 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P2 P2 P3 P3 P2 P2P2

P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2

62'-2 1/4"

14
'-1

0 
1/

2"

59
'-9

" 
O

U
T

-T
O

-O
U

T
 O

F
 P

O
LE

S

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

3 
5/

8"

2 1/4"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

P2

83'-10 1/2"

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

123'-6 3/4"

1. TYPICAL INTERIOR SLAB ON GRADE, UNO
THICKNESS = 5"
REINFORCEMENT = #4 @ 24" O.C.
BASE = MIN OF 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL, UNO BY GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
VAPOR RETARDER/BARRIER = 10 MIL POLY
T.O. SLAB ELEVATION = 100'-0"
SEE ARCH FOR SLOPES AND RECESSES

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER/ENGINEER IF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES EXIST.

3. LOOSE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM HOLE OR MANUALLY COMPACTED

4. SEE ARCH FOR DIMENSIONING OF SLAB RECESS LOCATIONS AND SLOPED SLAB 
AREAS.

5. SSE IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WALK DOOR STOOPS. IT IS THE OWNERS 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF EXTERIOR GRADE AND CONCRETE 
AT THE WALK DOOR LOCATIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO SHEET S001 FOR OVER-EXCAVATION & STRUCTURAL 
BACKFILL PROCEDURES.

7. SEE ARCH FOR PERIMETER INSULATION REQUIREMENTS FOR FROST PROTECTION 
OF SLAB

FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES:

N

S101 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 FOUNDATION PLAN

PIER SCHEDULE
MARK DETAIL NOTES/COMMENTS

P1 2/S301 -

P2 3/S301 -

P3 4/S301 -

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S101

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FOUNDATION PLAN

07-30-2021



1. ROOF TRUSS BEARING ELEVATION = 116'-4" UNO

2. WALL GIRTS ARE TO BE 2X4 1650Fb-1.5E MSR SPACED @ 2'-0" O.C. 
U.N.O. FASTEN W/ (2) 20d RING SHANK NAILS. WALL GIRTS TO BE 2-
SPAN MIN

3. ROOF AND WALL PANEL TO BE 26 GA PRO-PANEL II.

- ROOF PANEL TO BE FASTENED TO ROOF PURLINS W/ #10 SCREWS 
LOCATED IN THE FLATS @ 12" O.C. IN THE FIELD AND 6" O.C. ON END.

- WALL PANEL FASTENERS TO BE 1" LONG WOODGRIP SCREWS 
PLACED ON THE FLATS NEXT TO MAJOR RIBS @ EVERY WALL GIRT 
AND SPLASH PLANK

- THE RIDGE CAP TO BE FASTENED TO THE PURLINS W/ 2" LONG 
WOODGRIP SCREWS THROUGH EVERY MAJOR RIB.

4. TREATED 2X8 SPLASH PLANKING SHALL BE FASTENED TO EA 
COLUMN W/ (3) 1/4" X 3 1/2" SCREWS

5. SEE S001 SHEATHING NOTES FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

6. ALL FASTENERS AND METAL HARDWARE IN CONTACT WITH TREATED 
LUMBER TO HAVE REQUIRED COATING TO PROTECT FOR 
CORROSION

7. PROVIDE TYPICAL 2X6 INFILL FRAMING @ DOORS & WINDOWS

8. ROOF SLOPE TO BE 4/12 SLOPE. SEE ARCH FOR TRUSS PROFILE

ROOF FRAMING PLAN NOTES:

C1

C1

1

S401

_______

4

S401

_______

C2

C1C1

1

S401

_______

RIDGE

4

S401

_______

C1

C1

C2 C1 C1 C1 C2 C1 C1 C1 C2 C2 C1 C1 C1 C2 C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

22

H1 H1 H1 H1

C1C1 ABOVE ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE

C2C2

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 2
'-0

" 
O

.C
.

F
O

R
 9

'-0
" O

.C
. O

FF
 R

ID
G

E

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 1
'-6

" 
O

.C
.

F
O

R
 9

'-0
" O

.C
. O

FF
 R

ID
G

E

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 1
'-6

" 
O

.C
.

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 2
'-0

" 
O

.C
.

C1

11

C1

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S201

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

COLUMNS TO BE SOUTHERN PINE No.1

COLUMN SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE
BASE PLATE

TYPE
ANCHOR ROD

TYPE COMMENTS

C1 (3) 2X8 - - -

C2 (5) 2X8 - - -

HEADER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE
JACK
STUD

KING
STUDS COMMENTS

H1 (2) 1 3/4" X 24" LVL 2/S401 2/S401 -

KEYNOTES
LABEL NOTE

1 ROOF TRUSSES @ EA POST BY TRUSS SUPPLIER

2 2X4 ROOF PURLINS. GRADE TO BE 2400Fb-1.8E MSR LUMBER. SEE PLAN
FOR SPACING. SEE DETAIL 3/S401 FOR CONNECTION AND SPLICE.
PURLINS TO BE 2-SPAN MINIMUN

N

S201 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

07-30-2021

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
149'-9"



SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

1'-6" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHERS 

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT CLEAR COVER, UNO (NON-PRESTRESSED)

CONDITION & DESIGNATION CLEAR COVER

CONCRETE CAST AGAINST & PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH 3"

CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: #6 THRU #18 2"

CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: #5 OR SMALLER 1 1/2"

CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH EARTH

SLABS, WALLS, JOISTS: #14 & #18

SLABS, WALLS, JOISTS: #11 & SMALLER 3/4"

BEAMS, COLUMNS (PRIMARY REINF, TIES, STIRRUPS, SPIRALS)

REINFORCING STEEL SPLICE LENGTHS FOR STANDARD NON-COATED BARS

CONCRETE
COMPRESSIVE 
STRENGTH F'c

TYPE #1 SPLICE
CLASS A SPLICE

TYPE #2 SPLICE
CLASS B SPLICE

TYPE #3 SPLICE
CLASS B SPLICE

TYPE #4 SPLICE
COMPRESSION

SPLICE

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#4 AND LARGER

3000 PSI 44 Bd 55 Bd 57 Bd 71 Bd 85 Bd 107 Bd 30 Bd

4000 PSI 38 Bd 47 Bd 49 Bd 62 BD 74 Bd 92 Bd 30 Bd

NOTES:

1. MIN LAP: 18" FOR TYPE #1 THRU TYPE #3 & 12" FOR TYPE #4 SPLICES.
2. REQUIRED SPLICE LENGTH = LISTED SPLICE LENGTH x ADJUSTMENT FACTORS
    ADJUSTMENT FACTORS = 1.0 IF NONE BELOW APPLY

A. FOR HORIZ REINFORCING IN MAT SLABS, BEAMS, AND FOOTINGS W/ MORE THAN 12" OF    
    FRESH CONCRETE PLACED BELOW BAR - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.3
B. FOR Fy OTHER THAN 60 KSI - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = Fy (USED)/60
C. FOR LIGHT WEIGHT CONCRETE - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.33
D. TYPICAL EPOXY COATED REINFORCING - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.2
E. TYPICAL EPOXY COATED REINFORCING W/ COVER LESS THAN 3Bd OR CLEAR 
     SPACING LESS THAN 6 Bd - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.5

3. ALL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS THAT APPLY SHALL BE USED TO CALCULATE REQUIRED              
    SPLICE LENGTH.
4. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR DETAILS, LAP THE FOLLOWING BARS AS  
    DEFINED IN LAP SPLICE TABLE ABOVE

A. VERTICAL HOOKED OR STRAIGHT BARS EXTENDING FROM FOOTINGS: TYPE #4 SPLICE, UNO
B. HORIZONTAL BARS IN GRADE BEAMS, FOOTINGS & FOUNDATION WALLS: TYPE #2 SPLICE
C. VERTICAL BARS IN COLUMNS & PIERS: TYPE #4 SPLICE
D. VERTICAL BARS IN BASEMENT, RETAINING WALLS & GRADE BEAMS: TYPE #3 SPLICE
E. UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS, LAP THE SLAB BARS W/ A LAP LENGTH OF 48 Bd        

Bd = BAR DIAMETER

1 1/2"

1 1/2"

SLAB CONSTRUCTION. JT. SLAB THICKENED EDGE
TYP SLAB CONTROL JT

SLAB REINF. SEE PLAN
PLACE REINF. W/ 2" CLR
FROM T/O SLAB

1/8" WIDE SAWCUT

NOTES:
1. SAWCUT JT SHALL BE EXECUTED AS SOON AS
CONCRETE HAS HARDENED SUFFICIENTLY TO 
PREVENT AGGREGATE FROM DISLODGING BY SAW
AND PRIOR TO SHRINKAGE STRESS CRACKING

VAPOR
BARRIER SEE
PLAN

BASE MATERIAL SEE NOTES

SLAB - SEE
PLAN

SLAB SEE
PLAN

PLAN
THICKNESS
PLUS 2"

3/4"x14" SMOOTH
DOWEL @ 1'-0" O.C.
GREASE ONE END

SEE PLAN FOR
SLAB REINF.

BOND BREAK

1
10

FDN WALL
SEE PLAN

2'-0" 2'-0"

1.
5t

t -
 S

E
E

 P
LA

N

D
E

P
T

H
1/

4 
S

LA
B

P
LA

N
S

E
E

P
LA

N

S
E

E

SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

2'-6" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHER. 

SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

3'-0" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHER. 

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S301

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FOUNDATION DETAILS

1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P1)2
1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION STANDARD DETAILS1
1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P2)3

1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P3)4

07-30-2021



HEADER SEE PLAN

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS

SPAX POWERLAG STRUCTURAL WOOD 
SCREW. PROVIDE 3" PENETRATION 
INTO LAMINATED POST

LAMINATED POST W/ RAFTER 
READY TOP, SEE PLAN

FASTEN HEADER TO COLUMN ASSEMBLY 
W/ (30) 5/16" DIA SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW @ EA 
HEADER. (60) SCREWS TOTAL. PROVIDE 3" 
OF THREAD PENETRATION

CONT HEADER PAST
& FASTEN TO NEXT
POST W/ SAME
FASTENING

ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

1'-0"

18 GA X 1 1/2" X 3" X 8" 
CPS PURLIN CLIP @ 
PURLIN SPLICE

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
PROVIDE 60d NAIL IN LIEU OF 6" SCREW

ROOF PURLIN
SEE PLAN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

ROOF DECK SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS W/ 
HORIZONTALS @ 32" O.C. 
FASTEN TO POST W/ (4) 
20d RING SHANK NAILS 
TOP AND BOTTOM.

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

2X6 KICKER @ EA POST W/ 2X6 T-BRACE 
W/ 16d NAILS @ 6" O.C.

CONT 2X4 BOTTOM CHORD BRACING 
@ 8'-0" O.C. FASTEN W/ (3) 16d NAILS 
EA TRUSS, SEE TRUSS SUPPLIER 
DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL BRACING 
REQUIREMENTS

ROOF DECK SEE PLAN
2X4 PURLIN

2' END BRACE STRAP W/ PRE-
PUNCHED HOLES ( BEND TO FIT) 
FASTEN W/ (3) 0.140 x 1 1/2: R.S. 
NAILS

(1) 20d NAILS THROUGH STRAP & 
INTO BRACE

S.D. 6/S401 FOR SADDLE CONNECTION

2X6 FASCIA BOARD. 
FASTEN TO PURLIN W/ (2) 
16d NAILS

(V.) OVERHANG

CONNECT PURLIN TO POST W/ (2) 60d NAILS

ROOF TRUSS
SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS
SEE PLAN

SPAX POWERLAG STRUCTURAL 
WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 3" 
PENETRATION INTO LAMINATED POST

LAMINATED POST 
W/ RAFTER READY 
TOP, SEE PLAN

1'
-6

"

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

CONTRACTOR TO CREATE SADDLE IN 
LAMINATED POST. MINIMUM 1'-6" DEPTH. 
FASTEN TOP LAMINATE TO BOTTOM 
LAMINATION W/ (2) 16d NAIL @ 4" O.C. 
STAGGERED

(2) 2X6 FASTEN TOGETHER W/ 
(2) 16d NAILS @ 8" O.C.

COLUMN ABOVE
SEE PLAN2x4 GIRT

SEE PLAN

WALL PANEL SEE PLAN

(8) 5/16" Ø SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 3" 
THREAD PENETRATION INTO LAMINATED 
POST

FASTEN HEADER TO COLUMN 

ASSEMBLY W/ (22) 5/16" ⌀ SPAX 
POWERLAG STRUCTURAL 
WOOD SCREW @ EA HEADER. 
(44) SCREWS TOTAL. PROVIDE 3" 
OF THREAD PENETRATION.

HEADER SEE PLAN

CONT 2X6 OVERHANG 
NAILER. FASTEN TO EA 
COLUMN W/ (6) 16d NAILS

2X4 BEV. PURLIN BETWEEN
ROOF TRUSSES

TOE NAIL OVERHANG 
RAFTER TO OVERHANG 
NAILER W/ (1) 16d R.S. 
NAIL EA SIDE

(2) 5/16" Ø SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. 
PROVIDE 3" THREAD PENETRATION.

3"

SEE PLAN 2X4 PURLIN SEE PLAN

(1) 60d R.S. NAIL

2X4 OUTRIGGER

5

S401

_______

2x8 BOTTOM PLATE

NOTE: VERIFY 
OVERHANG W/ 
OWNER

ROOF DECK 
SEE PLAN

@ HEADER

1'
-8

"

CONTRACTOR OPTION TO SPLICE (1) 
PLY OF COL ON SIDE OF TRUSS AS 
SHOWN. FASTEN TO LOWER COLUMN 

W/ (10) 5/16"⌀ SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 
3" THREAD PENETRATION.

(1) 20d NAILS IN EA PLY OF COL

2x4 WALL GIRT TIGHT TO BOT OF 2x6
OVERHANG NAILER. FASTEN TO COL W. 
(4) 20d NAILS

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-139

S401

#2101-139

JAYE VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FRAMING DETAILS

1" = 1'-0"S401

HEADER DETAIL2
1" = 1'-0"S401

PURLIN CONN DETAIL3

1" = 1'-0"S401

BRACING DETAIL4
1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING5
1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING6

1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING1

07-30-2021



57
TH

 S
T 

S

CO
 R

D 
17

N.T.S.

VISTO'S SHOP BUILDINGS
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

HORACE, ND

100TH AVE S

CIVIL ENGINEER
LOWRY ENGINEERING
ANDREW THILL, P.E.

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE A
FARGO, ND 58104
PH: 701-235-0199

EMAIL: athill@lowryeng.com

88TH AVE S

I-9
4

BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

OWNER
JAYE VISTO
PO BOX 2

HORACE, ND 58047
PH: 701-361-6543

EMAIL: jayevisto@yahoo.com

SITE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-1

SAS

COVER
SHEET

N

VICINITY MAP

LOWRY
ENGINEERINGe

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH - SUITE A
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58104

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:2

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

C-3 SURVEY OVERLAY & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-4 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C-5 UTILITY PLAN

C-6 GRADING PLAN

C-7 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-8 TYPICAL DETAILS

C-9 TYPICAL DETAILS

L-1 LANDSCAPING PLAN

5T
H 

ST
 S

INDUSTRIAL DR

SITE INFORMATION
PARKING

STALL TYPE NUMBER
9X20 STANDARD STALLS 14

9X20 ADA STALLS 2

TOTAL PROVIDED 16

TOTAL REQUIRED 16

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONE: I-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 20' MINIMUM

INTERIOR SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

STREET SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

REAR YARD 20' MINIMUM

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY 10/6/2021

COORDINATE SYSTEM CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

DATUM NAVD 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:2

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. SANITARY MANHOLE
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE
EX. STORM MANHOLE
NEW STORM MANHOLE
EX. STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW GATE VALVE
EX. GATE VALVE

EX. WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE
EX. HYDRANT
NEW HYDRANT & VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

BORING LOCATION 

EX. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

NEW STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW CLEAN OUT

EX. CULVERT FLARED END

EX. GUY-LINE

NEW CULVERT FLARED END

EX. CONIFEROUS TREE

EX. DECIDUOUS TREE

EX. SHRUB

EX. POWER POLE

EX. STUMP

BOLLARD
EX. FENCE

SET BACK
EX. EASEMENT

NEW ROW/PROPERTY LINE

EX. CURB
NEW CURB(INFLOW)

EX. SANITARY SEWER
NEW SANITARY SEWER

EX. WATER
NEW WATER

EX. SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. FIBER OPTIC

EX. STORM SEWER
NEW STORM SEWER

EX. GAS LINE

EX. CONTOUR
NEW CONTOUR

EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EX. TELEPHONE
EX. CABLE TV

NEW SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. PROPERTY LINE
NEW EASEMENT

NEW FENCE

EX. ELECTRIC

EX. GUARDRAIL

EX. RETAINING WALL

EX. DRAIN TILE
NEW DRAIN TILE

CENTER LINE/SECTION LINE

ELEC MANHOLE EXIST

NEW TRACKS

EX. STORM FORCE MAIN
NEW STORM FORCE MAIN

EX. TRACKS

LEGEND

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

NEW CURB(OUTFLOW)

EX. UTILITY PEDISTAL

NEW LIGHT POLE

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EX. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EX. GRAVEL SURFACE

NEW GRAVEL SURFACE

EX. SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

NEW SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

STRIPING CROSSWALK

STRIPING ADA ACCESSIBLE 

STRIPING TURN ARROWS

PARKING COUNT

HIGH WATER LINE

RIGHT OF WAY MARKER
EX. PROPERTY PIN FOUND
NEW PROPERTY PIN SET

NEW SIGN
EX. SIGN

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR FIND ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE DRAWINGS, OR IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO

BEGINNING WORK OR DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
OWNER & ENGINEER.

2. A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS.

3. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER
AND ENGINEER.

4. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF HORACE.

5. ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF FARGO  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS LATEST REVISION.
IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE PLANS SHALL
GOVERN.

6. ALL RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF HORACE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
LATEST REVISION. IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE
PLANS SHALL GOVERN.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION & IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

8. ANY WORK ON EXISTING CITY OWNED UTILITIES SHALL REQUIRE NOTIFICATION TO THE CITY OF
HORACE BY THE CONTRACTOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES & REGULATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, &
LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO MEET ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, OSHA, STATE, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS CONCERNING PROJECT SAFETY AND ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY ON
THE PROJECT.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED, ALL BONDS ARE POSTED, ALL FEES ARE PAID AND PROOF OF INSURANCE IS PROVIDED
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROLS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SURVEY AND RELATED COSTS.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS/HER OWN MEASUREMENTS AND QUANTITIES.
ENGINEER QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY.

14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY ENTITY. PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
ENTITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT ALL UTILITY ENTITY
STANDARDS FOR MATERIAL AND METHODS ARE MET. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OVERSEE
INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES AND COORDINATE WITH ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT RECORDS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES) TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TESTING, INSPECTIONS, AS-BUILT DRAWINGS, CERTIFICATIONS
AND ANY OTHER PROCEDURES OR DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES TO
CLOSE OUT THE PROJECT.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURBS SIDEWALKS,
LANDSCAPED ARES, ETC. WITHIN THE SITE OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DISTURBED DURING
DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER, AND TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER/JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRIPPING, RUBBISH,
TRASH, DEBRIS, ORGANIC, AND EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

19. FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION SURVEY, ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED
WITH STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

20. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR
REVIEW OF ALL APPLICABLE PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

GRADING NOTES:
1. LOCATION AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF INLETS AND STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE

FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY CHANGES IN AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. IF UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (FROM OFF-SITE BORROW MATERIAL) OF ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL
TO CLASSIFIED AS MH, CH, OH, OL AND PEAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER. THE SITE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED  IMMEDIATELY UPON ENCOUNTERING
UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIAL.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXCAVATIONS AND GRADING INCLUDING FURNISHING
OFF-SITE BORROW AND DISPOSING OF EXCESS MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO MEET PLAN GRADES. OFF
SITE BORROW SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. COMPACTION LIFTS AND TESTING SHALL BE PER CITY OF FARGO REQUIREMENTS IN TRENCHING,
SUB-BASE, BASE, AND PAVING MATERIALS. SUB-BASE LIFTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". BASE LIFTS SHALL
NOT EXCEED 6".

PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL PAVEMENT SECTION MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO.
2. AGGREGATE BASE COURSE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF FARGO.
3. CONCRETE FOR FLAT WORK SHALL BE A BATCH PLANT MIX MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. (MINIMUM 4,000 PSI)
4. PAINTED PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE WATER BASED 4" IN WIDTH YELLOW STRIPES AND BE LOCATED

AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE BLUE AND PER ADA
REQUIREMENTS. GORE AREA LINES SHALL BE PAINTED AT 45 DEGREES AND SHALL HAVE A SPACING
OF 3'. CURE COMPOUND SHALL BE REMOVED BY SANDBLASTING, GRINDING, OR OTHER APPROVED
METHOD BEFORE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON CONCRETE TO ENSURE PROPER
ADHESION OF THE PAINT. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDDOT REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A JOINTING PLAN FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF NO JOINTING PLAN IS SUBMITTED, THE
CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOINTING LAYOUT.

STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES:
1. INVERTS SHOWN ON PLAN DRAWINGS ARE PIPE INVERTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
2. ANY SUBSTITUTION FOR MATERIALS OR PROCEDURES MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF

THE CITY OF HORACE AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER.
3. GRADE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ALL FINISHED SURFACES SHALL BE FREE FROM SURFACE

IRREGULARITIES.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
1. LOCATIONS AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD BY THE

CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTE ALL CHANGES ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER
SYSTEM SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF
THE CITY OF HORACE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER TIE-IN POINT PRIOR TO
ANY SITE OR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY
SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

WATER NOTES:
1. CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM SHALL

MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF
HORACE.

2. PVC WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS LESS THAN 4" SHALL BE CLASS 200.
3. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE BELOW THE FROST LINE 7.5' FROM FINISH GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.
4. WATER METERS, BOXES, VAULTS AND BFP'S SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTILITY

COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL ITEMS AGAINST CURRENT LIST OF APPROVED DEVICES
PRIOR TO ORDERING.

5. ALL PIPE AND APPURTENANCES INSTALLED ON A DEPRESSURIZED WATER MAIN ARE TO BE WIPED
CLEAN AND ALL INTERIOR SURFACES SATURATED WITH A MINIMUM 1% CHLORINE SOLUTION.

6. CHLORINATED DISINFECTION WATER SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGED DIRECTLY INTO A STORM
DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR SURFACE WATERS WITHOUT THE PRIOR USE OF APPROPRIATE
DE-CHLORINATION METHODS.

7. A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN UTILITY
CONDUIT CROSSOVER AND WATER LINE APPURTENANCES, I.E., HYDRANTS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

8. WATER LINE CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF
18" BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF
WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL
BE EQUAL DISTANCE AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE, IF WATER CROSSES BELOW
SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THE SPAN.

9. SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING TIE-IN TO WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTIONS AT BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS
FOR BUILDING STUB OUTS AND FLOOR DRAINS.

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. LIMITS OF STREET PATCHING AND PATCHING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE CITY OF

HORACE.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL / SWPPP NOTES
1. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES MORE THAN 1 ACRE, A NOTICE OF

INTENT TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
7 DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THIS NOTICE OF INTENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOI SUBMITTAL.

2. COPY OF NOI, COVERAGE LETTER FROM THE DOH AS WELL AS ALL MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION
RECORDS TO BE KEPT ON SITE AND AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY,  STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS
UPON REQUEST.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN UPDATED SWPPP AVAILABLE ON SITE ANYTIME WORK IS BEING DONE. 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY, STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS UPON
REQUEST.  THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA GENERAL PERMIT NO.
NDR10-0000 AND THE PLANS.  THE ESC PLAN IS THE ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BASED ON THE DESIGN OF THE PROPOSED SITE.  THIS DESIGN DOES NOT
TAKE INTO EFFECT CONTRACTOR MEANS AND METHODS, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE, OR ORDER OF
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS EXPECTED TO ADJUST DESIGN AS IS NECESSARY TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ON THE SITE.  THIS
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO STORM WATER EROSION, EROSION FROM PUMPING OPERATIONS,
OFF SITE TRACKING, DUST CONTROL AND CONTROL OF ANY CONCRETE GRINDINGS OR SAW CUT
DUST.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OTHER ITEMS AS REQUIRED IN THE GENERAL
PERMIT.

5. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED AND DOCUMENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT LEAST ONCE EVERY
14 DAYS DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER
THAN ¼” IN 24 HOURS. A RAIN GAUGE SHALL BE ONSITE AND USED TO MAKE THIS DETERMINATION.

6. SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF WORK OR WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
SUSPENSION OF WORK PER THE GENERAL PERMIT.

7. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT RELATED CONTROL AND ITEMS NEED TO BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE
DICTATED IN THE PLANS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS TOPSOIL,
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, RUBBISH, TRASH, DEBRIS, AND ORGANIC MATERIAL CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL
LAW AND WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DE-WATERING AS NECESSARY TO MEET REQUIRED
EXCAVATIONS AND GRADES. MUDDY WATER TO BE PUMPED FROM EXCAVATION AND WORK AREAS
MUST BE HELD IN SETTLING BASINS OR FILTERED PRIOR TO ITS DISCHARGE INTO SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A PIPE, WELL GRASSED OR
LINED CHANNEL, OR OTHER EQUIVALENT MEANS SUCH THAT DISCHARGE DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION
OR SEDIMENTATION. THIS INCLUDES DE-WATERING OF RAINWATER, GROUND WATER, OR ANY
OTHER WATER ON SITE CAUSING IMPACTS TO SITE CONSTRUCTION.

10. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND HYDROMULCHED UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE IN THE
PLANS.

11. TOP SOIL OR OTHER SOIL/CLAY STOCKPILES ARE NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN FLOW PATHS, BASES OF
ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH SILT FENCE.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, SEDIMENT
REMOVAL/CLEANING, AND REPLACEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
ITEMS.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SWEEPING AND CLEANING ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO
ADJACENT ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO KEEP STREETS CLEAR OF SEDIMENT.

14. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LAYDOWN PATTERN, REQUIRED OVERLAP WIDTH, TRENCHING, STAPLE PATTERN, ETC.

15. CHEMICAL STORAGE ONSITE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.
16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INLET PROTECTION

THROUGHOUT THE DIFFERENT PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION REGARDLESS OF THE TYPE OF
PROTECTION. THE QUANTITY FOR ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION SHALL COVER INSTALLATION,
CLEANING, REPLACEMENT, ETC. FROM THE TIME THE MANHOLE IS SET UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION
OF THE ENTIRE AREA DRAINING TO THE INLET. FOR EXAMPLE: ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION QUANTITY
MAY COVER BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE PRIOR TO LID AND CASTING
BEING INSTALLED, REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE AFTER CASTING HAS BEEN
INSTALLED, INSTALLATION OF DEVICE SUCH AS DANDY SACK INSIDE CASTING, REMOVAL OF
SEDIMENT FROM DANDY SACK, REMOVAL OF DANDY SACK FROM CASTING AFTER ALL UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

17. OWNER SHALL REFER TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MAINTENANCE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER QUANTITY/QUALITY CONTROL MEASURES.

SEEDING NOTES:
1. ALL SEEDING MIX SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

-KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS = 4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-PERENNIAL RYEGRASS = 5.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-BLUE GAMMA = 2.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-SIDEOATS GRAMA = 7.2 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-TOTAL LBS PER ACRE = 19
-FERTILIZER TYPE = 20 LBS NITROGEN AND 20 LBS PHOSPHOROUS PER ACRE

2. CULTIVATE OR DISK TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIMATELY 3".
3. REMOVE MATERIALS GREATER THAN 1" IN DIAMETER THAT CANNOT BE BROKEN UP.
4. PLANT SEEDS TO A DEPTH BETWEEN 14" AND 34".
5. SEED ONLY WHEN WIND IS LESS THAN 15 MPH WHEN NOT USING A GRASS DRILL.
6. MULCHING SHALL BE USED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING TO PREVENT EROSION AND PROMOTE

EARLIER VEGETATION COVER.
7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TO ESTABLISH GRASS GROWTH TO A HEIGHT OF 3".

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN ATSSA

CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPERVISOR (TCS) AND ANY NECESSARY TEMPORARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES ON AND OFF-SITE INCLUDING OBTAINING ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY THE TCS AND PROVIDE PROOF OF CERTIFICATION AT A
PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. UNLESS A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS INCLUDED WITH THE DESIGN DOCUMENTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE MUTCD,
STANDARD HIGHWAY SIGNS AND MARKINGS BOOK PUBLISHED BY THE FHWA, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS.

4. CHANGES TO THE TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND PERMITTING AUTHORITY IF APPLICABLE.

ABBREVIATIONS

ADJ ADJACENT
ALT ALTERNATE
ARCH ARCHITECT
ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BM BENCHMARK
B.O. BY OWNER/BY OTHERS
B.O.P. BEGINNING OF PROJECT
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

ELEVATION
BVCS BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

STATION
C CIVIL
B.P. CAST IRON
CIP CAST IRON PIPE
CU COPPER
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CONC CONCRETE
CF CUBIC FEET
CS CURB STOP
C.O. CLEAN OUT
CNTR CENTER
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CY CUBIC YARD
DIA DIAMETER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
DEMO DEMOLITION
DTL DETAIL
DIM DIMENSION
DOM DOMESTIC
D.S. DOWN SPOUT
DWG DRAWING
DWL DOWEL
EA EACH
ELEC ELECTRIC

ELEV ELEVATION
ENCL ENCLOSURE
E.O.P. END OF PROJECT
E.J. EXPANSION JOINT
EX. EXISTING
EX.A. EACH WAY
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
FD FIRE DEPARTMENT
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION
FO FIBER OPTICS
FTG FOOTING
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GALV GALVANIZED
GAL GALLON
GRAN GRANULAR
GV GATE VALVE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HB HOSE BIB
HDCP HANDICAPPED
HYD HYDRANT
I INLET
K CURVATURE VALUE
M MECHANICAL
MH MANHOLE
MAX MAXIMUM
MIN MINIMUM
M.J. MECHANICAL JOINT
MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
NC NON-CORROSIVE
NOM NOMINAL
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OD OUTSIDE DIMENSION
OCEW ON CENTER EACH WAY
OC ON CENTER
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
P.C. PRECAST CONCRETE

PVIE POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
ELEVATION

PVIS POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
STATION

PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PP POWER POLE
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REQ'D REQUIRED
RIM RIM OF INLET OR CASTING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
SAN SANITARY
SS SANITARY SEWER
ST STORM
STD STANDARD
SB SOIL BORING
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SF SQUARE FEET
SCH SCHEDULE
SW SIDEWALK
T TELEPHONE
TYP TYPICAL
UNEX UN-EXCAVATED
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL
V VERIFY
VCL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTH
VOL VOLUME
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
W/ WITH
W/O WITH OUT
WTH WIDTH
W WATER C-2

SAS

GENERAL
NOTES & LEGEND

#

CO

E

EX. CLEAN OUTCO

#

DS

T T

OHE

FO FO

CATV

W W

W W

UGE
UGE

ST ST

ST ST

DT DT

DT DT

S S

S S

SFM

SFM

GAS

GAS

RW

RW

X X

X X 1111

1111

STFM

STFM

DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

PIPE INSULATION

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NEW GAS LINE

NEW ELECTRIC

SF SF SILT FENCE
SEEDING & EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET

EX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT
NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT

GRADE BREAK/FLOW PATH

ACCESSIBLE (ADA) RAMP WITH
TRUNCATED DOME PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



ST ST

UGE UGE UGE

S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX FES
INV 911.09 EX FES

INV 910.58 EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39

EX FES
INV 910.54

EX FES
INV 910.91

ST ST

X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX TREE ROW

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX FES
INV 914.82

EX FES
INV 914.21

EX TRANSFORMER

ST

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
& UTILITY EASEMENT

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

EX. SSMH
RIM 916.32
INV 905.86

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

6" PVC

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

N
01

°3
6'

28
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES

1 EA
REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES
1 EAREMOVE & PATCH EX.

GRAVEL ROADWAY
88 SY

REMOVE & PATCH EX.
GRAVEL ROADWAY

82 SY

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

1P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NOTE:
1. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL HAVE THE SAME CROSS SECTION AS

THE EXISTING ROAD.
2. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL BE PER CITY OF HORACE STANDARDS.

- REMOVAL AREAS

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

DEMOLITION CALLOUTS
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

REMOVE AND PATCH EX. GRAVEL ROADWAY 170 SY

REMOVE AND RESET EX. FES 2 EA

C-3

SAS

SURVEY OVERLAY
&

DEMOLITION PLAN
0 30 60

N

BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
60'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
243'-0"



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

10" SURFACE
GRAVEL

6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
& UTILITY EASEMENT

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

CO

CO

CO

CO

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

N
01

°3
6'

28
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

2
2

4
4

2 2

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

R10' R10'

R1
5'

R15'

R25'

R25' R25'

ADA PARKING
SIGN

ADA PARKING
SIGN

20' TYP.

20' TYP.

20'

158.75'

59.75'
59.75'

149.75'

28'

28'

57'

10'

10'

50'

50'

3'
3'

125'

20'

3' 3'

82'

32'

40'

20'

40'

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

5'

5'

73.32'

36'

149.75'

R5'

R5'

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

3P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NOTES:
1. GRAVEL ROADWAY PATCHING EXCLUDED FROM ABOVE SITE QUANTITIES.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED SITE QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 3,308 SY

SUBGRADE PREP 3,778 SY

GEOSYNTHETIC FABRIC TYPE R1 3,778 SY

NDDOT CLASS 5 GRAVEL 675 CY

ADA PARKING SIGN 2 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - ADA MESSAGE 2 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - 4" PAINTED LINE 700 EA

C-4

SAS

OVERALL
SITE
PLAN

N

0 30 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



ST ST

UGE UGE UGE

S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39

INV N 905.26

EX FES
INV 910.54

EX FES
INV 910.91

ST ST

X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX FES
INV 914.82

EX FES
INV 914.21

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

ST

ST

EX. SSMH
RIM 916.32
INV 905.86

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W

WW

CO

CO

CO

CO

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

6" PVC

CO
CO

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

46'-12" HDPE ST @ 1.24%
9'-12" CMP ST @ 1.25%

4'-12" CMP ST @ 1.25%
78'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

22'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00% 16'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

14
7'

-2
" P

O
LY

 C
L 

20
0 

W
S

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

39'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

17'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

24'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%
3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

72
'-6

" S
CH

D 
40

 S
S 

@
 2

.0
0%

68
'-6

" S
CH

D 
40

 S
S 

@
 2

.0
0%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

59'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

11
6'

-1
.5

" P
O

LY
 C

L 
20

0 
W

S

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN

LIVE TAP EX.
WATER MAIN

NEW 12" FES
INV: 913.00

NEW 12" FES
INV: 912.43

RESET 12" FES
INV: 911.14

RESET 12" FES
INV: 910.47

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.00
INV: 909.43

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.20
INV: 909.69

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.70
INV: 909.85

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.38
INV: 909.47

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 915.43
INV: 907.49

INV @ BLDG: 909.79INV @ BLDG: 909.95

INV: 908.93

INV: 909.37INV: 909.41

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 914.67
INV: 908.13

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 913.27
INV: 906.77

INV @ BLDG:
908.23

NEW SERVICE INV @ MAIN: 905.93
MAIN INV @ SERVICE: 905.43

NEW SERVICE INV @ MAIN: 905.59
MAIN INV @ SERVICE: 904.66

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 915.99
INV: 909.09

INV: 909.03

1.5" CURB STOP

1.5" CURB STOP

1.5" CURB STOP

29'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

2"x1.5"
TEE

2" CURB STOP

16'-2" POLY CL 200 WS

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

3P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER AND

WATER MAIN. IF DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER DIFFERS FROM THAT ON PLANS,
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

2. AS-BUILT INFORMATION FROM CITY OF HORACE ON INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
UTILITIES WAS NOT RECEIVED. CONTRACTOR TO BUDGET FOR ADDITIONAL
TIME AND MATERIALS TO FIND EXISTING UTILITIES IN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED WATER QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN 2 EA

1.5" POLY CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE 196 LF

2" POLY CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE 164 LF

1.5" CURB STOP 3 EA

2" CURB STOP 1 EA

ESTIMATED SANITARY QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

CONNECT TO EX. SANITARY MAIN 2 EA

6" SCHD 40 SANITARY SERVICE 385 LF

6" SANITARY CLEANOUT 8 EA

ESTIMATED STORM QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

12" HDPE STORM PIPE 46 LF

12" FES 2 EA

CONNECT TO EX. CMP STORM CULVERT 2 EA

12" CMP STORM PIPE 13 LF

C-5

SAS

UTILITY
PLAN

N

0 30 60

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF
WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH OF WATER MAIN

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF
WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH OF WATER MAIN

- LOWER WATER MAIN/WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER
MAIN PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER
MAIN PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND
RESET CULVERT TO INSTALL

WATER AND SANITARY
SERVICES AT MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

915

911
912912

913
913

913

914
914

914

916

915

914

916

917

918

915

915

912

913

914

914

91
6

91
6

910

911

912

91
3

91
4

916

916

915

910
911

912
914

913
912

915
914

FFE = 916.80 FFE = 916.30

FFE = 914.80

914.38TOC

914.38TOC
914.78TOC

914.78TOC

914.78TOC

913.47TOC

912.91TOC

913.81TOC

914.37TOC
915.27TOC

915.60TOC

916.78TOC 915.48TOC
916.28TOC

916.28TOC915.85HP
916.78TOC

916.78TOC

916.28TOC

916.58TOC

916.02TOC 909.29ME

911.71ME

909.73ME

910.60ME

910.64ME

911.63ME

915.58ME

915.40ME

916.65ME

917.67ME

918.18ME

916.96ME

916.55ME

915.58ME

916.01ME

915.51ME

915.40ME
913.90ME

917.75ME

916.85ME

916.16PC

915.71PC

915.42PC

915.17PC

914.47PC

914.20PC

914.30HP

913.03FL

914.78FG
914.78FG

916.28FG

916.28FG

915.68FG

916.28FG

914.86FG

916.18FG

916.78FG

916.78FG

916.50HP

909.52FL

913.77ME

914.50ME

910.82ME
911.31ME

912.97ME

-2.01%
-2.69%

-2.00%

-2.09%

-1.90%

-2.08%

-1
0.

59
%

-17.03%

-1.72%

-4.46%

-2.15% -1.89%

-3
.9

7%

-7.07%

-2
1.

27
%

-1
4.

99
%

-7.91%

-1.07% -1.27%

-2.47%

-2.42%-4.99%

-4.81%

-2.69%

-2.
92

%

-7
.6

5%

-5
.2

1%

-9
.7

7%
-5

.0
7%

-4.88%

-17.94%

-1
3.

70
% -1

6.
68

%

-1
8.

96
%

-3.61% -3.73%

-3.80%
-3.80%

-4.37%

-4.49%-4.63%-9.68%

-1
4.

13
%

-8
.4

0%

-1.64%

-1.06%

-2.22%

-2.47%

-3.00%

-2.13%-1.99%

-1.75%
-1.70%

-2.34%
-3.18%

915.35PC 914.80PC

-1
.7

3%

-3.92%

913.57PC 913.02PC

-8
.0

6%
-1

3.
92

%

912.43INV913.00INV

914.21INV

911.16INV

910.47INV

-1.77%
-1.94%

914

915

913

914

914.88ME

914.66ME

914.80PC

914.57PC

915.35PC

915.14PC

915.02TOC
914.46TOC

-9
.7

0%

-1.06%

-2.16%

-2.22%

-1
.6

7%

-1
.5

8%

-2.22%

-3.69%

-1
3.

70
%

-9
.1

8%
-1

7.
56

%

CO

911

912

912

912.26TOC

912.74ME 912.45ME

913.57PC

913.13PC

913.02PC

912.29PC

-2.93%

-1
.7

3%

-3.80%

-4.09%

-3.92%

-1
.7

3%

-9.91%

-7
.8

1%

-1
3.

75
%

-1
4.

27
%

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

6P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NEW CURB(IN-FLOW)
NEW CURB(OUT-FLOW)
GRADE BREAK: HIGH POINT

MATCH EXISTING GROUND

TOP OF WALK

ME

TW
TOP OF CONCRETETOC

HIGH POINTHP

LOW POINTLP

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

FINISH GROUNDFG

MIDPOINT OF CURVEMC

POINT OF CURVATUREPC

FLOWLINEFL

STRUCTURE INVERT ELEVATIONINV

STRUCTURE RIM ELEVATIONRIM
TOP OF CURB/THICKENED EDGETC

C-6

SAS

GRADING
PLAN

N

0 30 60

BOTTOM OF WALLBOW
TOP OF WALLTOW

0 10 20

0 10 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
60'-0"



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

915

911
912912

913
913

913

914
914

914

916

915

914

916

917

918

915

915

912

913

914

914

91
6

91
6

910

911

912

91
3

91
4

916

916

915

910
911

912
914

913
912

915
914

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

8P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

SF

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW NDDEQ STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

STANDARDS FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION.
2. A FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL MAT MAY BE USED AS AN APPROVED EQUAL TO THE

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED MAT LAYOUT TO
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLING.

3. CONTRACTOR MAY CHOOSE LOCATION OF CONCRETE WASHOUT. COORDINATE
WITH CITY AND ENGINEER ON LOCATION.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-7

SAS

EROSION
&

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN

0 30 60

N

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
(STRAW WATTLE)

SEEDING WITH EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET; NDDOT ECB-1

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

SILT FENCE LF722

LF

SY

SY

EA

75

XX

XX

2

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

8P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

C-8

SAS

DETAILS

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

FLOW

24
" M

IN

POSTS 6' LONG MIN.
SPACED 4' APART

FILTER FABRIC

FLOW

OPTION A OR B

COMPACTED BACK FILL

6"
 M

IN

OPTION A OPTION B
8"

-1
2"

MACHINE INSTALLED SILT FENCEHAND INSTALLED IN SILT FENCE

NOTES:
1. POSTS SHALL BE 2 INCH DIAMETER ROUND WOOD, 1.5 INCH RECTANGULAR WOOD, OR STEEL

WITH A MINIMUM OF 0.95 POUNDS PER FOOT AND HAVE PROJECTIONS FOR FASTENING WIRE
OR FABRIC.

2. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN AASHTO M 288 WITH A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36
INCHES.

3. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE CONTOURS OF THE SITE SO WATER CANNOT FLOW
AROUND THE END OF THE FENCE.

4. IF JOINING TWO SECTION OF FILTER FABRIC, OVERLAP AT SUPPORT POSTS A MINIMUM OF 18
INCHES IN SUCH A MANNER THAT PREVENTS SILT FROM PASSING THROUGH THE FENCE.

5. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM SILT FENCE WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY
SECTION, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF
ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

6. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY
STORM EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

POSTPOST

24' (MIN.)

50' (MIN.)
RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

6" MIN.

NOTES:
1. A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT ENTER OR EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITES.
2. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE RESTORED TO
ITS PREVIOUS CONDITION.

3. ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT
ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

4. TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH POINTS
IN THE STREET IF POSSIBLE TO MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE.

5. REMOVE TOPSOIL BEFORE CONSTRUCTION OF STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS.

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP USING
CRUSHED CONCRETE OR AGGREGATE.
CLAY SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

PVC PIPE IF NECESSARY

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER CURB
& GUTTER

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO BE
6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 2" TO 4" AGGREGATE

ON TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED
SUBGRADE

(95% PER AASHTO T-99)

6" CONCRETE FLATWORK 

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 (OR HIGHER) PSI AND PER CITY OF FARGO SPECIFICATIONS
2. INSTALL #4 REBAR STEEL REINFORCEMENT AT 24" ON CENTER EACH WAY THROUGHOUT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
3. REBAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AT MID DEPTH OF CONCRETE AND BE SUPPORTED BY "REBAR

CHAIRS"
4. CONCRETE SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A DEPTH OF 2" IN A +/-10' GRID PATTERN
5. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL EXISTING CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24" O.C.
6. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24"

O.C.
7. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL UTILIZE 18" - 12" SMOOTH DOWELS @ 24" O.C.
8. FIBER EXPANSION BOARD SHALL BE USED ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND ANY OTHER FIXED

OBJECTS SUCH AS LIGHT POLE BASES OR SIGN FOUNDATIONS AND AT CONNECTION TO
EXISTING CONCRETE. .

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

NDDOT CLASS 5 OR CRUSHED CONCRETE 6"
12

"
6"

NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC INSTALLED
PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS

SURFACE GRAVEL CROSS SECTION

NDDOT CLASS 5
GRAVEL 10

"

12
"

SUBGRADE

NOTES:
1. SCARIFY AND RECOMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% AASHTO T-99 AND TO A MOISTURE CONTENT

OF -3% TO +6% OF OPTIMUM.
2. CLASS 5 TO BE COMPACTED TO ALLOW PASSAGE OF FULL DUMP TRUCK OR FULL WATER

TRUCK AND NOT DEFLECT MORE THAN 12" AT WHEELS.

GUTTER

STREET

15' TYP

8'
 - 

10
' T

YP

2' DEEP

A

1' - 2' DEEP

A

1' DEEP

CLEAN OUT 
@ 80% OF
CAPACITY

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

EXISTING
 GROUND

BARRIER
FENCE

MAY BE UP
TO 4' DEEP

9" FIBER ROLL BACK OF CURB

BARRIER FENCE
(NEED NOT BE
SILT FENCE)

9" FIBER ROLLS
MAX 4.0' SPACING
FOR STAKES

NOTE:
1. CONCRETE WASH OUT IS NOT REQUIRED IF CONTRACTOR IS

PERFORMING WASHOUT ACTIVITIES OFF-SITE IN A LEGAL AND
APPROPRIATE MANNER.

3' - 4' DEEP

CONCRETE WASHOUT

NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC INSTALLED
PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
FLARED END SECTION

4'
 M

IN TOE

PIPE

VARIESVARIES

6'
 M

IN

FIBER ROLLWOOD STAKES
SEE DETAIL

12
"

1"x2"x24"
WOOD STAKE

ENDS OVERLAPPED
12" MIN

NOTES:
1. FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE COMPOSED OF DEGRADABLE NETTING THAT CONTAINS COMPRESSED HAY OR

STRAW THAT IS FREE OF SEEDS AND NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR WOOD EXCELSIOR.
2. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM FIBER ROLL WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY SECTION,

OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF A SECOND FIBER
ROLL IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

3. FIBER ROLL SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY STORM
EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

PIPE BEDDING AND
ENCASEMENT SHALL
BE NDDOT CLASS 3 OR
CLASS 5 INSTALLED IN
MAX. 6" LIFTS TO 95%
PER AASHTO T-99.

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE AS
PER OSHA SAFETY

SPECIFICATIONS

O.D.+24" (MAX)

3"
3"

WOOD BRACES

STOP
CURB CONCRETE

BLOCK

NOTE:
1. STOP BOX TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDE OF TRENCH AND SUPPORTED TO THE TRENCH

WALL WITH TWO WOODEN BRACES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT DURING BACKFILL.
2. CURB STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 6104 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3. CORP. STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 4701 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
4. TAPPING SADDLE SHALL BE ROMAC 306 STAINLESS STEEL WITH DOUBLE BOLT OR

APPROVED EQUAL. BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
WITH TORQUE WRENCH.

WATER SERVICE FOR NEW INSTALLATIONS

M
IN

. 7
.5

' O
F 

CO
VE

R

THREADED
COUPLER &
EXTENSION

WATER
MAIN

SERVICE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLAN

CONCRETE
BLOCK ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

CURB BOX LID WITH
CAST IRON PLUG SET

FLUSH W/ FINISH GRADE

TAPPING SADDLE

CURB
STOP

TELESCOPE PULLED OUT 6"
RAISED TO FINAL GRADE BY
THREADED EXTENSION

SERVICE SIZE AND
MATERIAL PER
PLAN

TAPPING SADDLE

WATER
MAIN

CONNECT TO BUILDING
PER MECHANICAL

CORPORATION
STOP

GOOSENECK
SUPPORTED
WITH GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

C-9

SAS

DETAILS

SANITARY SEWER
CLEANOUT AT BEND

45° BEND

45° BEND

RISER PIPE

WYE

FLO
W

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW A-A

PIPE

A

A

WYE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT(PAVEMENT)
CONCRETE BASE

RISER PIPE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLANS

WYE BRANCH

SEWER MAIN

FLOW

SQUARE CONCRETE BLOCK

3'

3'

3-#4 BARS PLACED
BOTH WAYS 3" FROM
TOP SURFACE

2'

NEENAH R-1973
OR APPROVED EQUAL
LABELED "SEWER"

THREADED PVC CAP

3"-5"
MAX

CLAY SUBGRADE

NDDOT CLASS 5

CONCRETE

45° BEND

NOTES:
1. ALL LIFTING HOLES TO BE PLUGGED & MORTARED WATER TIGHT.
2. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF THE AGGREGATE AT THE TIME OF COMPACTION SHALL BE

NOT LESS THAN 2.0 PERCENTAGE POINTS BELOW, NOR MORE THAN 3.0 PERCENTAGE
POINTS ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

3. LAST 3' OF PIPE, MEASURED FROM BACK OF FLARED END SECTION, IS TO BE BEDDED IN
CLAY AND NOT CLASS 5 OR CLASS 3 TO PROVIDE SCOUR PROTECTION.

4. IF RCP PIPE IS USED, BEDDING ONLY REQUIRED TO SPRING LINE OF PIPE.

HDPE/CMP STORM
SEWER PIPE.

NDDOT CL 3 OR CL 5 PIPE
BEDDING INSTALLED IN 6"
LIFTS AND COMPACTED
TO 95% PER AASHTO T-99.

HDPE/CMP STORM SEWER
AND CULVERT TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE PER OSHA
SAFETY SPECIFICATIONS.

3"

O.D. + 24" (MAX.)

PIPE BEDDING UP TO
TOP OF PIPE.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

WATER SERVICE/
SANITARY SEWER CROSSING

SANITARY PIPE

NOTES:
1. LOWERING WILL BE REQUIRED ANYTIME WATER SERVICE CROSSING IS 18"

OR CLOSER TO A SANITARY PIPE.
2. WATER SERVICE SHALL AT NO TIME BE CLOSER THAN 18" TO SANITARY PIPE.

WATER SERVICE

18" M
IN

.

CITY OF HORACE
TRENCH DETAIL

WATER/SANITARY SEWER CROSSING

45° M.J. BEND

3
4" STAINLESS

STEEL BOLTS

45° M.J. BEND
45° M.J. BEND

SANITARY
SEWER

POURED CONCRETE

CL OF WATER MAIN

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS

CAST IRON COUPLING
WITH STAINLESS STEEL
BOLTS

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS

45° M.J. BEND

TWO STAINLESS STEEL RODS REQUIRED IF WATER
MAIN IS ABOVE NEW SANITARY SEWER

REMOVE EXISTING WATER MAIN AS NECESSARY

18
" M

IN
IM

U
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



X
EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX TREE ROW

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

L-1

SAS

LANDSCAPING
PLAN

N

0 30 60

LANDSCAPING LEGEND

SYMBOL TYPE OF PLANT
MATERIAL PLANTING SIZE #PLANTS

EACH

LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE

1.5 TO 3-INCH CALIPER AT
TIME OF PLANTING
>30 FOOT MATURE

HEIGHT

18

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS

CITY REQUIREMENTS SITE REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED

1 TREE PER 35 LF 655/35 = 18 TREES 18 STREET TREES

LANDSCAPING NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL CITY OF HORACE LANDSCAPING STANDARDS.
2. ALL STREET TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' RADIUS MULCH RINGS INSTALLED AT THE TIME

OF PLANTING.  THIS SHALL NOT APPLY TO TREES WITHIN THE SITE.
3. THE LOWEST BRANCH OF ALL STREET TREES MUST BE 9.5' FROM GROUND.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A 1 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO

INCLUDE WORKMANSHIP FOR INSTALLATION FROM DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.
5. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL REGARDING LANDSCAPING IN AND AROUND

AIR INTAKE OR EXHAUST UNITS.
6. CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW 5' CLEARANCE FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING TO PLANTINGS.
7. ALL OTHER PLANTING / LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS PER FRANCHISE REQUIREMENTS.
8. ALL TREES SHALL BE APPROVED BY CITY FORESTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
243'-0"



5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

SEE STRUCTURAL FOR COLUMN LAYOUT ARCHITECTRUAL
COLUMN LAYOUT FOR REFERENCE ONLY

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

49'-3"

49'-3"49'-3"

49'-3" 49'-3"

49'-3"49'-3"

49'-3" +/- 49'-3"

+/- 49'-3"+/- 49'-3"

+/- 49'-3"

6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

14X14 OHD

14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0" 6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3"

14X14 OHD

6'-3"

6'-3"6'-3"

6'-3"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

14X14 OHD

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 UNIT 3

6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-9"

3'-9"3'-9"

3'-9"

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

ROUGH-IN FOR FUTURE 
TOILET ROOM. VERIFY 

LOCATION WITH OWNER

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0
30

68
 O

R
 3

07
0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

6 OCCUPANTS6 OCCUPANTS6 OCCUPANTS

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-8 Jaye Visto 60 X
150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Jaye Visto Revised.rvt

A-1

202015-1

JAYE VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

B 4 FLOOR PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:
- IBC 2018

- OCCUPANCY - S-1 (SECTION 311.2)

- CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (TABLE 606.2)

- BUILDING IS NOT SPRINKLED

- BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE ALARM

- WOOD POLE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WITH METAL SIDING 
AND ROOF. BUIDING WILL BE USED FOR STORAGE AND 
INDIVIDUAL WORKSHOP SPACE. NO COMMERCIAL 

- CONCRETE SLAB OVER GRAVEL

- ALLOWABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE - 9,000 (TABLE 506.2)

- INCREASE FOR OPEN AREA = 37% = 3,300 S.F. (506.3.3)

- ALLOWABLE AREA = 12,330 S.F.

- ACTUAL S.F. = 9,000 S.F.

- NO TRAVEL DISTANCE OVER 100'-0"

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED

- FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PLACED SO NO MORE THAN 75'-0" 
FROM ANY POINT TO EXTINGUISHER

- DRAFT STOPS TO BE PROVIDED AT MAXIMUN OF 3000 S.F. OF 
HORIZONTAL ATTIC SPACE

- BUILDING IS HEATED - DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- ELECTICAL DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED AS TRUSSES DO NOT 
SPAN OVER 60'-0".

- SIGNED ENGINEER TRUSS DRAWINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER

NORTH

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Typewritten Text
1/2 inch wardflex gas lines

Tracy
Typewritten Text
150,000 BTU Reznor unit heater

Tracy
Typewritten Text
150,000 BTU reznor unit heater

Tracy
Typewritten Text
150,000 BTU reznor unit heater



POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS 
ROOF TRUSSES AND PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

12

4

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

14' X 14' INSULATED OHD

POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS OVER 
PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS12

4

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

R-19 MIN. BATT INSULATION

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-8 Jaye Visto 60 X
150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Jaye Visto Revised.rvt

A-2

202015-1

JAYE VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 11 BUILDING SECTION AT POSTS
3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 3 BUILDING SECTION AT DOORS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

D 10 SIDE ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

A 3 FRONT ELEVATION

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
150'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
59'-4"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
26'-10 1/2"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
27'-0"



57
TH

 S
T 

S

CO
 R

D 
17

N.T.S.

VISTO'S SHOP BUILDINGS
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

HORACE, ND

100TH AVE S

CIVIL ENGINEER
LOWRY ENGINEERING
ANDREW THILL, P.E.

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE A
FARGO, ND 58104
PH: 701-235-0199

EMAIL: athill@lowryeng.com

88TH AVE S

I-9
4

BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

OWNER
JAYE VISTO
PO BOX 2

HORACE, ND 58047
PH: 701-361-6543

EMAIL: jayevisto@yahoo.com

SITE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-1

SAS

COVER
SHEET

N

VICINITY MAP

LOWRY
ENGINEERINGe

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH - SUITE A
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58104

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

02
/2

2/
22

 0
2:

13
:5

7P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

86
24

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

02/22/2022

1
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S 
PE

R 
CI

TY
 - 

02
/2

2/
20

22

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

C-3 SURVEY OVERLAY & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-4 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C-5 UTILITY PLAN

C-6 GRADING PLAN

C-7 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-8 TYPICAL DETAILS

C-9 TYPICAL DETAILS

L-1 LANDSCAPING PLAN

5T
H 

ST
 S

INDUSTRIAL DR

SITE INFORMATION
PARKING

STALL TYPE NUMBER
9X20 STANDARD STALLS 20

9X20 ADA STALLS 3

TOTAL PROVIDED 23

TOTAL REQUIRED (PER CODE SECTION 17.6.5.1.f) 21

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONE: I-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 20' MINIMUM

INTERIOR SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

STREET SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

REAR YARD 20' MINIMUM

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY 10/6/2021

COORDINATE SYSTEM CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

DATUM NAVD 88

1

- SITE STATISTICS REVISED TO REFERENCE
CITY PARKING REQUIREMENTS

- PARKING COUNT REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/22



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:2

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. SANITARY MANHOLE
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE
EX. STORM MANHOLE
NEW STORM MANHOLE
EX. STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW GATE VALVE
EX. GATE VALVE

EX. WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE
EX. HYDRANT
NEW HYDRANT & VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

BORING LOCATION 

EX. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

NEW STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW CLEAN OUT

EX. CULVERT FLARED END

EX. GUY-LINE

NEW CULVERT FLARED END

EX. CONIFEROUS TREE

EX. DECIDUOUS TREE

EX. SHRUB

EX. POWER POLE

EX. STUMP

BOLLARD
EX. FENCE

SET BACK
EX. EASEMENT

NEW ROW/PROPERTY LINE

EX. CURB
NEW CURB(INFLOW)

EX. SANITARY SEWER
NEW SANITARY SEWER

EX. WATER
NEW WATER

EX. SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. FIBER OPTIC

EX. STORM SEWER
NEW STORM SEWER

EX. GAS LINE

EX. CONTOUR
NEW CONTOUR

EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EX. TELEPHONE
EX. CABLE TV

NEW SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. PROPERTY LINE
NEW EASEMENT

NEW FENCE

EX. ELECTRIC

EX. GUARDRAIL

EX. RETAINING WALL

EX. DRAIN TILE
NEW DRAIN TILE

CENTER LINE/SECTION LINE

ELEC MANHOLE EXIST

NEW TRACKS

EX. STORM FORCE MAIN
NEW STORM FORCE MAIN

EX. TRACKS

LEGEND

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

NEW CURB(OUTFLOW)

EX. UTILITY PEDISTAL

NEW LIGHT POLE

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EX. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EX. GRAVEL SURFACE

NEW GRAVEL SURFACE

EX. SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

NEW SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

STRIPING CROSSWALK

STRIPING ADA ACCESSIBLE 

STRIPING TURN ARROWS

PARKING COUNT

HIGH WATER LINE

RIGHT OF WAY MARKER
EX. PROPERTY PIN FOUND
NEW PROPERTY PIN SET

NEW SIGN
EX. SIGN

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR FIND ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE DRAWINGS, OR IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO

BEGINNING WORK OR DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
OWNER & ENGINEER.

2. A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS.

3. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER
AND ENGINEER.

4. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF HORACE.

5. ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF FARGO  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS LATEST REVISION.
IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE PLANS SHALL
GOVERN.

6. ALL RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF HORACE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
LATEST REVISION. IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE
PLANS SHALL GOVERN.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION & IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

8. ANY WORK ON EXISTING CITY OWNED UTILITIES SHALL REQUIRE NOTIFICATION TO THE CITY OF
HORACE BY THE CONTRACTOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES & REGULATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, &
LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO MEET ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, OSHA, STATE, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS CONCERNING PROJECT SAFETY AND ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY ON
THE PROJECT.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED, ALL BONDS ARE POSTED, ALL FEES ARE PAID AND PROOF OF INSURANCE IS PROVIDED
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROLS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SURVEY AND RELATED COSTS.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS/HER OWN MEASUREMENTS AND QUANTITIES.
ENGINEER QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY.

14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY ENTITY. PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
ENTITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT ALL UTILITY ENTITY
STANDARDS FOR MATERIAL AND METHODS ARE MET. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OVERSEE
INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES AND COORDINATE WITH ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT RECORDS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES) TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TESTING, INSPECTIONS, AS-BUILT DRAWINGS, CERTIFICATIONS
AND ANY OTHER PROCEDURES OR DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES TO
CLOSE OUT THE PROJECT.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURBS SIDEWALKS,
LANDSCAPED ARES, ETC. WITHIN THE SITE OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DISTURBED DURING
DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER, AND TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER/JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRIPPING, RUBBISH,
TRASH, DEBRIS, ORGANIC, AND EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

19. FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION SURVEY, ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED
WITH STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

20. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR
REVIEW OF ALL APPLICABLE PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

GRADING NOTES:
1. LOCATION AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF INLETS AND STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE

FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY CHANGES IN AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. IF UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (FROM OFF-SITE BORROW MATERIAL) OF ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL
TO CLASSIFIED AS MH, CH, OH, OL AND PEAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER. THE SITE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED  IMMEDIATELY UPON ENCOUNTERING
UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIAL.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXCAVATIONS AND GRADING INCLUDING FURNISHING
OFF-SITE BORROW AND DISPOSING OF EXCESS MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO MEET PLAN GRADES. OFF
SITE BORROW SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. COMPACTION LIFTS AND TESTING SHALL BE PER CITY OF FARGO REQUIREMENTS IN TRENCHING,
SUB-BASE, BASE, AND PAVING MATERIALS. SUB-BASE LIFTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". BASE LIFTS SHALL
NOT EXCEED 6".

PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL PAVEMENT SECTION MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO.
2. AGGREGATE BASE COURSE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF FARGO.
3. CONCRETE FOR FLAT WORK SHALL BE A BATCH PLANT MIX MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. (MINIMUM 4,000 PSI)
4. PAINTED PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE WATER BASED 4" IN WIDTH YELLOW STRIPES AND BE LOCATED

AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE BLUE AND PER ADA
REQUIREMENTS. GORE AREA LINES SHALL BE PAINTED AT 45 DEGREES AND SHALL HAVE A SPACING
OF 3'. CURE COMPOUND SHALL BE REMOVED BY SANDBLASTING, GRINDING, OR OTHER APPROVED
METHOD BEFORE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON CONCRETE TO ENSURE PROPER
ADHESION OF THE PAINT. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDDOT REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A JOINTING PLAN FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF NO JOINTING PLAN IS SUBMITTED, THE
CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOINTING LAYOUT.

STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES:
1. INVERTS SHOWN ON PLAN DRAWINGS ARE PIPE INVERTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
2. ANY SUBSTITUTION FOR MATERIALS OR PROCEDURES MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF

THE CITY OF HORACE AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER.
3. GRADE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ALL FINISHED SURFACES SHALL BE FREE FROM SURFACE

IRREGULARITIES.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
1. LOCATIONS AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD BY THE

CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTE ALL CHANGES ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER
SYSTEM SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF
THE CITY OF HORACE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER TIE-IN POINT PRIOR TO
ANY SITE OR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY
SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

WATER NOTES:
1. CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM SHALL

MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF
HORACE.

2. PVC WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS LESS THAN 4" SHALL BE CLASS 200.
3. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE BELOW THE FROST LINE 7.5' FROM FINISH GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.
4. WATER METERS, BOXES, VAULTS AND BFP'S SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTILITY

COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL ITEMS AGAINST CURRENT LIST OF APPROVED DEVICES
PRIOR TO ORDERING.

5. ALL PIPE AND APPURTENANCES INSTALLED ON A DEPRESSURIZED WATER MAIN ARE TO BE WIPED
CLEAN AND ALL INTERIOR SURFACES SATURATED WITH A MINIMUM 1% CHLORINE SOLUTION.

6. CHLORINATED DISINFECTION WATER SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGED DIRECTLY INTO A STORM
DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR SURFACE WATERS WITHOUT THE PRIOR USE OF APPROPRIATE
DE-CHLORINATION METHODS.

7. A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN UTILITY
CONDUIT CROSSOVER AND WATER LINE APPURTENANCES, I.E., HYDRANTS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

8. WATER LINE CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF
18" BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF
WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL
BE EQUAL DISTANCE AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE, IF WATER CROSSES BELOW
SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THE SPAN.

9. SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING TIE-IN TO WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTIONS AT BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS
FOR BUILDING STUB OUTS AND FLOOR DRAINS.

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. LIMITS OF STREET PATCHING AND PATCHING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE CITY OF

HORACE.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL / SWPPP NOTES
1. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES MORE THAN 1 ACRE, A NOTICE OF

INTENT TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
7 DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THIS NOTICE OF INTENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOI SUBMITTAL.

2. COPY OF NOI, COVERAGE LETTER FROM THE DOH AS WELL AS ALL MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION
RECORDS TO BE KEPT ON SITE AND AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY,  STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS
UPON REQUEST.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN UPDATED SWPPP AVAILABLE ON SITE ANYTIME WORK IS BEING DONE. 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY, STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS UPON
REQUEST.  THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA GENERAL PERMIT NO.
NDR10-0000 AND THE PLANS.  THE ESC PLAN IS THE ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BASED ON THE DESIGN OF THE PROPOSED SITE.  THIS DESIGN DOES NOT
TAKE INTO EFFECT CONTRACTOR MEANS AND METHODS, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE, OR ORDER OF
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS EXPECTED TO ADJUST DESIGN AS IS NECESSARY TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ON THE SITE.  THIS
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO STORM WATER EROSION, EROSION FROM PUMPING OPERATIONS,
OFF SITE TRACKING, DUST CONTROL AND CONTROL OF ANY CONCRETE GRINDINGS OR SAW CUT
DUST.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OTHER ITEMS AS REQUIRED IN THE GENERAL
PERMIT.

5. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED AND DOCUMENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT LEAST ONCE EVERY
14 DAYS DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER
THAN ¼” IN 24 HOURS. A RAIN GAUGE SHALL BE ONSITE AND USED TO MAKE THIS DETERMINATION.

6. SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF WORK OR WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
SUSPENSION OF WORK PER THE GENERAL PERMIT.

7. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT RELATED CONTROL AND ITEMS NEED TO BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE
DICTATED IN THE PLANS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS TOPSOIL,
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, RUBBISH, TRASH, DEBRIS, AND ORGANIC MATERIAL CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL
LAW AND WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DE-WATERING AS NECESSARY TO MEET REQUIRED
EXCAVATIONS AND GRADES. MUDDY WATER TO BE PUMPED FROM EXCAVATION AND WORK AREAS
MUST BE HELD IN SETTLING BASINS OR FILTERED PRIOR TO ITS DISCHARGE INTO SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A PIPE, WELL GRASSED OR
LINED CHANNEL, OR OTHER EQUIVALENT MEANS SUCH THAT DISCHARGE DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION
OR SEDIMENTATION. THIS INCLUDES DE-WATERING OF RAINWATER, GROUND WATER, OR ANY
OTHER WATER ON SITE CAUSING IMPACTS TO SITE CONSTRUCTION.

10. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND HYDROMULCHED UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE IN THE
PLANS.

11. TOP SOIL OR OTHER SOIL/CLAY STOCKPILES ARE NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN FLOW PATHS, BASES OF
ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH SILT FENCE.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, SEDIMENT
REMOVAL/CLEANING, AND REPLACEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
ITEMS.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SWEEPING AND CLEANING ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO
ADJACENT ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO KEEP STREETS CLEAR OF SEDIMENT.

14. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LAYDOWN PATTERN, REQUIRED OVERLAP WIDTH, TRENCHING, STAPLE PATTERN, ETC.

15. CHEMICAL STORAGE ONSITE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.
16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INLET PROTECTION

THROUGHOUT THE DIFFERENT PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION REGARDLESS OF THE TYPE OF
PROTECTION. THE QUANTITY FOR ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION SHALL COVER INSTALLATION,
CLEANING, REPLACEMENT, ETC. FROM THE TIME THE MANHOLE IS SET UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION
OF THE ENTIRE AREA DRAINING TO THE INLET. FOR EXAMPLE: ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION QUANTITY
MAY COVER BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE PRIOR TO LID AND CASTING
BEING INSTALLED, REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE AFTER CASTING HAS BEEN
INSTALLED, INSTALLATION OF DEVICE SUCH AS DANDY SACK INSIDE CASTING, REMOVAL OF
SEDIMENT FROM DANDY SACK, REMOVAL OF DANDY SACK FROM CASTING AFTER ALL UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

17. OWNER SHALL REFER TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MAINTENANCE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER QUANTITY/QUALITY CONTROL MEASURES.

SEEDING NOTES:
1. ALL SEEDING MIX SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

-KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS = 4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-PERENNIAL RYEGRASS = 5.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-BLUE GAMMA = 2.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-SIDEOATS GRAMA = 7.2 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-TOTAL LBS PER ACRE = 19
-FERTILIZER TYPE = 20 LBS NITROGEN AND 20 LBS PHOSPHOROUS PER ACRE

2. CULTIVATE OR DISK TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIMATELY 3".
3. REMOVE MATERIALS GREATER THAN 1" IN DIAMETER THAT CANNOT BE BROKEN UP.
4. PLANT SEEDS TO A DEPTH BETWEEN 14" AND 34".
5. SEED ONLY WHEN WIND IS LESS THAN 15 MPH WHEN NOT USING A GRASS DRILL.
6. MULCHING SHALL BE USED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING TO PREVENT EROSION AND PROMOTE

EARLIER VEGETATION COVER.
7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TO ESTABLISH GRASS GROWTH TO A HEIGHT OF 3".

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN ATSSA

CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPERVISOR (TCS) AND ANY NECESSARY TEMPORARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES ON AND OFF-SITE INCLUDING OBTAINING ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY THE TCS AND PROVIDE PROOF OF CERTIFICATION AT A
PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. UNLESS A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS INCLUDED WITH THE DESIGN DOCUMENTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE MUTCD,
STANDARD HIGHWAY SIGNS AND MARKINGS BOOK PUBLISHED BY THE FHWA, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS.

4. CHANGES TO THE TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND PERMITTING AUTHORITY IF APPLICABLE.

ABBREVIATIONS

ADJ ADJACENT
ALT ALTERNATE
ARCH ARCHITECT
ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BM BENCHMARK
B.O. BY OWNER/BY OTHERS
B.O.P. BEGINNING OF PROJECT
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

ELEVATION
BVCS BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

STATION
C CIVIL
B.P. CAST IRON
CIP CAST IRON PIPE
CU COPPER
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CONC CONCRETE
CF CUBIC FEET
CS CURB STOP
C.O. CLEAN OUT
CNTR CENTER
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CY CUBIC YARD
DIA DIAMETER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
DEMO DEMOLITION
DTL DETAIL
DIM DIMENSION
DOM DOMESTIC
D.S. DOWN SPOUT
DWG DRAWING
DWL DOWEL
EA EACH
ELEC ELECTRIC

ELEV ELEVATION
ENCL ENCLOSURE
E.O.P. END OF PROJECT
E.J. EXPANSION JOINT
EX. EXISTING
EX.A. EACH WAY
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
FD FIRE DEPARTMENT
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION
FO FIBER OPTICS
FTG FOOTING
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GALV GALVANIZED
GAL GALLON
GRAN GRANULAR
GV GATE VALVE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HB HOSE BIB
HDCP HANDICAPPED
HYD HYDRANT
I INLET
K CURVATURE VALUE
M MECHANICAL
MH MANHOLE
MAX MAXIMUM
MIN MINIMUM
M.J. MECHANICAL JOINT
MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
NC NON-CORROSIVE
NOM NOMINAL
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OD OUTSIDE DIMENSION
OCEW ON CENTER EACH WAY
OC ON CENTER
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
P.C. PRECAST CONCRETE

PVIE POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
ELEVATION

PVIS POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
STATION

PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PP POWER POLE
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REQ'D REQUIRED
RIM RIM OF INLET OR CASTING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
SAN SANITARY
SS SANITARY SEWER
ST STORM
STD STANDARD
SB SOIL BORING
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SF SQUARE FEET
SCH SCHEDULE
SW SIDEWALK
T TELEPHONE
TYP TYPICAL
UNEX UN-EXCAVATED
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL
V VERIFY
VCL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTH
VOL VOLUME
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
W/ WITH
W/O WITH OUT
WTH WIDTH
W WATER C-2

SAS

GENERAL
NOTES & LEGEND

#

CO

E

EX. CLEAN OUTCO

#

DS

T T

OHE

FO FO

CATV

W W

W W

UGE
UGE

ST ST

ST ST

DT DT

DT DT

S S

S S

SFM

SFM

GAS

GAS

RW

RW

X X

X X 1111

1111

STFM

STFM

DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

PIPE INSULATION

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NEW GAS LINE

NEW ELECTRIC

SF SF SILT FENCE
SEEDING & EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET

EX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT
NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT

GRADE BREAK/FLOW PATH

ACCESSIBLE (ADA) RAMP WITH
TRUNCATED DOME PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



ST ST

UGE UGE UGE

S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX FES
INV 911.09 EX FES

INV 910.58 EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39

EX FES
INV 910.54

EX FES
INV 910.91

ST ST

X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX TREE ROW

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX FES
INV 914.82

EX FES
INV 914.21

EX TRANSFORMER

ST

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
& UTILITY EASEMENT

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

EX. SSMH
RIM 916.32
INV 905.86

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

6" PVC

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

N
01

°3
6'

28
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES

1 EA
REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES
1 EAREMOVE & PATCH EX.

GRAVEL ROADWAY
88 SY

REMOVE & PATCH EX.
GRAVEL ROADWAY

82 SY

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

1P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NOTE:
1. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL HAVE THE SAME CROSS SECTION AS

THE EXISTING ROAD.
2. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL BE PER CITY OF HORACE STANDARDS.

- REMOVAL AREAS

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

DEMOLITION CALLOUTS
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

REMOVE AND PATCH EX. GRAVEL ROADWAY 170 SY

REMOVE AND RESET EX. FES 2 EA

C-3

SAS

SURVEY OVERLAY
&

DEMOLITION PLAN
0 30 60

N

BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

10" SURFACE
GRAVEL

6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY &

DRAIN
AGE EASEM

EN
T

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
& UTILITY EASEMENT

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

CO

CO

CO

CO

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

N
01

°3
6'

28
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

N87°46'26"E - 655.03'

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

7

2

4
4

2 2

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

R10' R10'

R1
5'

R15'

R25'

R25' R25'

ADA PARKING
SIGN

ADA PARKING
SIGN

20' TYP.

20' TYP.

20'

158.75'

59.75'
59.75'

149.75'

28'

28'

57'

10'

10'

50'

50'

3'
3'

125'

20'

3' 3'

82'

50'

40'

20'

40'

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

5'

5'

73.32'

36'

149.75'

R5'

R5'

12'

50'

OFF STREET
LOADING ZONE

ADA PARKING
SIGN

5'

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

02
/2

2/
22

 0
2:

13
:5

8P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

86
24

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

02/22/2022

1
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S 
PE

R 
CI

TY
 - 

02
/2

2/
20

22

NOTES:
1. GRAVEL ROADWAY PATCHING EXCLUDED FROM ABOVE SITE QUANTITIES.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED SITE QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 3,356 SY

SUBGRADE PREP 3,830 SY

GEOSYNTHETIC FABRIC TYPE R1 3,830 SY

NDDOT CLASS 5 GRAVEL 680 CY

ADA PARKING SIGN 3 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - ADA MESSAGE 3 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - 4" PAINTED LINE 945 EA

C-4

SAS

OVERALL
SITE
PLAN

N

0 30 60

1

- OFF STREET LOADING SPACES ADDED.
- ADDITIONAL PARKING ADDED.
- ALL SITE QUANTITIES UPDATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/22

KeithAsheim
Cloud+

KeithAsheim
Cloud+
Phase 1



ST ST

UGE UGE UGE

S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39

INV N 905.26

EX FES
INV 910.54

EX FES
INV 910.91

ST ST

X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX FES
INV 914.82

EX FES
INV 914.21

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

ST

ST

EX. SSMH
RIM 916.32
INV 905.86

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W

WW

CO

CO

CO

CO

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

6" PVC

CO
CO

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

46'-12" HDPE ST @ 1.24%
9'-12" CMP ST @ 1.25%

4'-12" CMP ST @ 1.25%
78'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

22'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00% 16'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

14
7'

-2
" P

O
LY

 C
L 

20
0 

W
S

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

39'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

17'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

24'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%
3'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

72
'-6

" S
CH

D 
40

 S
S 

@
 2

.0
0%

68
'-6

" S
CH

D 
40

 S
S 

@
 2

.0
0%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

59'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

11
6'

-1
.5

" P
O

LY
 C

L 
20

0 
W

S

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN

LIVE TAP EX.
WATER MAIN

NEW 12" FES
INV: 913.00

NEW 12" FES
INV: 912.43

RESET 12" FES
INV: 911.14

RESET 12" FES
INV: 910.47

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.00
INV: 909.43

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.20
INV: 909.69

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.70
INV: 909.85

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 916.38
INV: 909.47

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 915.43
INV: 907.49

INV @ BLDG: 909.79INV @ BLDG: 909.95

INV: 908.93

INV: 909.37INV: 909.41

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 914.67
INV: 908.13

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 913.27
INV: 906.77

INV @ BLDG:
908.23

NEW SERVICE INV @ MAIN: 905.93
MAIN INV @ SERVICE: 905.43

NEW SERVICE INV @ MAIN: 905.59
MAIN INV @ SERVICE: 904.66

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 915.99
INV: 909.09

INV: 909.03

1.5" CURB STOP

1.5" CURB STOP

1.5" CURB STOP

29'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

2"x1.5"
TEE

2" CURB STOP

16'-2" POLY CL 200 WS

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

3P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER AND

WATER MAIN. IF DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER DIFFERS FROM THAT ON PLANS,
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

2. AS-BUILT INFORMATION FROM CITY OF HORACE ON INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
UTILITIES WAS NOT RECEIVED. CONTRACTOR TO BUDGET FOR ADDITIONAL
TIME AND MATERIALS TO FIND EXISTING UTILITIES IN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED WATER QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN 2 EA

1.5" POLY CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE 196 LF

2" POLY CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE 164 LF

1.5" CURB STOP 3 EA

2" CURB STOP 1 EA

ESTIMATED SANITARY QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

CONNECT TO EX. SANITARY MAIN 2 EA

6" SCHD 40 SANITARY SERVICE 385 LF

6" SANITARY CLEANOUT 8 EA

ESTIMATED STORM QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

12" HDPE STORM PIPE 46 LF

12" FES 2 EA

CONNECT TO EX. CMP STORM CULVERT 2 EA

12" CMP STORM PIPE 13 LF

C-5

SAS

UTILITY
PLAN

N

0 30 60

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF
WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH OF WATER MAIN

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF
WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH OF WATER MAIN

- LOWER WATER MAIN/WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER
MAIN PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER
MAIN PER DETAIL

LOWER WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND
RESET CULVERT TO INSTALL

WATER AND SANITARY
SERVICES AT MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

915

911
912912

913
913

913

914
914

914

916

915

914

916

917

918

915

91
5

912

913

914

91
4

914

91
6

91
6

910

911

912

91
3

91
4

916

916

915

910
911

912
914

913
912

915
914

FFE = 916.80 FFE = 916.30

FFE = 914.80 914.38TOC

914.38TOC
914.78TOC

914.78TOC

914.78TOC

913.47TOC

912.91TOC

913.81TOC

914.37TOC
915.27TOC

915.60TOC

916.78TOC 915.48TOC
916.28TOC

916.28TOC915.85HP
916.78TOC

916.78TOC

916.28TOC

916.58TOC

916.02TOC 909.29ME

911.71ME

909.73ME

910.60ME

910.64ME

911.63ME

915.58ME

915.40ME

916.65ME

917.67ME

918.18ME

916.96ME

916.55ME

915.58ME

916.01ME

915.51ME

915.40ME
913.90ME

917.75ME

916.85ME

916.16PC

915.71PC

915.42PC

915.17PC

914.47PC

914.20PC

914.30HP

913.03FL

914.78FG
914.78FG

916.28FG

916.28FG

915.68FG

916.28FG

914.86FG

916.18FG

916.78FG

916.78FG

916.50HP

909.52FL

913.77ME

914.50ME

910.82ME
911.31ME

912.97ME

-2.01%

-2.82%

-2.00%

-1
.7

0%

-1.90%

-2.08%

-1
0.

59
%

-17.03%

-1.72%

-4.46%

-2.15% -1.89%

-3
.9

7%

-7.07%

-2
1.

27
%

-1
4.

99
%

-7.91%

-1.07% -1.27%

-2.47%

-2.42%-4.99%

-4.81%

-2.69%

-2.
92

%

-7
.6

5%

-5
.2

1%

-9
.7

7%
-5

.0
7%

-4.88%

-17.94%

-1
3.

70
% -1

6.
68

%

-1
8.

96
%

-3.87% -3.87%

-3.80%
-3.80%

-4.37%

-4.49%-4.63%-9.68%

-1
4.

13
%

-8
.4

0%

-1.64%

-1.06%

-2.22%

-2.47%

-3.00%

-2.13%-1.99%

-1.75%
-1.70%

-2.42%
-3.18%

915.35PC 914.80PC

-1
.7

3%

-3.92%

913.57PC 913.02PC

-8
.0

6%
-1

3.
92

%

912.43INV913.00INV

914.21INV

911.16INV

910.47INV

-1.77%
-1.94%

-2.19%

914.78TOC

914.78TOC

914.35TOC

914.35TOC

-3.13%

914

915

913

914

914.88ME

914.66ME

914.80PC

914.57PC

915.35PC

915.14PC

915.02TOC
914.46TOC

-9
.7

0%

-1.06%

-2.16%

-2.22%

-1
.6

7%

-1
.5

8%

-2.22%

-3.69%

-1
3.

70
%

-9
.1

8%
-1

7.
56

%

CO

911

912

912

912.26TOC

912.74ME 912.45ME

913.57PC

913.13PC

913.02PC

912.29PC

-2.93%

-1
.7

3%

-3.80%

-4.09%

-3.92%

-1
.7

3%

-9.91%

-7
.8

1%

-1
3.

75
%

-1
4.

27
%

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

02
/2

2/
22

 0
2:

14
:0

1P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

86
24

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

02/22/2022

1
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S 
PE

R 
CI

TY
 - 

02
/2

2/
20

22

NEW CURB(IN-FLOW)
NEW CURB(OUT-FLOW)
GRADE BREAK: HIGH POINT

MATCH EXISTING GROUND

TOP OF WALK

ME

TW
TOP OF CONCRETETOC

HIGH POINTHP

LOW POINTLP

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

FINISH GROUNDFG

MIDPOINT OF CURVEMC

POINT OF CURVATUREPC

FLOWLINEFL

STRUCTURE INVERT ELEVATIONINV

STRUCTURE RIM ELEVATIONRIM
TOP OF CURB/THICKENED EDGETC

C-6

SAS

GRADING
PLAN

N

0 30 60

BOTTOM OF WALLBOW
TOP OF WALLTOW

0 10 20

0 10 20

1
- GRADING IN FRONT OF EAST

BUILDING AND VEHICLE
LOADING SPACE REVISED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/22



X

EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

91
5

91
5

91
1

91
1

912

912

91
3

913

914

914

916

91
6

91
7

917

918

91
5

913

91491
691
7

916

912

913

914

911
912

915

913
914

916

912

913

914

915
913

912

915

911
912912

913
913

913

914
914

914

916

915

914

916

917

918

915

91
5

912

913

914

91
4

914

91
6

91
6

910

911

912

91
3

91
4

916

916

915

910
911

912
914

913
912

915
914

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

02
/2

2/
22

 0
2:

14
:0

3P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

86
24

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

02/22/2022

1
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S 
PE

R 
CI

TY
 - 

02
/2

2/
20

22

SF

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW NDDEQ STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

STANDARDS FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION.
2. A FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL MAT MAY BE USED AS AN APPROVED EQUAL TO THE

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED MAT LAYOUT TO
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLING.

3. CONTRACTOR MAY CHOOSE LOCATION OF CONCRETE WASHOUT. COORDINATE
WITH CITY AND ENGINEER ON LOCATION.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-7

SAS

EROSION
&

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN

0 30 60

N

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
(STRAW WATTLE)

SEEDING WITH EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET; NDDOT ECB-1

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

SILT FENCE LF722

LF

SY

SY

EA

75

XX

XX

2

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA1

1
- GRADING IN FRONT OF EAST

BUILDING REVISED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/22



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

8P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

C-8

SAS

DETAILS

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

FLOW

24
" M

IN

POSTS 6' LONG MIN.
SPACED 4' APART

FILTER FABRIC

FLOW

OPTION A OR B

COMPACTED BACK FILL

6"
 M

IN

OPTION A OPTION B
8"

-1
2"

MACHINE INSTALLED SILT FENCEHAND INSTALLED IN SILT FENCE

NOTES:
1. POSTS SHALL BE 2 INCH DIAMETER ROUND WOOD, 1.5 INCH RECTANGULAR WOOD, OR STEEL

WITH A MINIMUM OF 0.95 POUNDS PER FOOT AND HAVE PROJECTIONS FOR FASTENING WIRE
OR FABRIC.

2. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN AASHTO M 288 WITH A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36
INCHES.

3. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE CONTOURS OF THE SITE SO WATER CANNOT FLOW
AROUND THE END OF THE FENCE.

4. IF JOINING TWO SECTION OF FILTER FABRIC, OVERLAP AT SUPPORT POSTS A MINIMUM OF 18
INCHES IN SUCH A MANNER THAT PREVENTS SILT FROM PASSING THROUGH THE FENCE.

5. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM SILT FENCE WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY
SECTION, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF
ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

6. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY
STORM EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

POSTPOST

24' (MIN.)

50' (MIN.)
RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

6" MIN.

NOTES:
1. A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT ENTER OR EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITES.
2. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE RESTORED TO
ITS PREVIOUS CONDITION.

3. ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT
ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

4. TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH POINTS
IN THE STREET IF POSSIBLE TO MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE.

5. REMOVE TOPSOIL BEFORE CONSTRUCTION OF STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS.

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP USING
CRUSHED CONCRETE OR AGGREGATE.
CLAY SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

PVC PIPE IF NECESSARY

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER CURB
& GUTTER

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO BE
6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 2" TO 4" AGGREGATE

ON TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED
SUBGRADE

(95% PER AASHTO T-99)

6" CONCRETE FLATWORK 

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 (OR HIGHER) PSI AND PER CITY OF FARGO SPECIFICATIONS
2. INSTALL #4 REBAR STEEL REINFORCEMENT AT 24" ON CENTER EACH WAY THROUGHOUT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
3. REBAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AT MID DEPTH OF CONCRETE AND BE SUPPORTED BY "REBAR

CHAIRS"
4. CONCRETE SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A DEPTH OF 2" IN A +/-10' GRID PATTERN
5. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL EXISTING CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24" O.C.
6. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24"

O.C.
7. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL UTILIZE 18" - 12" SMOOTH DOWELS @ 24" O.C.
8. FIBER EXPANSION BOARD SHALL BE USED ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND ANY OTHER FIXED

OBJECTS SUCH AS LIGHT POLE BASES OR SIGN FOUNDATIONS AND AT CONNECTION TO
EXISTING CONCRETE. .

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

NDDOT CLASS 5 OR CRUSHED CONCRETE 6"
12

"
6"

NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC INSTALLED
PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS

SURFACE GRAVEL CROSS SECTION

NDDOT CLASS 5
GRAVEL 10

"

12
"

SUBGRADE

NOTES:
1. SCARIFY AND RECOMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% AASHTO T-99 AND TO A MOISTURE CONTENT

OF -3% TO +6% OF OPTIMUM.
2. CLASS 5 TO BE COMPACTED TO ALLOW PASSAGE OF FULL DUMP TRUCK OR FULL WATER

TRUCK AND NOT DEFLECT MORE THAN 12" AT WHEELS.

GUTTER

STREET

15' TYP

8'
 - 

10
' T

YP

2' DEEP

A

1' - 2' DEEP

A

1' DEEP

CLEAN OUT 
@ 80% OF
CAPACITY

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

EXISTING
 GROUND

BARRIER
FENCE

MAY BE UP
TO 4' DEEP

9" FIBER ROLL BACK OF CURB

BARRIER FENCE
(NEED NOT BE
SILT FENCE)

9" FIBER ROLLS
MAX 4.0' SPACING
FOR STAKES

NOTE:
1. CONCRETE WASH OUT IS NOT REQUIRED IF CONTRACTOR IS

PERFORMING WASHOUT ACTIVITIES OFF-SITE IN A LEGAL AND
APPROPRIATE MANNER.

3' - 4' DEEP

CONCRETE WASHOUT

NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC INSTALLED
PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
FLARED END SECTION

4'
 M

IN TOE

PIPE

VARIESVARIES

6'
 M

IN

FIBER ROLLWOOD STAKES
SEE DETAIL

12
"

1"x2"x24"
WOOD STAKE

ENDS OVERLAPPED
12" MIN

NOTES:
1. FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE COMPOSED OF DEGRADABLE NETTING THAT CONTAINS COMPRESSED HAY OR

STRAW THAT IS FREE OF SEEDS AND NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR WOOD EXCELSIOR.
2. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM FIBER ROLL WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY SECTION,

OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF A SECOND FIBER
ROLL IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

3. FIBER ROLL SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY STORM
EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

PIPE BEDDING AND
ENCASEMENT SHALL
BE NDDOT CLASS 3 OR
CLASS 5 INSTALLED IN
MAX. 6" LIFTS TO 95%
PER AASHTO T-99.

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE AS
PER OSHA SAFETY

SPECIFICATIONS

O.D.+24" (MAX)

3"
3"

WOOD BRACES

STOP
CURB CONCRETE

BLOCK

NOTE:
1. STOP BOX TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDE OF TRENCH AND SUPPORTED TO THE TRENCH

WALL WITH TWO WOODEN BRACES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT DURING BACKFILL.
2. CURB STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 6104 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3. CORP. STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 4701 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
4. TAPPING SADDLE SHALL BE ROMAC 306 STAINLESS STEEL WITH DOUBLE BOLT OR

APPROVED EQUAL. BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
WITH TORQUE WRENCH.

WATER SERVICE FOR NEW INSTALLATIONS

M
IN

. 7
.5

' O
F 

CO
VE

R

THREADED
COUPLER &
EXTENSION

WATER
MAIN

SERVICE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLAN

CONCRETE
BLOCK ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

CURB BOX LID WITH
CAST IRON PLUG SET

FLUSH W/ FINISH GRADE

TAPPING SADDLE

CURB
STOP

TELESCOPE PULLED OUT 6"
RAISED TO FINAL GRADE BY
THREADED EXTENSION

SERVICE SIZE AND
MATERIAL PER
PLAN

TAPPING SADDLE

WATER
MAIN

CONNECT TO BUILDING
PER MECHANICAL

CORPORATION
STOP

GOOSENECK
SUPPORTED
WITH GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

0/
21

 0
4:

30
:3

9P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

77
56

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

10/20/2021

C-9

SAS

DETAILS

SANITARY SEWER
CLEANOUT AT BEND

45° BEND

45° BEND

RISER PIPE

WYE

FLO
W

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW A-A

PIPE

A

A

WYE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT(PAVEMENT)
CONCRETE BASE

RISER PIPE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLANS

WYE BRANCH

SEWER MAIN

FLOW

SQUARE CONCRETE BLOCK

3'

3'

3-#4 BARS PLACED
BOTH WAYS 3" FROM
TOP SURFACE

2'

NEENAH R-1973
OR APPROVED EQUAL
LABELED "SEWER"

THREADED PVC CAP

3"-5"
MAX

CLAY SUBGRADE

NDDOT CLASS 5

CONCRETE

45° BEND

NOTES:
1. ALL LIFTING HOLES TO BE PLUGGED & MORTARED WATER TIGHT.
2. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF THE AGGREGATE AT THE TIME OF COMPACTION SHALL BE

NOT LESS THAN 2.0 PERCENTAGE POINTS BELOW, NOR MORE THAN 3.0 PERCENTAGE
POINTS ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

3. LAST 3' OF PIPE, MEASURED FROM BACK OF FLARED END SECTION, IS TO BE BEDDED IN
CLAY AND NOT CLASS 5 OR CLASS 3 TO PROVIDE SCOUR PROTECTION.

4. IF RCP PIPE IS USED, BEDDING ONLY REQUIRED TO SPRING LINE OF PIPE.

HDPE/CMP STORM
SEWER PIPE.

NDDOT CL 3 OR CL 5 PIPE
BEDDING INSTALLED IN 6"
LIFTS AND COMPACTED
TO 95% PER AASHTO T-99.

HDPE/CMP STORM SEWER
AND CULVERT TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE PER OSHA
SAFETY SPECIFICATIONS.

3"

O.D. + 24" (MAX.)

PIPE BEDDING UP TO
TOP OF PIPE.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

WATER SERVICE/
SANITARY SEWER CROSSING

SANITARY PIPE

NOTES:
1. LOWERING WILL BE REQUIRED ANYTIME WATER SERVICE CROSSING IS 18"

OR CLOSER TO A SANITARY PIPE.
2. WATER SERVICE SHALL AT NO TIME BE CLOSER THAN 18" TO SANITARY PIPE.

WATER SERVICE

18" M
IN

.

CITY OF HORACE
TRENCH DETAIL

WATER/SANITARY SEWER CROSSING

45° M.J. BEND

3
4" STAINLESS

STEEL BOLTS

45° M.J. BEND
45° M.J. BEND

SANITARY
SEWER

POURED CONCRETE

CL OF WATER MAIN

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS

CAST IRON COUPLING
WITH STAINLESS STEEL
BOLTS

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS

45° M.J. BEND

TWO STAINLESS STEEL RODS REQUIRED IF WATER
MAIN IS ABOVE NEW SANITARY SEWER

REMOVE EXISTING WATER MAIN AS NECESSARY

18
" M

IN
IM

U
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



X
EX BUILDING
FFE = 918.31

EX TREE ROW

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX TRANSFORMER

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW BUILDING
10,250 SF

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

2,518 SF OF INTERIOR
PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

21128

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

V
IS

TO
'S

 S
H

O
P 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
97

48
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

02
/2

2/
22

 0
2:

14
:0

3P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\S
AM

~1
.S

O
L\

Ap
pD

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\T
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

86
24

\2
11

28
_C

.d
w

g

02/22/2022

1
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S 
PE

R 
CI

TY
 - 

02
/2

2/
20

22

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

L-1

SAS

LANDSCAPING
PLAN

N

0 30 60

LANDSCAPING LEGEND

SYMBOL TYPE OF PLANT
MATERIAL PLANTING SIZE #PLANTS

EACH

LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE

1.5 TO 3-INCH CALIPER AT
TIME OF PLANTING
>30 FOOT MATURE

HEIGHT

20

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS

CITY REQUIREMENTS SITE REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED

1 TREE PER 35 LF 655/35 = 18 TREES 18 STREET TREES

INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
CITY REQUIRMENTS SITE REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED

PARKING LOTS CONTAINING MORE THAN 2,000 SF
OF VEHICULAR MOVEMENT SPACE SHALL HAVE

INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

INTERIOR PARKING LOT
LANDSCAPING REQ.

2,518 SF OF INTERIOR
PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

LOADING AREA SCREENING REQUIREMENTS
CITY REQUIREMENTS SITE REQUIRMENTS PROVIDED

LOADING AND DELIVERY AREAS SHALL BE
SCREENED FROM PUBLIC STREET FRONTAGE

THROUGH THE USE OF LANDSCAPING/
ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING ELEMENTS

LOADING AREA TO BE
SCREEN FROM VIEW
FROM INDUSTRIAL

DRIVE

2 LARGE DECIDUOUS TREES

LANDSCAPING NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL CITY OF HORACE LANDSCAPING STANDARDS.
2. ALL STREET TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' RADIUS MULCH RINGS INSTALLED AT THE TIME

OF PLANTING.  THIS SHALL NOT APPLY TO TREES WITHIN THE SITE.
3. THE LOWEST BRANCH OF ALL STREET TREES MUST BE 9.5' FROM GROUND.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A 1 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO

INCLUDE WORKMANSHIP FOR INSTALLATION FROM DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.
5. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL REGARDING LANDSCAPING IN AND AROUND

AIR INTAKE OR EXHAUST UNITS.
6. CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW 5' CLEARANCE FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING TO PLANTINGS.
7. ALL OTHER PLANTING / LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS PER FRANCHISE REQUIREMENTS.
8. ALL TREES SHALL BE APPROVED BY CITY FORESTER.

1

- INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
REQUIREMENTS ADDED

- 2,518 SF OF INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
ADDED

- LOADING ARE SCREENING REQUIREMENTS ADDED
- TREE QUANTITY REVISED

LANDSCAPE SCREENING
PER CITY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/22/22



ARCHITECTURE|PLANNING

PARTNERS

ERWIN VISTO BUILDINGS

THOR BUILDINGS

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

03/08/22



5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

SEE STRUCTURAL FOR COLUMN LAYOUT ARCHITECTRUAL
COLUMN LAYOUT FOR REFERENCE ONLY

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4" 14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

14 x 14 OHD 14 x 14 OHD

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

F.E.F.E.

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"

14 x 14 OHD

3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

14 x 14 OHD

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

8 OCCUPANTS8 OCCUPANTS

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

30
68

 D
O

O
R

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
 L

O
C

K

30
68

 D
O

O
R

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
 L

O
C

K

A-1

H 11

H 13

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

42"

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

36"

MIRROR 
24X36

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-7 Erwin Visto
60x150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Erwin Visto 60x150.rvt

A-1

202015-1

ERWIN VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

A 4 FLOOR PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:
- IBC 2018

- OCCUPANCY - S-1 (SECTION 311.2)

- CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (TABLE 606.2)

- BUILDING IS NOT SPRINKLED

- BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE ALARM

- WOOD POLE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WITH METAL SIDING 
AND ROOF. BUIDING WILL BE USED FOR STORAGE AND 
INDIVIDUAL WORKSHOP SPACE. NO COMMERCIAL 

- CONCRETE SLAB OVER GRAVEL

- ALLOWABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE - 9,000 (TABLE 506.2)

- INCREASE FOR OPEN AREA = 37% = 3,300 S.F. (506.3.3)

- ALLOWABLE AREA = 12,300 S.F.

- ACTUAL S.F. = 9,000 S.F.

- NO TRAVEL DISTANCE OVER 100'-0"

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED

- FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PLACED SO NO MORE THAN 75'-0" 
FROM ANY POINT TO EXTINGUISHER

- DRAFT STOPS TO BE PROVIDED AT MAXIMUN OF 3000 S.F. OF 
HORIZONTAL ATTIC SPACE

- BUILDING IS HEATED - DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- ELECTICAL DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED AS TRUSSES DO NOT 
SPAN OVER 60'-0".

- SIGNED ENGINEER TRUSS DRAWINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER

NORTH

1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 4 FLOOR PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 11 TOILET - SIDE VIEW
1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 13 TOILET - FRONT VIEW



POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS 
ROOF TRUSSES AND PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

12

4

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

14' X 14' INSULATED OHD

POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS OVER 
PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS12

4

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

R-19 MIN. BATT INSULATION

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-7 Erwin Visto
60x150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Erwin Visto 60x150.rvt

A-2

202015-1

ERWIN VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 11 BUILDING SECTION AT POSTS
3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 3 BUILDING SECTION AT DOORS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

D 10 SIDE ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

A 3 FRONT ELEVATION

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
150'-0"



57
TH

 S
T 

S

CO
 R

D 
17

N.T.S.

ERWIN VISTO'S SHOP BUILDING
9754 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

HORACE, ND

100TH AVE S

CIVIL ENGINEER
LOWRY ENGINEERING
ANDREW THILL, P.E.

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE A
FARGO, ND 58104
PH: 701-235-0199

EMAIL: athill@lowryeng.com

88TH AVE S

I-9
4

BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE
JAYE VISTO
PO BOX 2

HORACE, ND 58047
PH: 701-361-6543

EMAIL: jayevisto@yahoo.com

SITE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-1

SAS

COVER
SHEET

N

VICINITY MAP
SITE INFORMATION

PARKING
STALL TYPE NUMBER

9X20 STANDARD STALLS 8

9X20 ADA STALLS 1

TOTAL PROVIDED 9

TOTAL REQUIRED 5

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONE: I-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 20' MINIMUM

INTERIOR SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

STREET SIDE YARD 10' MINIMUM

REAR YARD 20' MINIMUM

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY 10/6/2021

COORDINATE SYSTEM CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

DATUM NAVD 88

LOWRY
ENGINEERINGe

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH - SUITE A
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58104

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

1A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

C-3 SURVEY OVERLAY & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-4 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C-5 UTILITY PLAN

C-6 GRADING PLAN

C-7 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-8 TYPICAL DETAILS

C-9 TYPICAL DETAILS

5T
H 

ST
 S

INDUSTRIAL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21



21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

1A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. SANITARY MANHOLE
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE
EX. STORM MANHOLE
NEW STORM MANHOLE
EX. STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW GATE VALVE
EX. GATE VALVE

EX. WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE
EX. HYDRANT
NEW HYDRANT & VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

BORING LOCATION 

EX. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

NEW STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW CLEAN OUT

EX. CULVERT FLARED END

EX. GUY-LINE

NEW CULVERT FLARED END

EX. CONIFEROUS TREE

EX. DECIDUOUS TREE

EX. SHRUB

EX. POWER POLE

EX. STUMP

BOLLARD
EX. FENCE

SET BACK
EX. EASEMENT

NEW ROW/PROPERTY LINE

EX. CURB
NEW CURB(INFLOW)

EX. SANITARY SEWER
NEW SANITARY SEWER

EX. WATER
NEW WATER

EX. SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. FIBER OPTIC

EX. STORM SEWER
NEW STORM SEWER

EX. GAS LINE

EX. CONTOUR
NEW CONTOUR

EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EX. TELEPHONE
EX. CABLE TV

NEW SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. PROPERTY LINE
NEW EASEMENT

NEW FENCE

EX. ELECTRIC

EX. GUARDRAIL

EX. RETAINING WALL

EX. DRAIN TILE
NEW DRAIN TILE

CENTER LINE/SECTION LINE

ELEC MANHOLE EXIST

NEW TRACKS

EX. STORM FORCE MAIN
NEW STORM FORCE MAIN

EX. TRACKS

LEGEND

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

NEW CURB(OUTFLOW)

EX. UTILITY PEDISTAL

NEW LIGHT POLE

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EX. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EX. GRAVEL SURFACE

NEW GRAVEL SURFACE

EX. SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

NEW SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

STRIPING CROSSWALK

STRIPING ADA ACCESSIBLE 

STRIPING TURN ARROWS

PARKING COUNT

HIGH WATER LINE

RIGHT OF WAY MARKER
EX. PROPERTY PIN FOUND
NEW PROPERTY PIN SET

NEW SIGN
EX. SIGN

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

ABBREVIATIONS

ADJ ADJACENT
ALT ALTERNATE
ARCH ARCHITECT
ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BM BENCHMARK
B.O. BY OWNER/BY OTHERS
B.O.P. BEGINNING OF PROJECT
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

ELEVATION
BVCS BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

STATION
C CIVIL
B.P. CAST IRON
CIP CAST IRON PIPE
CU COPPER
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CONC CONCRETE
CF CUBIC FEET
CS CURB STOP
C.O. CLEAN OUT
CNTR CENTER
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CY CUBIC YARD
DIA DIAMETER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
DEMO DEMOLITION
DTL DETAIL
DIM DIMENSION
DOM DOMESTIC
D.S. DOWN SPOUT
DWG DRAWING
DWL DOWEL
EA EACH
ELEC ELECTRIC

ELEV ELEVATION
ENCL ENCLOSURE
E.O.P. END OF PROJECT
E.J. EXPANSION JOINT
EX. EXISTING
EX.A. EACH WAY
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
FD FIRE DEPARTMENT
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION
FO FIBER OPTICS
FTG FOOTING
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GALV GALVANIZED
GAL GALLON
GRAN GRANULAR
GV GATE VALVE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HB HOSE BIB
HDCP HANDICAPPED
HYD HYDRANT
I INLET
K CURVATURE VALUE
M MECHANICAL
MH MANHOLE
MAX MAXIMUM
MIN MINIMUM
M.J. MECHANICAL JOINT
MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
NC NON-CORROSIVE
NOM NOMINAL
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OD OUTSIDE DIMENSION
OCEW ON CENTER EACH WAY
OC ON CENTER
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
P.C. PRECAST CONCRETE

PVIE POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
ELEVATION

PVIS POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
STATION

PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PP POWER POLE
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REQ'D REQUIRED
RIM RIM OF INLET OR CASTING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
SAN SANITARY
SS SANITARY SEWER
ST STORM
STD STANDARD
SB SOIL BORING
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SF SQUARE FEET
SCH SCHEDULE
SW SIDEWALK
T TELEPHONE
TYP TYPICAL
UNEX UN-EXCAVATED
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL
V VERIFY
VCL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTH
VOL VOLUME
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
W/ WITH
W/O WITH OUT
WTH WIDTH
W WATER C-2

SAS

GENERAL
NOTES & LEGEND

#

CO

E

EX. CLEAN OUTCO

#

DS

T T

OHE

FO FO

CATV

W W

W W

UGE
UGE

ST ST

ST ST

DT DT

DT DT

S S

S S

SFM

SFM

GAS

GAS

RW

RW

X X

X X 1111

1111

STFM

STFM

DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

PIPE INSULATION

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NEW GAS LINE

NEW ELECTRIC

SF SF SILT FENCE
SEEDING & EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET

EX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT
NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT

GRADE BREAK/FLOW PATH

ACCESSIBLE (ADA) RAMP WITH
TRUNCATED DOME PANEL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR FIND ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE DRAWINGS, OR IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO

BEGINNING WORK OR DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
OWNER & ENGINEER.

2. A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS.

3. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER
AND ENGINEER.

4. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF HORACE.

5. ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF FARGO  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS LATEST REVISION.
IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE PLANS SHALL
GOVERN.

6. ALL RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF HORACE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
LATEST REVISION. IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE
PLANS SHALL GOVERN.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION & IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

8. ANY WORK ON EXISTING CITY OWNED UTILITIES SHALL REQUIRE NOTIFICATION TO THE CITY OF
HORACE BY THE CONTRACTOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES & REGULATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, &
LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO MEET ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, OSHA, STATE, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS CONCERNING PROJECT SAFETY AND ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY ON
THE PROJECT.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED, ALL BONDS ARE POSTED, ALL FEES ARE PAID AND PROOF OF INSURANCE IS PROVIDED
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROLS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SURVEY AND RELATED COSTS.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS/HER OWN MEASUREMENTS AND QUANTITIES.
ENGINEER QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY.

14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY ENTITY. PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
ENTITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT ALL UTILITY ENTITY
STANDARDS FOR MATERIAL AND METHODS ARE MET. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OVERSEE
INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES AND COORDINATE WITH ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT RECORDS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES) TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TESTING, INSPECTIONS, AS-BUILT DRAWINGS, CERTIFICATIONS
AND ANY OTHER PROCEDURES OR DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES TO
CLOSE OUT THE PROJECT.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURBS SIDEWALKS,
LANDSCAPED ARES, ETC. WITHIN THE SITE OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DISTURBED DURING
DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER, AND TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER/JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRIPPING, RUBBISH,
TRASH, DEBRIS, ORGANIC, AND EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

19. FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION SURVEY, ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED
WITH STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

20. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR
REVIEW OF ALL APPLICABLE PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

GRADING NOTES:
1. LOCATION AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF INLETS AND STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE

FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY CHANGES IN AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. IF UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (FROM OFF-SITE BORROW MATERIAL) OF ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL
TO CLASSIFIED AS MH, CH, OH, OL AND PEAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER. THE SITE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED  IMMEDIATELY UPON ENCOUNTERING
UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIAL.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXCAVATIONS AND GRADING INCLUDING FURNISHING
OFF-SITE BORROW AND DISPOSING OF EXCESS MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO MEET PLAN GRADES. OFF
SITE BORROW SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. COMPACTION LIFTS AND TESTING SHALL BE PER CITY OF FARGO REQUIREMENTS IN TRENCHING,
SUB-BASE, BASE, AND PAVING MATERIALS. SUB-BASE LIFTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". BASE LIFTS SHALL
NOT EXCEED 6".

PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL PAVEMENT SECTION MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO.
2. AGGREGATE BASE COURSE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF FARGO.
3. CONCRETE FOR FLAT WORK SHALL BE A BATCH PLANT MIX MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. (MINIMUM 4,000 PSI)
4. PAINTED PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE WATER BASED 4" IN WIDTH YELLOW STRIPES AND BE LOCATED

AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE BLUE AND PER ADA
REQUIREMENTS. GORE AREA LINES SHALL BE PAINTED AT 45 DEGREES AND SHALL HAVE A SPACING
OF 3'. CURE COMPOUND SHALL BE REMOVED BY SANDBLASTING, GRINDING, OR OTHER APPROVED
METHOD BEFORE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON CONCRETE TO ENSURE PROPER
ADHESION OF THE PAINT. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDDOT REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A JOINTING PLAN FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF NO JOINTING PLAN IS SUBMITTED, THE
CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOINTING LAYOUT.

STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES:
1. INVERTS SHOWN ON PLAN DRAWINGS ARE PIPE INVERTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
2. ANY SUBSTITUTION FOR MATERIALS OR PROCEDURES MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF

THE CITY OF HORACE AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER.
3. GRADE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ALL FINISHED SURFACES SHALL BE FREE FROM SURFACE

IRREGULARITIES.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
1. LOCATIONS AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD BY THE

CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTE ALL CHANGES ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER
SYSTEM SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF
THE CITY OF HORACE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER TIE-IN POINT PRIOR TO
ANY SITE OR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY
SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

WATER NOTES:
1. CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM SHALL

MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF
HORACE.

2. PVC WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS LESS THAN 4" SHALL BE CLASS 200.
3. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE BELOW THE FROST LINE 7.5' FROM FINISH GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.
4. WATER METERS, BOXES, VAULTS AND BFP'S SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTILITY

COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL ITEMS AGAINST CURRENT LIST OF APPROVED DEVICES
PRIOR TO ORDERING.

5. ALL PIPE AND APPURTENANCES INSTALLED ON A DEPRESSURIZED WATER MAIN ARE TO BE WIPED
CLEAN AND ALL INTERIOR SURFACES SATURATED WITH A MINIMUM 1% CHLORINE SOLUTION.

6. CHLORINATED DISINFECTION WATER SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGED DIRECTLY INTO A STORM
DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR SURFACE WATERS WITHOUT THE PRIOR USE OF APPROPRIATE
DE-CHLORINATION METHODS.

7. A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN UTILITY
CONDUIT CROSSOVER AND WATER LINE APPURTENANCES, I.E., HYDRANTS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

8. WATER LINE CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF
18" BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF
WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL
BE EQUAL DISTANCE AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE, IF WATER CROSSES BELOW
SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THE SPAN.

9. SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING TIE-IN TO WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTIONS AT BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS
FOR BUILDING STUB OUTS AND FLOOR DRAINS.

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. LIMITS OF STREET PATCHING AND PATCHING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE CITY OF

HORACE.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL / SWPPP NOTES
1. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES MORE THAN 1 ACRE, A NOTICE OF

INTENT TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
7 DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THIS NOTICE OF INTENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOI SUBMITTAL.

2. COPY OF NOI, COVERAGE LETTER FROM THE DOH AS WELL AS ALL MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION
RECORDS TO BE KEPT ON SITE AND AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY,  STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS
UPON REQUEST.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN UPDATED SWPPP AVAILABLE ON SITE ANYTIME WORK IS BEING DONE. 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY, STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS UPON
REQUEST.  THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA GENERAL PERMIT NO.
NDR10-0000 AND THE PLANS.  THE ESC PLAN IS THE ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BASED ON THE DESIGN OF THE PROPOSED SITE.  THIS DESIGN DOES NOT
TAKE INTO EFFECT CONTRACTOR MEANS AND METHODS, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE, OR ORDER OF
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS EXPECTED TO ADJUST DESIGN AS IS NECESSARY TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ON THE SITE.  THIS
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO STORM WATER EROSION, EROSION FROM PUMPING OPERATIONS,
OFF SITE TRACKING, DUST CONTROL AND CONTROL OF ANY CONCRETE GRINDINGS OR SAW CUT
DUST.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OTHER ITEMS AS REQUIRED IN THE GENERAL
PERMIT.

5. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED AND DOCUMENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT LEAST ONCE EVERY
14 DAYS DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER
THAN ¼” IN 24 HOURS. A RAIN GAUGE SHALL BE ONSITE AND USED TO MAKE THIS DETERMINATION.

6. SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF WORK OR WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
SUSPENSION OF WORK PER THE GENERAL PERMIT.

7. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT RELATED CONTROL AND ITEMS NEED TO BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE
DICTATED IN THE PLANS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS TOPSOIL,
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, RUBBISH, TRASH, DEBRIS, AND ORGANIC MATERIAL CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL
LAW AND WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DE-WATERING AS NECESSARY TO MEET REQUIRED
EXCAVATIONS AND GRADES. MUDDY WATER TO BE PUMPED FROM EXCAVATION AND WORK AREAS
MUST BE HELD IN SETTLING BASINS OR FILTERED PRIOR TO ITS DISCHARGE INTO SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A PIPE, WELL GRASSED OR
LINED CHANNEL, OR OTHER EQUIVALENT MEANS SUCH THAT DISCHARGE DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION
OR SEDIMENTATION. THIS INCLUDES DE-WATERING OF RAINWATER, GROUND WATER, OR ANY
OTHER WATER ON SITE CAUSING IMPACTS TO SITE CONSTRUCTION.

10. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND HYDROMULCHED UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE IN THE
PLANS.

11. TOP SOIL OR OTHER SOIL/CLAY STOCKPILES ARE NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN FLOW PATHS, BASES OF
ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH SILT FENCE.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, SEDIMENT
REMOVAL/CLEANING, AND REPLACEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
ITEMS.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SWEEPING AND CLEANING ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO
ADJACENT ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO KEEP STREETS CLEAR OF SEDIMENT.

14. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LAYDOWN PATTERN, REQUIRED OVERLAP WIDTH, TRENCHING, STAPLE PATTERN, ETC.

15. CHEMICAL STORAGE ONSITE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.
16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INLET PROTECTION

THROUGHOUT THE DIFFERENT PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION REGARDLESS OF THE TYPE OF
PROTECTION. THE QUANTITY FOR ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION SHALL COVER INSTALLATION,
CLEANING, REPLACEMENT, ETC. FROM THE TIME THE MANHOLE IS SET UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION
OF THE ENTIRE AREA DRAINING TO THE INLET. FOR EXAMPLE: ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION QUANTITY
MAY COVER BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE PRIOR TO LID AND CASTING
BEING INSTALLED, REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE AFTER CASTING HAS BEEN
INSTALLED, INSTALLATION OF DEVICE SUCH AS DANDY SACK INSIDE CASTING, REMOVAL OF
SEDIMENT FROM DANDY SACK, REMOVAL OF DANDY SACK FROM CASTING AFTER ALL UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

17. OWNER SHALL REFER TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MAINTENANCE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER QUANTITY/QUALITY CONTROL MEASURES.

SEEDING NOTES:
1. ALL SEEDING MIX SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

-KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS = 4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-PERENNIAL RYEGRASS = 5.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-BLUE GAMMA = 2.4 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-SIDEOATS GRAMA = 7.2 LBS OF LIVE SEED PER ACRE
-TOTAL LBS PER ACRE = 19
-FERTILIZER TYPE = 20 LBS NITROGEN AND 20 LBS PHOSPHOROUS PER ACRE

2. CULTIVATE OR DISK TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIMATELY 3".
3. REMOVE MATERIALS GREATER THAN 1" IN DIAMETER THAT CANNOT BE BROKEN UP.
4. PLANT SEEDS TO A DEPTH BETWEEN 14" AND 34".
5. SEED ONLY WHEN WIND IS LESS THAN 15 MPH WHEN NOT USING A GRASS DRILL.
6. MULCHING SHALL BE USED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING TO PREVENT EROSION AND PROMOTE

EARLIER VEGETATION COVER.
7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TO ESTABLISH GRASS GROWTH TO A HEIGHT OF 3".

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN ATSSA

CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPERVISOR (TCS) AND ANY NECESSARY TEMPORARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES ON AND OFF-SITE INCLUDING OBTAINING ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY THE TCS AND PROVIDE PROOF OF CERTIFICATION AT A
PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. UNLESS A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS INCLUDED WITH THE DESIGN DOCUMENTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE MUTCD,
STANDARD HIGHWAY SIGNS AND MARKINGS BOOK PUBLISHED BY THE FHWA, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS.

4. CHANGES TO THE TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND PERMITTING AUTHORITY IF APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21



ST ST

ST ST ST ST

UGE
UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

W W W W W W W W W

CO

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

SS

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX FES
INV 911.09

EX FES
INV 910.58

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT
TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39
INV N 905.26
INV S 905.30

EX SSMH
RIM 913.19

UNKNOWN UTILITY
EXCEL ENERGY DESIGN

UNKNOWN UTILITY
EXCEL ENERGY DESIGN

EX FES
INV 910.54EX FES

INV 910.91

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

S87°45'25"W - 655.01'

N
01

°3
7'

29
"W

 - 
24

0.
00

'

N87°45'25"E - 655.01'

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY

EASEM
EN

T

10' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

10' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX. SSMH
RIM 916.32
INV 905.86

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

91
5

91
1

912

913

914
91

6

917

915

913

914

91
6

911

91
1

91
2

912

91
3

913914

915

91
1

91
1

91
2

91
2

91
3

91
391

4

91
2

91
2

91
2

913

91
3

91
3

915

915

913

914

912

911

91
2

913

913

915

911912913
914914914

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

1A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

- REMOVAL AREAS

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

DEMOLITION CALLOUTS
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

REMOVE AND RESET EX. FES 2 EA

REMOVE AND PATCH EX. GRAVEL ROADWAY 84 SY

C-3

SAS

SURVEY OVERLAY
&

DEMOLITION PLAN
0 20 40

N
BENCHMARK #1:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 77 FEET
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPOSED NEW WEST BUILDING.
ELEVATION: 918.35 (NAVD 88)

BENCHMARK #2:  TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 59 FEET
SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
ELEVATION: 915.53 (NAVD 88)

BASIS OF BEARING:  CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES
1 EA

REMOVE AND
RESET EX. FES

1 EA

NOTE:
1. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL HAVE THE SAME CROSS SECTION AS

THE EXISTING ROAD.
2. ALL ROAD PATCHING SHALL BE PER CITY OF HORACE STANDARDS.

REMOVE AND PATCH EX.
GRAVEL ROADWAY

84 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
40'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
240'-0"



CO

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

149.75'

59.75'

30'

5' 4.94'

169.75'

NEW 6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

S87°45'25"W - 655.01'

N
01

°3
7'

29
"W

 - 
24

0.
00

'

N87°45'25"E - 655.01'

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

45' DRAINAGE/RETENTION
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' U
TILITY

EASEM
EN

T

10' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

10' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CO

2
2

2

20' TYP. 9' TYP.

20'

20'

79.43'

64.41'

90'94.69'

3

10.81'

65.66'

CO

ADA PARKING SIGN

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

3A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED SITE QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 1,846 SY

SUBGRADE PREP 1,876 SY

GEOSYNTHETIC FABRIC TYPE R1 1,876 SY

NDDOT CLASS 5 GRAVEL 315 CY

ADA PARKING SIGN 1 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - ADA MESSAGE 1 EA

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - 4" PAINTED LINE 880 LF

C-4

SAS

OVERALL
SITE
PLAN

N

0 20 40

NOTES:
1. GRAVEL ROADWAY PATCHING EXCLUDED FROM ABOVE SITE QUANTITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
40'-0"



ST ST

ST ST ST ST

UGE
UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

W W W W W W W W W

CO

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

SS

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX FES
INV 913.81

EX FES
INV 912.65

EX FES
INV 911.09

EX FES
INV 910.58

EX SSMH
RIM 912.46
INV W 904.04
INV E 903.98
INV S 904.87

EX SSMH
RIM 911.39
INV N 905.26
INV S 905.30

EX SSMH
RIM 913.19

INV W 906.48
INV N 906.39

UNKNOWN UTILITY
EXCEL ENERGY DESIGN

UNKNOWN UTILITY
EXCEL ENERGY DESIGN

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

CO

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

6" PVC

CO

5'-12" CMP ST @ 0.86%5'-12" CMP ST @ 0.86%

RESET 12" FES
INV: 910.50

RESET 12" FES
INV: 910.95

66
'-6

" S
CH

D 
40

 S
S 

@
 1

.8
0%

4'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 1.80%

45'-1.5" POLY CL 200 WS

10
2'

-1
.5

" P
O

LY
 C

L 
20

0 
W

S

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 915.99
INV: 907.79

INV @ BLDG: 907.86

SERVICE INV @ MAIN: 905.41
MAIN INV @ SERVICE: 904.91

LIVE TAP EX.
WATER MAIN

1.5" CURB
STOP

66'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 1.80%

NEW 6" CLEANOUT
RIM: 914.64
INV: 906.60

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

4A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED WATER QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN 1 EA

1.5" POLY CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE 147 LF

1.5" CURB STOP 1 EA

ESTIMATED SANITARY QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

CONNECT TO EX. SANITARY MAIN 1 EA

6" SCHD 40 SANITARY SERVICE 136 LF

6" SANITARY CLEANOUT 2 EA

ESTIMATED STORM QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

CONNECT TO EX. CMP STORM CULVERT 2 EA

12" CMP STORM PIPE 10 LF

C-5

SAS

UTILITY
PLAN

N

0 20 40

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER AND

WATER MAIN. IF DEPTH OF SANITARY SEWER DIFFERS FROM THAT ON PLANS,
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

2. AS-BUILT INFORMATION FROM CITY OF HORACE ON INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
UTILITIES WAS NOT RECEIVED. CONTRACTOR TO BUDGET FOR ADDITIONAL
TIME AND MATERIALS TO FIND EXISTING UTILITIES IN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE.

- LOWER WATER MAIN/WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

- INSULATE SANITARY SERVICE PER DETAIL

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF
WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH OF WATER MAIN

LOWER WATER
SERVICE PER DETAIL

INSULATE SANITARY
SERVICE PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
40'-0"

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
219'-3"



CO

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

PROJECT BENCHMARK #2
EX HYDRANT

TOP NUT ELEVATION 918.35

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
EX HYDRANT
TOP NUT ELEVATION 915.53

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CO

CO

91
5

91
1

912

913

914

91
6

917

915

913

914

91
6

911

91
1

91
2

912

91
3

913914

915

91
1

91
1

91
2

91
2

91
3

91
391

4

91
2

91
2

91
2

913

91
3

91
3

915

915

913

914

912

911

91
2

913

913

913.41TOC

913.32TOC

913.57TOC
913.57TOC

916.06TOC

FFE = 916.08

916.06TOC
915.80HP

910.95INV

912.65ME

914.44ME

914.77ME

915.11ME 915.06ME

916.91ME

917.06ME

914.42ME 912.69ME

913.80ME 911.38ME
912.81ME

911.51ME

911.89ME

910.19ME

913.63ME
912.90ME

912.50ME
912.09ME

911.89ME

915

911912913
914914914

916.57ME

915.63ME

915.50ME

914.50ME

915

912

912

913

914
915

914

914

910

91
0

91
5

915

911

91
1

91
1

91
1

91
2

912

91
3

913

91
4

914

910
910

911

911

912

913

915

912

912
913

913

914

916

91
6 916

915

913

913

914

914

915

916

91
2

913

916.06FG

916.06FG

916.06FG

913.76FL

915.25FL

915.55FL

917.08ME

913.14FL

912.81FL
912.07FL 910.98FL

909.35FL

912.38FL

-2
.8

6%

-2.95%

-2.11%

-3.72%

-2.85%

-3
.2

2%

-2
.8

4%
-2

.8
4%

-11.92%

-9.53%

-2
1.

01
%

-15.26%

-2
2.

04
%

-14.62%

-2
0.

93
%

-2
2.

19
%

-5
.7

4%
-4

.4
6%

-4
.4

6% -5
.7

5%

-5.61%

-4
.5

9%

-6.88%

-6.98%

-6.67%

-12.10%

-12.10%

-6.66%

-8.96%

-12.87%

-6.83%

-2
.0

2%

-10.66%
-5.23%

-12.89% -11.58%

-8.62%

-5.63%

915.96TOC
916.80ME

-4.65%

-1
.7

0%

-1
.7

0%

-1
.7

0%

-1
.7

0%

-3.11% -3
.1

9% -3
.1

0%

-3.01%

-2.67%

915.62TOC915.62TOC

915.96TOC915.96TOC

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

4A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

NEW CURB(IN-FLOW)
NEW CURB(OUT-FLOW)
GRADE BREAK: HIGH POINT

MATCH EXISTING GROUND

TOP OF WALK

ME

TW
TOP OF CONCRETETOC

HIGH POINTHP

LOW POINTLP

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

FINISH GROUNDFG

MIDPOINT OF CURVEMC

POINT OF CURVATUREPC

FLOWLINEFL

STRUCTURE INVERT ELEVATIONINV

STRUCTURE RIM ELEVATIONRIM
TOP OF CURB/THICKENED EDGETC

C-6

SAS

GRADING
PLAN

N

0 20 40

BOTTOM OF WALLBOW
TOP OF WALLTOW

PROVIDED POSITIVE
DRAINAGE ALONG DITCH
TO CULVERT TO THE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21



CO

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CO

SF
SF

CO

91
5

91
1

912

913

914

91
6

917

915

913

914

91
6

911

91
1

91
2

912

91
3

913914

915

91
1

91
1

91
2

91
2

91
3

91
391

4

91
2

91
2

91
2

913

91
3

91
3

915

915

913

914

912

911

91
2

913

913

915

911912913
914914914

915

912

912

913

914
915

914

914

910

91
0

91
5

915

911

91
1

91
1

91
1

91
2

912

91
3

913

91
4

914

910
910

911

911

912

913

915

912

912
913

913

914

916

91
6 916

915

913

913

914

914

915

916

91
2

913

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

6A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

SF

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW NDDEQ STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

STANDARDS FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION.
2. A FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL MAT MAY BE USED AS AN APPROVED EQUAL TO THE

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED MAT LAYOUT TO
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLING.

3. CONTRACTOR MAY CHOOSE LOCATION OF CONCRETE WASHOUT. COORDINATE
WITH CITY AND ENGINEER ON LOCATION.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-7

SAS

EROSION
&

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN

0 20 40

N

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
(STRAW WATTLE)

SEEDING WITH EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET; NDDOT ECB-1

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

SILT FENCE LF62

LF

SY

SY

EA

25

1,988

2,018

1

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21



21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

6A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

C-8

SAS

DETAILS

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

FLOW

24
" M

IN

POSTS 6' LONG MIN.
SPACED 4' APART

FILTER FABRIC

FLOW

OPTION A OR B

COMPACTED BACK FILL

6"
 M

IN

OPTION A OPTION B
8"

-1
2"

MACHINE INSTALLED SILT FENCEHAND INSTALLED IN SILT FENCE

NOTES:
1. POSTS SHALL BE 2 INCH DIAMETER ROUND WOOD, 1.5 INCH RECTANGULAR WOOD, OR STEEL

WITH A MINIMUM OF 0.95 POUNDS PER FOOT AND HAVE PROJECTIONS FOR FASTENING WIRE
OR FABRIC.

2. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN AASHTO M 288 WITH A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36
INCHES.

3. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE CONTOURS OF THE SITE SO WATER CANNOT FLOW
AROUND THE END OF THE FENCE.

4. IF JOINING TWO SECTION OF FILTER FABRIC, OVERLAP AT SUPPORT POSTS A MINIMUM OF 18
INCHES IN SUCH A MANNER THAT PREVENTS SILT FROM PASSING THROUGH THE FENCE.

5. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM SILT FENCE WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY
SECTION, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF
ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

6. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY
STORM EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

POSTPOST

24' (MIN.)

50' (MIN.)
RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

6" MIN.

NOTES:
1. A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT ENTER OR EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITES.
2. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE RESTORED TO
ITS PREVIOUS CONDITION.

3. ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT
ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

4. TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH POINTS
IN THE STREET IF POSSIBLE TO MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE.

5. REMOVE TOPSOIL BEFORE CONSTRUCTION OF STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS.

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP USING
CRUSHED CONCRETE OR AGGREGATE.
CLAY SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

PVC PIPE IF NECESSARY

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER CURB
& GUTTER

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO BE
6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 2" TO 4" AGGREGATE

ON TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED
SUBGRADE

(95% PER AASHTO T-99)

6" CONCRETE FLATWORK 

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 (OR HIGHER) PSI AND PER CITY OF FARGO SPECIFICATIONS
2. INSTALL #4 REBAR STEEL REINFORCEMENT AT 24" ON CENTER EACH WAY THROUGHOUT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
3. REBAR SHALL BE INSTALLED AT MID DEPTH OF CONCRETE AND BE SUPPORTED BY "REBAR

CHAIRS"
4. CONCRETE SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A DEPTH OF 2" IN A +/-10' GRID PATTERN
5. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL EXISTING CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24" O.C.
6. CONCRETE SHALL BE TIED TO ALL THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE WITH 18"- NO. 4 REBAR AT 24"

O.C.
7. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL UTILIZE 18" - 12" SMOOTH DOWELS @ 24" O.C.
8. FIBER EXPANSION BOARD SHALL BE USED ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND ANY OTHER FIXED

OBJECTS SUCH AS LIGHT POLE BASES OR SIGN FOUNDATIONS AND AT CONNECTION TO
EXISTING CONCRETE. .

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

NDDOT CLASS 5 OR CRUSHED CONCRETE 6"
12

"
6"

NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC INSTALLED
PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS

GUTTER

STREET

15' TYP

8'
 - 

10
' T

YP

2' DEEP

A

1' - 2' DEEP

A

1' DEEP

CLEAN OUT 
@ 80% OF
CAPACITY

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

EXISTING
 GROUND

BARRIER
FENCE

MAY BE UP
TO 4' DEEP

9" FIBER ROLL BACK OF CURB

BARRIER FENCE
(NEED NOT BE
SILT FENCE)

9" FIBER ROLLS
MAX 4.0' SPACING
FOR STAKES

NOTE:
1. CONCRETE WASH OUT IS NOT REQUIRED IF CONTRACTOR IS

PERFORMING WASHOUT ACTIVITIES OFF-SITE IN A LEGAL AND
APPROPRIATE MANNER.

3' - 4' DEEP

CONCRETE WASHOUT

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
FLARED END SECTION

4'
 M

IN TOE

PIPE

VARIESVARIES

6'
 M

IN

FIBER ROLLWOOD STAKES
SEE DETAIL

12
"

1"x2"x24"
WOOD STAKE

ENDS OVERLAPPED
12" MIN

NOTES:
1. FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE COMPOSED OF DEGRADABLE NETTING THAT CONTAINS COMPRESSED HAY OR

STRAW THAT IS FREE OF SEEDS AND NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR WOOD EXCELSIOR.
2. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM FIBER ROLL WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY SECTION,

OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF A SECOND FIBER
ROLL IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

3. FIBER ROLL SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 14 CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY STORM
EVENT GREATER THAN 14" OF RAIN PER 24 HOUR PERIOD.

WOOD BRACES

STOP
CURB CONCRETE

BLOCK

NOTE:
1. STOP BOX TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDE OF TRENCH AND SUPPORTED TO THE TRENCH

WALL WITH TWO WOODEN BRACES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT DURING BACKFILL.
2. CURB STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 6104 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3. CORP. STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 4701 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
4. TAPPING SADDLE SHALL BE ROMAC 306 STAINLESS STEEL WITH DOUBLE BOLT OR

APPROVED EQUAL. BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
WITH TORQUE WRENCH.

WATER SERVICE FOR NEW INSTALLATIONS

M
IN

. 7
.5

' O
F 

CO
VE

R

THREADED
COUPLER &
EXTENSION

WATER
MAIN

SERVICE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLAN

CONCRETE
BLOCK ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

CURB BOX LID WITH
CAST IRON PLUG SET

FLUSH W/ FINISH GRADE

TAPPING SADDLE

CURB
STOP

TELESCOPE PULLED OUT 6"
RAISED TO FINAL GRADE BY
THREADED EXTENSION

SERVICE SIZE AND
MATERIAL PER
PLAN

TAPPING SADDLE

WATER
MAIN

CONNECT TO BUILDING
PER MECHANICAL

CORPORATION
STOP

GOOSENECK
SUPPORTED
WITH GRAVEL

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT(PAVEMENT)
CONCRETE BASE

RISER PIPE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLANS

WYE BRANCH

SEWER MAIN

FLOW

SQUARE CONCRETE BLOCK

3'

3'

3-#4 BARS PLACED
BOTH WAYS 3" FROM
TOP SURFACE

2'

NEENAH R-1973
OR APPROVED EQUAL
LABELED "SEWER"

THREADED PVC CAP

3"-5"
MAX

CLAY SUBGRADE

NDDOT CLASS 5

CONCRETE

45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER



21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

10
/2

1/
21

 0
9:

05
:1

8A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

10/21/2021

C-9

SAS

DETAILS

NOTES:
1. ALL LIFTING HOLES TO BE PLUGGED & MORTARED WATER TIGHT.
2. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF THE AGGREGATE AT THE TIME OF COMPACTION SHALL BE

NOT LESS THAN 2.0 PERCENTAGE POINTS BELOW, NOR MORE THAN 3.0 PERCENTAGE
POINTS ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

3. LAST 3' OF PIPE, MEASURED FROM BACK OF FLARED END SECTION, IS TO BE BEDDED IN
CLAY AND NOT CLASS 5 OR CLASS 3 TO PROVIDE SCOUR PROTECTION.

4. IF RCP PIPE IS USED, BEDDING ONLY REQUIRED TO SPRING LINE OF PIPE.

CMP STORM
SEWER PIPE.

NDDOT CL 3 OR CL 5 PIPE
BEDDING INSTALLED IN 6"
LIFTS AND COMPACTED
TO 95% PER AASHTO T-99.

CMP STORM SEWER
AND CULVERT TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE PER OSHA
SAFETY SPECIFICATIONS.

3"

O.D. + 24" (MAX.)

PIPE BEDDING UP TO
TOP OF PIPE.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO

95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

PIPE BEDDING AND
ENCASEMENT SHALL
BE NDDOT CLASS 3 OR
CLASS 5 INSTALLED IN
MAX. 6" LIFTS TO 95%
PER AASHTO T-99.

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

SLOPE AS
PER OSHA SAFETY

SPECIFICATIONS

O.D.+24" (MAX)

3"
3"

INSULATION DETAIL FOR SANITARY SEWER

CLAY BACKFILL

CLASS 3

CLASS 3

POLYSTYRNE PLASTIC FOAM
SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR USE IN

UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION
AND HAVING A MINIMUM

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 35 PSI.
INSULATION BOARDS MUST COMPLY

WITH ASTM-D 1621

4'

3"

2"

3"

PIPE3"

WATER SERVICE/
SANITARY SEWER CROSSING

SANITARY PIPE

NOTES:
1. LOWERING WILL BE REQUIRED ANYTIME WATER SERVICE CROSSING IS 18"

OR CLOSER TO A SANITARY PIPE.
2. WATER SERVICE SHALL AT NO TIME BE CLOSER THAN 18" TO SANITARY PIPE.

WATER SERVICE

18" M
IN

.

CITY OF HORACE
TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



1. THE GOVERNING BUILDING CODE IS THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2018 EDITION AS APPROVED 
AND AMENDED BY THE CITY OF HORACE, ND.

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INCLUDE THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BUT DO NOT INCLUDE 
SHOP DRAWINGS, VENDOR DRAWINGS, OR OTHER SUBMITTALS BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CROSS VERIFY ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.  DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS SHALL BE NOTED TO THE EOR 
IMMEDIATELY FOR REMEDIATION.  SPECIFIC NOTES AND DETAILS SHALL PRESIDE OVER GENERAL NOTES AND 
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. THE DIMENSIONS, LOCATIONS, AND DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON THE BEST AVAILABLE 
INFORMATION AT THE TIME OF THE DRAWINGS BEING ISSUED.  DEVIATIONS WHICH ARE NECESSARY OR 
WHICH CONFLICT SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE EOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
DEVIATIONS NOT APPROVED BY THE EOR.

5. COSTS OF ADDITIONAL DESIGN WORK DUE TO THE SELECTION OF AN OPTION OR DUE TO ERRORS OR 
OMISSION IN CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  

6. THE CONTRACTOR HAS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, AND 
PROCEDURES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS REFLECT THE COMPLETED STRUCTURE.  
BRACING, SHORING, AND PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
CONTRACTOR.  THE STRUCTURE SHALL NOT BE LOADED WITH CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 
THAT EXCEEDS THE DESIGN LOADS.

7. PENETRATIONS NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE EOR BEFORE PLACING 
THROUGH STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CAST-IN SLEEVE FOR ALL HORIZONTAL 
ELEMENTS THAT EXTEND THROUGH FOOTING AND FOUNDATION WALL, SUCH AS DRAIN TILE, CONDUIT, 
PIPING, ETC. COORDINATE SLEEVES WITH EOR.  SEE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR ALL PENETRATIONS AND EMBEDDED ITEMS NOT SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

8. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WEIGHTS, LOCATIONS & DIMENSIONS OF MECH. EQUIPMENT SHOWN AND 
NOTIFY THE EOR OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. COORDINATE THIS INFORMATION WITH ALL NECESSARY 
INDIVIDUALS. 

9. PERIODIC SITE OBSERVATION BY REPRESENTATIVES OF SANDMAN STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS IS SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING IF THE WORK OF THE CONTRACTOR IS PROCEEDING IN GENERAL 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS.  A LIMITED SITE OBSERVATION SHOULD NOT 
BE CONSTRUED AS EXHAUSTIVE OR CONTINUOUS TO CHECK THE QUALITY OR QUANTITY OF THE WORK, BUT 
RATHER PERIODIC IN AN EFFORT TO GUARD THE OWNER AGAINST DEFECTS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE WORK 
OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP ARE SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW OF THE EOR.

10. SEE THE FOLLOWING DETAILS FOR STANDARD DETAILS:

CIP CONCRETE & FOUNDATION: 1/S301

GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES: DESIGN CRITERIA/DESIGN LOADS:

LOAD TYPE NOTATION LOAD

ROOF DESIGN LOADS

SNOW LOAD S 33.1 PSF

LIVE LOAD RLL

DEAD LOAD D

NOTES: ALL ROOF COMPONENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR DRIFT LOADS AND BALANCED & UNBALANCED SNOW
LOADING PER ASCE 7. SEE PLAN FOR SNOW DRIFT LOADS

NOTES

TYPICAL (Pf or Ps)

-

ULT. DESIGN WIND SPEED V-ult 111 MPH

WIND LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

-

RISK CATEGORY - II -

EXPOSURE CATEGORY - C -

INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT GCpi +/- 0.18 -

20 PSF

10 PSF D TC = 4 PSF / D BC = 6 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD Pg 50 PSF

SNOW LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

SNOW IMPORTANCE FACTOR Is 1.0

EXPOSURE FACTOR Ce 1.0

THERMAL FACTOR Ct

SLOPED ROOF FACTOR Cs

TYPICAL

-

TYPICAL

-

-

1.1

0.86

C & C BASE PRESSURE qh - ult 25.8 PSF -

RAIN INTENSITY i 3.2"/hr

RAIN LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA

DRAIN TRIB. AREA A 4800 SF

MAIN/SECONDARY DRAIN - -

RAIN DEPTHS ds/dh

0" DIA/0" DIA

-

PER LOCAL JURISDICTION

0"/0"

RISK CATEGORY II

SEISMIC DESIGN CRITERIA

-

IMPORTANCE FACTOR (Ie) 1.0

ASSUMEDSITE CLASS D

MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE (Ss) 0.060 -

-

-

-

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY A -

-

0.019

0.064

MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE (S1)

SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SDS)

SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SD1) 0.031

BASIC SEISMIC FORCE-RESISTING SYSTEM R=1.5 TIMBER FRAMES

ANALYSIS PROCEDURE USED - EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE

SEISMIC RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (Cs) 0.040 -

DESIGN BASE SHEAR (V) 0.040 W -

SHOP DRAWING & DEFERRED DESIGN SUBMITTAL NOTES:

CONCRETE MIX DESIGNS BY 3RD PARTY TESTING AGENCY

CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH COMPLETE AND DETAILED SHOP DRAWING & SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL BY THE EOR.  THE FOLLOWING ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED FOR USE AS SHOP DRAWINGS.  ALL SHOP DRAWINGS 
MUST BEAR THE REVIEW STAMP OF THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE THEY ARE REVIEWED BY THE EOR.

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL SHOW ALL FIELD DETAILS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED FOR THE 
CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING PER THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS/SYSTEMS DESIGNATED AS A "DEFERRED SUBMITTAL" OR AS "DELEGATED DESIGN", 
"DESIGNED BY OTHERS", OR "PRE-ENGINEERED" MUST INCLUDE A CALCULATION PACKAGE THAT IS STAMPED 
AND SIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LICENSED IN THE STATE THE PROJECT WILL BE 
CONSTRUCTED, PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL FOR APPROVAL TO THE EOR.  

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON THE JOB SITE DURING TIMES OF INSPECTION AND SHALL BE 
CLEARLY INDICATED THAT THEY HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EOR.

REVIEW OF SUBMITTALS AND SHOP DRAWINGS BY THE EOR DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF 
THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW AND CHECK ALL SUBMITTALS AND SHOP DRAWINGS BEFORE 
SUBMITTING TO THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR REMAINS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR 
THE ERRORS AND OMISSIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PREPARATION OF SHOP DRAWINGS AS THEY 
PERTAIN TO MEMBER SIZES, DETAILS, AND DIMENSIONS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

SHOP DRAWING OR SUBMITTAL NOTES/COMMENTS

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT -

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

LUMBER MATERIAL GRADE & DOWEL-TYPE FASTENERS -

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES DEFERRED SUBMITTAL: SEE NOTE #4

1. FOOTINGS ARE DESIGNED FOR AN ASSUMBED NET ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 1500 PSF FOR 
STRIP FOOTINGS AND 1500 FOR PAD FOTINGS. THE ASSUMED ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE SHALL 
BE VERIFIED BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AT TIME OF CONSTRUCITON.

2. PROTECT FOOTING EXCAVATIONS FROM WATER, MOISTURE, OR FROST INFILTRATION.  PRIOR TO 
PLACEMENT OF FOOTING CONCRETE, CLEAN FOOTING EXCAVATIONS OF SNOW, WATER, MUD, DIRT, AND 
DEBRIS.  DO NOT PLACE FOOTINGS OR BACKFILL ON FROZEN SUB GRADE.

3. FROST COVER FOR FOOTINGS SHALL BE PER RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  SEE 
PLAN FOR TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS FOR FOOTING STEP REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING THE EOR IMMEDIATELY OF ANY SPECIAL SOIL OR 
WATER CONDITIONS THAT EXIST ON SITE.

5. BACKFILL & COMPACTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AND TESTED BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OR 
QUALIFIED FIELD TECH.  THE SUBMITTAL OF TESTING REPORTS SHALL BE PER SPECIAL INSPECTION 
REQUIREMENTS.

6. BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.  WATER INFILTRATION SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.  
BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN ALTERNATING LIFTS ON EACH SIDE OF THE FDN WALLS FOR STABILITY.

7. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PRESCRIBED IN A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED AND 
COMPACTED IN LOOSE LIFTS WITH THICKNESS OF 6" OR LESS.  MOISTURE CONTENT AT THE TIME OF 
COMPACTION SHOULD BE +/- 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE AND IT IS RECOMMENDED ALL ENGINEERED FILL 
BELOW FOOTINGS BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR MAX DENSITY (ASTM 
D698-00a).

8. WALL FOOTINGS ARE TO BE CENTERED ON WALLS UNO PAD FOOTINGS ARE TO BE CENTERED ON COLUMNS 
UNO.

9. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE INTERIOR & EXTERIOR TOP OF FOOTINGS WITH MEP CONTRACTORS, PRIOR 
TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  PLUMBING TO BE ROUTED ABOVE FOOTINGS UNLESS APPROVED BY EOR.  
FOOTINGS MAY NEED TO BE LOCALLY LOWERED TO ACCOUNT FOR ADJACENT PLUMBING LINES OR BASINS 
THAT COULD UNDERMINE SUPPORTING SOIL ALONGSIDE OR BELOW FOOTINGS.

10. IF SHOWN ON FOUNDATION PLAN, DRAINTILE IS FOR GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION ONLY.  SIZE AND LAYOUT 
TO BE CONFIRMED WITH MEP CONTRACTOR AND CIVIL DRAWINGS.

FOUNDATION NOTES:

POST INSTALLED ANCHORS NOTED ON PLAN AND/OR DETAILS NOTED SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS (UNO).  
IF ALTERNATIVE ANCHORS ARE DESIRED, CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT PRODUCT DATA FOR APPROVAL 
BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO ORDERING OF MATERIALS.  ANCHORS USED TO TRANSFER 
STRUCTURAL LOADS MUST HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY METHODS OF ACI 318 APPENDIX D FOR 
MECHANICAL ANCHORS AND ICC-ES AC308 FOR ADHESIVE AND TORQUE-CONTROLLED ANCHORS.  
ADHESIVES USED IN COLD WEATHER MUST MEET ALL WEATHER REQUIREMENTS AND CODE 
REQUIREMENTS STATED ABOVE.

INJECTION ADHESIVE ANCHORS:  SIMPSON SET-3G ADHESIVE.  THREADED RODS TO BE A193 GRADE B7 
WITH EMBEDDED END CUT @ 45° ANGLE.  

EXPANSION ANCHORS:  SIMPSON STRONG BOLT 2

SCREW ANCHORS: SIMPSON TITEN HD

POWDER ACTUATED FASTENERS (PAF):  0.157"Ø STEEL-TO-STEEL, THRU BASE METAL, 1/2" 
MIN. EDGE DISTANCE. 0.157"Øx11/4" STEEL TO CONCRETE & MASONRY. 3" MIN. CONCRETE 
EDGE DISTANCE (UNO).

POST INSTALLED ANCHORS SHALL ONLY BE USED WHERE SPECIFIED ON THE DRAWINGS. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO USING POST 
INSTALLED ANCHORS FOR MISSING OR MISPLACED CIP ANCHORS.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO 
AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING REINFORCING BARS.  HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED AND CLEANED 
PER ANCHOR MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.  ANCHORS AND ADHESIVE TO BE INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

POST INSTALLED ANCHOR NOTES:

1.

2.

CONCRETE AND STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTION (ACI) CODES 
AND SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION.

ACI 301 "SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE"
ACI 315 "DETAILS & DETAILING OF CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT"
ACI 318 "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE"
ACI 306R "COLD WEATHER CONCRETING" 

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTHS REQUIRED (28 DAY):

FOOTINGS 3000 PSI PIERS / COLUMNS 3000 PSI
FOUNDATION WALLS 3000 PSI EXTERIOR SLABS 4500 PSI
INTERIOR SLAB 4000 PSI (AIR ENTRAINED 5%-7% / SEE SPECS)

SUBMIT CONCRETE MIX DESIGN & STRENGTH DATA TO EOR FOR APPROVAL.  ALL ADMIXTURES ARE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONCRETE SUPPLIER'S ENGINEER.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, SEE 
SPECS AND SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED PER ACI & THOROUGHLY CONSOLIDATED BY MEANS OF A VIBRATOR, 
PARTICULARLY AROUND REINFORCEMENT STEEL AND CORNERS OF FORM WORK.

REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60 DEFORMED, BILLET-STEEL, ASTM A615, UNO.

WELDED REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60, LOW CARBON, ASTM A706, WHICH IS SPECIALLY 
MANUFACTURED TO BE WELDABLE.

WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM A82 AND A185 STANDARDS AND SHALL BE PLACED IN THE 
CENTER OF THE SLAB, UNO.  LAP JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 6".  EXTEND FABRIC TO BE WITHIN 1" OF SLAB EDGES.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE BOLSTERS, HIGH CHAIRS, SUPPORT BARS, ETC TO MAINTAIN THE SPECIFIED CLEARANCES 
FOR THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF ALL REINFORCING STEEL AND WELDED WIRE FABRIC.

PROVIDE EXTRA REINFORCEMENT AROUND ALL OPENINGS GREATER THAN 8" SQUARE OR ROUND.  PROVIDE (2) 
#5 BARS @ 3" OC FOR EACH MAT OF BARS, AT EACH SIDE AND CORNER OF OPENING EXTENDING MINIMUM 18" 
PAST CORNER OF THE OPENING. PLACE 2" CLEAR FROM OPENING.

SEE DETAILS FOR REINFORCING LAP SPLICE SCHEDULE, UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS.

CAST DOWELS, WITH STD 90 DEGREE HOOK, IN FOOTINGS FOR CONCRETE PIERS AND WALLS ABOVE.  DOWELS 
SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE AND QTY AS THE VERTICAL REINFORCING (UNO)

SUPPLY 50 FEET EXTRA OF #5 REBAR FOR MISC. PLACEMENT AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL INCLUDE LABOR ALLOWANCE FOR PLACEMENT.

EXTERIOR SLABS SHALL DRAIN FREELY AWAY FROM THE BUILDING.  SEE CIVIL AND ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR 
ELEVATIONS AND SLOPES.

CONTROL SAWCUT JOINTS ARE TO BE EXECUTED AS SOON AS CONCRETE HAS HARDENED SUFFICIENTLY TO 
PREVENT AGGREGATE FROM DISLODGING BY SAW AND PRIOR TO SHRINKAGE STRESS CRACKING. SEE DETAIL 
1/S301 FOR SLAB CONSTRUCTION JOINTS (CCJ) AND FOR SLAB CONTROL JOINTS (CJ). CONTRACTOR SHALL 
SUBMIT A PROPOSED JOINT LAYOUT TO ARCH/ENG FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SLAB PLACEMENT. 

A. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE ON COLUMN LINES AND @ RE-ENTRANT CORNERS TO THE GREATEST 
EXTENT POSSIBLE WITH SPACING LESS THAN 12'-6" OC BETWEEN.

B. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED SO AS NOT TO ALLOW A SINGLE SLAB POUR TO 
EXCEED 4000 SQUARE FEET UNLESS ALTERNATE MEASURES ARE TAKEN TO CONTROL SLAB 
CURLING & SHRINKAGE. 

C. PROVIDE CJ OR CCJ JOINTS SO AS NOT TO EXCEED A SLAB UNIT ASPECT RATIO OF 1.5:1.

SYNTHETIC FIBER REINFORCEMENT, WHERE SPECIFIED ON PLAN FOR SLABS-ON-GRADE, TOPPINGS, AND/OR 
SLABS ON DECK, SHOULD BE MACROSYNTHETIC AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C 1116/C (TYPE III) AND ACI 544 
DOCUMENTS. DOSAGE RATE TO BE SPECIFIED BY THE CONCRETE MIX DESIGNER TO COMPLY WITH THE 
FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS: FIBER DOSAGE TO BE EQUIVALENT TO THE DISTRIBUTED STEEL REINFORCEMENT 
OF ACI 318 FOR MINIMUM SHRINKAGE AND TEMPERATURE REINFORCEMENT RATIO OF 0.0018 (UNO). RESIDUAL 
STRENGTH AFTER FIRST CRACK SHALL BE BETWEEN 20% AND 25%. DOSAGE OF FIBER FOR SLABS ON 
COMPOSITE STEEL DECKING SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4 LB/CUBIC YARD, AS RECOMMENDED IN ANSI/SDI C -
2011. MIX DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO INCLUDE DOSAGE RATES, ENGINEERING DATA, AND HISTORICAL 
PERFORMANCE DATA FROM THE FIBER MANUFACTURER/SUPPLIER.

SEE ARCH DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS OF STOOPS, FOUNDATION WALL HOLDOUTS, SLAB RECESSES, SLOPED 
SLABS & FOUNDATION WALL INSULATION.

CONCRETE AND STEEL REINFORCEMENT NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE ENGINEERED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF THE PROJECT.  A SEALED COVER SHEET SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE 
SHOP DRAWINGS AT THE TIME OF SUBMITTAL.  SHOP DRAWING DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO COMPLY WITH 
IBC SECTION 2303.4.

WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR 
WOOD CONSTRUCTION", AFPA, AND "NATIONAL DESIGN STANDARD FOR METAL PLATE CONNECTED 
WOOD TRUSS CONSTRUCTION."

TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED TO SATISFY THE FOLLOWING DEFLECTION REQUIREMENTS. TRUSS SUPPLIER TO 
PROVIDE CAMBER AS NECESSARY TO COUNTER DEFLECTIONS. 

ROOF TL = L/360 
ROOF LL = L/480

PER TPI DEFLECTION TOTAL LOAD (TL) = KxDL+LL. 
[NOTE:"LL" TO BE EITHER SNOW, RAIN,WIND, OR LIVE].
PER TPI CREEP FACTOR (K) TO BE 1.0 (NON-WOOD FRAMING), 1.5 (SOLID SAWN OR SCL WOOD, DRY USE), OR 2.0 
(METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES, DRY USE). PARTITION WALLS BELOW TRUSSES TO BE FRAMED TO 
ALLOW FOR THIS EXPECTED DEFLECTION.

TRUSS SUPPLIER TO MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO FOLLOW FRAMING SCHEME AS THE LOADS HAVE BEEN 
DISTRIBUTED TO THE FOUNDATION ACCORDINGLY.  IF REVISED FRAMING DIRECTIONS ARE DESIRED BY 
SUPPLIER, PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION.

UNO ON DRAWINGS, EOR HAS NOT PROVIDED STRUCTURAL SHEATHING BENEATH THE BOTTOM CHORD OF 
ROOF OR FLOOR TRUSSES FOR BRACING.

ALL HARDWARE (BOLTS, HANGERS, STRAPS, ETC) REQUIRED FOR CONNECTIONS BETWEEN TRUSSES SHALL 
BE DESIGNED AND SUPPLIED BY THE TRUSS ENGINEER AND SUPPLIER.

UNO, ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE ATTACHED TO THE TOP PLATE AT ALL BEARING CONDITIONS WITH SIMPSON 
H2.5T CLIPS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  GIRDERS AND ROOF BEAMS SHOULD BE 
ATTACHED TO BEARING SUPPORTS WITH (2) H2.5T CLIPS. TRUSS SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE BEARING  BLOCKS AS 
REQUIRED BY DESIGN.

DO NOT CUT OR REMOVE TRUSS MEMBERS OR MAKE FIELD ALTERATIONS TO THE TRUSSES.

LAYOUT AND SPACING GUIDELINES ON PLAN ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
DIMENSIONED OR DETAILED.

GIRDER TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY SAME NUMBER OF STUDS AS TRUSS PLIES (MIN OF 2 STUDS) 
WITH CONTINUOUS SOLID BEARING TO THE FOUNDATION.  AVOID BEARING GIRDER TRUSSES OVER 
WALL OPENINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED ON PLAN.

THE GUIDELINES SET FORTH BY THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TPI) & SCBA PUBLICATION BSCI "GUIDE TO
GOOD PRACTICE FOR HANDLING, INSTALLING, RESTRAINING, AND BRACING OF METAL PLATE CONNECTED
WOOD TRUSSES" SHALL BE FOLLOWED BY THE TRUSS INSTALLER.

THE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS SUPPLIER SHALL SUPPLY THE CURRENT BCSI B-SERIES 
SUMMARY SHEETS WITH THE TRUSS ERECTION DRAWINGS OUTLINING THE PROPER HANDLING, ERECTING, AND 
BRACING OF TRUSSES.

ERECTION BRACING OF WOOD TRUSSES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TRUSS INSTALLER. THE TRUSS 
INSTALLER SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY DIAGONAL, LATERAL, & CROSS BRACING (PER BSCI GUIDE) UNTIL 
ROOF SHEATHING, CEILING & PERMANENT BRACING CAN BE APPLIED & SHEARWALLS COMPLETED.

PERMANENT BRACING OF WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE TRUSS INSTALLER, WHERE INDICATED 
BY THE TRUSS ERECTION DRAWINGS. MINIMUM BRACING REQUIREMENTS FOR TOP CHORD, BOTTOM CHORD, & 
WEB MEMBER PLANES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BSCI GUIDE UNLESS REQUIREMENTS NOTED ON THE 
PLAN ARE MORE STRICT.

SEE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS FOR PERMANENT WEB AND CHORD 
BRACING LOCATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.

METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

WOOD FRAMING NOTES:

SPECIES & GRADE Fb Ft

MINIMUM LUMBER DESIGN VALUES, UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS (PSI). DESIGN VALUES 
TAKEN FROM NDS SUPPLEMENT: TABLES 4A, 4B, & 4D

E

WOOD AND TIMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER 
CONSTRUCTION (AITC) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

WOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO CHAPTER 23 (SECTIONS 2301, 2302, 2303, 2304, 2305, 
& 2306) OF THE 2015 IBC FOR MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE 
DRAWINGS.  FOR MINIMUM FASTENING REFER TO TABLE IBC 2304.9.1. PER SECTION 2301.2, THE 
STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "ALLOWABLE STRESS 
DESIGN" METHOD.  PROVISIONS WITHIN SECTION 2308 "CONVENTIONAL LIGHT-FRAME CONSTRUCTION" 
DO NOT APPLY TO THIS STRUCTURE.

ALL FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH MOISTURE CONTENT OF 19% OR LESS INDICATING 
"S-DRY" ON THE GRADE STAMP.

ALL LUMBER IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY OR EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE PRESSURE 
TREATED WITH WATERPROOFING TREATMENT, 28% MAX. MOISTURE CONTENT.  

ALL SIMPSON STRONG-TIE CONNECTORS USED WITH PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER SHALL BE "Z-MAX" 
COATED AS A MINIMUM OR REQUIRED COATING TO PROTECT CONNECTORS FROM SURFACE 
CHEMICALS.  PROVIDE A PRESERVATIVE-TREATED BARRIER BETWEEN TREATED PLATES AND HOLD-DOWNS.

LUMBER SHALL COMPLY WITH NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION (NDS), LATEST EDITION SUPPLEMENT 
FOR MINIMUM ALLOWABLE DESIGN STRESS VALUES FOR LUMBER GRADES SHOWN BELOW. ALL LUMBER 
FRAMING SHALL BE MARKED WITH A GRADE STAMP.

Fv FcP Fc

LOAD BEARING WALL STUDS

SPF #1/#2 875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150

HEADERS/BEAMS/JOISTS

HEM FIR #2 850 525 1,300,000150 405 1300

TREATED BEAMS/JOISTS

SOUTHERN PINE #1 1000 650 1,600,000175 565 1400

TOP PL/HEADER PL/ABOVE GROUND SILL PL

875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150SPF #1/#2

TREATED SILL PL

SOUTHERN PINE #2 1000 600 1,400,000175 565 1400

TREATED POSTS

SOUTHERN PINE #2 850 550 1,200,000165 375 525

NON-TREATED POSTS

DOUG FIR #2 750 475 1,300,000170 625 700

FLOOR TRUSS END RIBBONS

IF ALTERNATIVE GRADE OR SPECIES OF LUMBER IS DESIRED THAT IS EQUAL OR GREATER THAN THE ABOVE 
REQUIREMENTS; CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT REQUEST TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING OF 
MATERIAL.  SPF-S #2 IS SPRUCE-PINE-FIR SOUTH & IS NOT EQUIVALENT TO SPF #1/#2

ANCHOR TREATED SILL PLATES TO CONCRETE/MASONRY WITH 1/2"∅ GALV A.R.'S 4'-0" OC MINIMUM, 
UNO ON PLAN.  HOOKED ROD WITH MINIMUM EMBED = 7"; SEE STANDARD DETAILS. THERE SHALL BE A 
MINIMUM OF (2) ANCHORS PER PIECE OF SILL PLATE W/ (1) BOLT LOCATED NO MORE THAN 12" OR LESS 
THAN 4" FROM END OF EACH SILL PLATE PIECE.
A. 1/2"x5" SIMPSON TITEN HD (GALV) MAY BE DIRECTLY SUBSTITUTED FOR CIP SILL PLATE ANCHORS.

DIMENSIONAL LUMBER USED FOR HEADERS SHALL HAVE NO SPLITS OR CHECKS.

PROVIDE STD CUT WASHERS PER STRUCTURAL DETAILS FOR ALL BOLTS IN WOOD MEMBERS. RE-TORQUE NUTS 
48 HOURS AFTER FIRST TIGHTENING. SEE DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS OF SQ. PLATE WASHERS.

NOTCHING OR CUTTING OF STRUCTURAL WOOD MEMBERS IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
FROM ENGINEER.  HOLES BORED IN WALL STUDS OR JOISTS SHOULD BE IN THE CENTER HALF OF THE 
MEMBER AND SHALL NOT BE LARGER THAN 1/4 OF THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER.  ALLOWABLE CUTTING, 
NOTCHING, AND BORED HOLE PROVISIONS OF IBC SECTION 2308 DO NOT APPLY TO THIS STRUCTURE.

LOAD BEARING STUD WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 1'-4" OC UNO. SEE TABLE ABOVE FOR SPECIES & GRADE.

EXTERIOR WALLS AND LOAD BEARING WALLS SHALL BE CAPPED WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATES. THE PLATES 
SHALL OVERLAP AT CORNERS AND AT INTERSECTIONS WITH OTHER LOAD BEARING WALLS.  SEE STANDARD 
DETAILS.

POSTS AND BEARING STUDS (JACKS/KINGS) FOR BEAMS AND HEADERS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS TO THE 
FOUNDATION LEVEL.  PROVIDE SQUASH BLOCKING BETWEEN FLOOR LEVELS TO MATCH THE WIDTH OF 
THE POST/STUD ASSEMBLY FROM ABOVE.

TOP FLANGE OF ALL RAFTERS, JOISTS AND BEAMS TO BE LATERALLY SUPPORTED @ 24" OC MIN.  PROVIDE 
BRIDGING FOR TOP FLANGE AS REQUIRED TO NEAREST FRAMING MEMBER OR PROVIDE ADEQUATELY 
SUPPORTED PLYWOOD DECKING.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING AT BEARING POINTS OF ALL 2x JOISTS.

METAL FRAMING ANCHORS AND HARDWARE SHOULD BE AS NOTED IN DETAILS. ALTERNATIVE HARDWARE 
THAT IS EQUAL OR GREATER IN CAPACITY MUST BE SUBMITTED TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

FASTENERS IN CONTACT WITH PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD SHALL BE OF HOT-DIPPED ZINC-COATED 
GALVANIZED STEEL OR STAINLESS STEEL. THIS INCLUDES NAILS, TIMBER RIVETS, SILL ANCHORS,  WOOD 
SCREWS, THRU BOLTS, AND LAG SCREWS.

STRUCTURAL LOAD BEARING OR LATERAL LOAD RESISTING WALLS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  SEE ARCH 
DRAWINGS FOR PARTITION WALLS, PROVIDE NECESSARY CONNECTION/ALLOWANCE OF PARTITION WALLS 
TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING TO ACCOUNT FOR FRAMING DEFLECTION.

DRILL BOLT/ANCHOR HOLES IN WOOD 1/16" LARGER THAN THE NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE BOLT.  
REPAIR OVERSIZED HOLES WITH BEARING PLATE WASHERS.

ALL JOISTS, TRUSSES, HEADERS, AND BEAMS SHALL HAVE FULL BEARING UNO NOTED ON THE DETAILS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

MATERIAL AND FUNCTION

MINIMUM DESIGN VALUES FOR ENGINEERED WOOD MATERIALS UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS (PSI)

EFb FcII

LVL BEAMS 2,000,0002600 N/A

LSL BEAMS 1,550,0002325 N/A

PSL BEAMS 2,000,0002900 N/A

PSL COLUMNS 1,800,000N/A 2500

FASTENER TYPE

MINIMUM DIMENSIONS OF FASTENERS, UNO [NDS APPENDIX L] UNITS = INCHES

L D H FASTENER TYPE L D H

NAIL: 6d 2 0.113 0.266 NAIL: 16d 3 1/2 0.162 0.344

NAIL: 8d 2 1/2 0.131 0.281 NAIL: 30d 4 1/2 0.207 0.438

NAIL: 10d 3 0.148 0.312
#6 TYPE S OR W 

DRYWALL SCREW 1 7/8" N/A N/A

L = LENGTH, D = DIAMETER, H = HEAD DIAMETER

875 450 1,400,000135 425 1150SPF #1/#2

ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM
ARCH ARCHITECT
BLK'G BLOCKING
BO BOTTOM OF
BRG BEARING
CIP CAST IN PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CJP COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION
CCJ CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONC CONCRETE
CONN CONNECTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONST CONSTRUCTION
COORD COORDINATION
CRC COLD ROLLED CHANNEL
DBE DECK BEARING ELEVATION
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DET DETAIL
DIAG DIAGONAL
DIM DIMENSION
DL DEAD LOAD
DT DOUBLE TEE
DWG DRAWING
EA EACH
EL ELEVATION
EOR ENGINEER OF RECORD
EQ EQUAL
(E) EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR
E.W. EACH WAY
FDN FOUNDATION
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING
GALV GALVANIZE
GA GAUGE
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
HC HOLLOW CORE
HSA HEADED STUD ANCHOR
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HSS HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
INT INTERIOR
IT INVERTED TEE
JBE JOIST BEARING ELEVATION
K KIPS
KLF KIPS PER LINEAR FOOT
KSF KIPS PER SQUARE FOOT
KSI KIPS PER SQUARE INCH
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LSH LONG SIDE HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LSV LONG SIDE VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LONG LONGITUDINAL
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS:

MECH MECHANICAL
MEP MECH/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NS NON-SHRINK
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OH OVERHEAD
OPP OPPOSITE
OPN'G OPENING
PAF POWDER ACTUATED FASTENER
P/C PRECAST
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
RAD RADIUS
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCING / REINFORCE
REQ'D REQUIRED
RET RETURN
RTU ROOF TOP UNIT
R/W REINFORCE WITH
SC SLIP CRITICAL
S.D. SEE DETAIL
SF SQUARE FOOTAGE
SIM SIMILAR
SOG SLAB ON GRADE
SPA SPACING / SPACES
SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
TEMP TEMPORARY
T & G TONGUE & GROOVE
THK THICK / THICKENED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOF TOP OF FOOTING
TOJ TOP OF JOIST
TOW TOP OF WALL
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TRANS TRANSVERSE
TYP TYPICAL
ULT ULTIMATE
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(V) VERIFY
VERT VERTICAL
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WP WORK POINT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

CENTER LINE
PLATE
SQUARE

Ø DIAMETER
± PLUS OR MINUS
@ AT

ELEVATION

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560
218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 
© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S001

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

STRUCTURAL NOTES

SHEET LIST
Sheet Number Sheet Name Comments

S001 STRUCTURAL NOTES -

S002 SPECIAL INSPECTIONS -

S101 FOUNDATION PLAN -

S201 ROOF FRAMING PLAN -

S301 FOUNDATION DETAILS -

S401 FRAMING DETAILS -

07-30-2021



THIS PROJECT REQUIRES SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 17 OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2018 EDITION.  THESE NOTES AND THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS PREPARED FOR THE PROJECT OWNER ARE INTENDED TO INFORM THE CONTRACTOR OF 
THE QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM AND THE EXTENT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND TESTING:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

GENERAL NOTES:

THE SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM IS A QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM INTENDED TO 
ENSURE THAT THE WORK IS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

THE SPECIAL INSPECTION PROGRAM DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF HIS OR HER RESPONSIBILITY 
TO COMPLY WITH THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE SOLE 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DRAWINGS.  THE SPECIAL 
INSPECTOR DOES NOT REPLACE THE DUTIES OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL NOR THE QUALITY CONTROL 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND PERSONNEL OF THE CONTRACTOR.  JOB SITE SAFETY AND MEANS AND 
METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

THESE INSPECTIONS ARE IN ADDITION TO THE INSPECTIONS SPECIFIED IN THE IBC SECTION 110 AND 
SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE CODE.

THOUGH NOT REQUIRED BY CODE, SPECIAL INSPECTORS AND/OR INSPECTION AGENCIES CAN DOCUMENT 
ACCEPTANCE OF THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR A PROJECT BY SIGNING AN AGREEMENT 
THAT INCLUDES A DETAILED SCHEDULE OF SERVICES, COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE SPECIAL INSPECTION 
AND TESTING AGREEMENT AND THE SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING SCHEDULE.  THIS DOCUMENT 
MAY REFERENCE THIS SHEET AS THE "STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS," (SSI).

THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN METHODS AND/OR ASSUMPTIONS UTILIZED ARE BASED UPON THE SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS REQUIRED WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES:

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING AND PROVIDING ADEQUATE NOTICE TO THE SPECIAL
INSPECTORS FOR ALL INSPECTIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST SPECIAL INSPECTION OF THE 
REQUIRED ITEMS PRIOR TO THOSE ITEMS BECOMING INACCESSIBLE AND UNOBSERVABLE DUE TO 
PROGRESSION OF WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR ACCESS TO THE APPROVED CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. THESE DOCUMENTS INCLUDE SEALED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA, 
CHANGE ORDERS, APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS, ISSUED SKETCHES AND REVISION DRAWINGS, AND ALL 
DIRECTIVES ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.  THIS CURRENT SET OF DOCUMENTS SHALL BE 
AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CORRECT DISCREPANCIES AND DEVIATIONS AS DETERMINED BY SPECIAL 
INSPECTOR.  ALL DISCREPANCIES AND DEVIATIONS OBSERVED SHALL BE RE-INSPECTED UNTIL THE 
SPECIAL INSPECTOR DEEMS CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO RETAIN SPECIAL INSPECTION RECORDS COMPLETED BY THE SPECIAL INSPECTORS
AT THE JOB SITE.

SPECIAL INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL BE A QUALIFIED PERSON WHO SHALL DEMONSTRATE COMPETENCE, TO 
THE SATISFACTION OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL, FOR INSPECTION OF THE PARTICULAR TYPE OF 
CONSTRUCTION OR OPERATION REQUIRING SPECIAL INSPECTION.

SPECIAL INSPECTORS SHALL NOTIFY CONTRACTOR PERSONNEL OF THEIR PRESENCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
AT THE JOBSITE.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR/TESTING AGENCY SHALL BE INDEPENDENT OF THE CONTRACTOR TO AVOID 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR IS OBLIGATED TO BOTH THE OWNER AND THE BUILDING OFFICIAL FOR OBSERVING 
THAT THE WORK IS EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFICIAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THESE 
DOCUMENTS INCLUDE SEALED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA, CHANGE ORDERS, APPROVED 
SHOP DRAWINGS, ISSUED SKETCHES AND REVISION DRAWINGS, AND ALL DIRECTIVES ISSUED BY THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

SPECIAL INSPECTORS SHALL KEEP ORGANIZED RECORDS OF INSPECTIONS AND SUBMIT INSPECTION 
REPORTS WITH A MINIMUM WEEKLY FREQUENCY TO THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDING OFFICIAL, 
ENGINEERS, AND ARCHITECTS INDIVIDUALLY.  REPORTS SHOULD INDICATE THAT WORK INSPECTED WAS 
DONE IN CONFORMANCE TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.  DISCREPANCIES SHALL 
BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR CORRECTION.  IF THE 
DISCREPANCIES ARE NOT CORRECTED, THEY SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL AND TO 
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.  

A FINAL SIGNED REPORT IS TO BE SUBMITTED AT THE END OF THE PROJECT DOCUMENTING REQUIRED 
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND CORRECTION OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.  THIS REPORT SHOULD STATE THAT ALL 
ITEMS REQUIRING SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING WERE FULFILLED AND REPORTED TO THE BEST OF 
THEIR KNOWLEDGE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE IBC.  ITEMS NOT IN CONFORMANCE, UNRESOLVED ITEMS, OR ANY DISCREPANCIES IN
INSPECTION COVERAGE SHOULD BE SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED.

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS PERFORMING SPECIFIC INSPECTIONS 
OR TESTS INCLUDING IN THIS PROJECT'S SSI.

A.  AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI):
CONCRETE FIELD TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1 (ACI-CFTT)
CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR (ACI-CCI)
LABORATORY TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1 OR 2 (ACI-LTT)
STRENGTH TESTING TECHNICIAN (ACI-STT)

B.  AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS):
CERTIFIED WELDING INSPECTOR (AWS-CWI)
CERTIFIED STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION (AWS/AISC-SSI)

C.  AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING (ASNT)
NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING TECHNICIAN - LEVEL II OR III (ASNT)

D.  INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL (ICC):
STRUCTURAL MASONRY SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SMSI)
STRUCTURAL STEEL AND BOLTING SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SSSI)
STRUCTURAL WELDING SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SWI)
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-PCSI)
REINFORCED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-RCSI)
SOILS SPECIAL INSPECTOR (ICC-SSI)

E.  PROFESSIONAL STATE LICENSING:
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER (PE)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

THE FOLLOWING TABLES INDICATED THE MINIMUM SPECIFIC SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING TO BE 
PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT AND THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INDIVIDUAL INSPECTORS AND TESTING 
TECHNICIANS.

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS (SSI):

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

DEFINITIONS:

CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION:  THE FULL-TIME OBSERVATION OF WORK REQUIRING SPECIAL 
INSPECTION BY AN APPROVED SPECIAL INSPECTOR WHO IS PRESENT IN THE AREA WHERE THE WORK IS 
BEING PERFORMED.  100% OF THE WORK MUST BE INSPECTED AND IT MUST BE INSPECTED AS THE WORK IS 
BEING PERFORMED.

PERIODIC SPECIAL INSPECTION:  THE PART-TIME OR INTERMITTENT OBSERVATION OF WORK REQUIRING 
SPECIAL INSPECTION BY AN APPROVED SPECIAL INSPECTOR WHO IS PRESENT IN THE AREA WHERE THE 
WORK HAS BEEN, OR IS BEING, PERFORMED AND AT THE COMPLETION OF WORK.

YES:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE AND MUST BE PERFORMED.

NO:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS NOT APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT, AND NEED NOT BE 
PERFORMED.

SUGGESTED:  THIS INSPECTION AND/OR TESTING IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE.  HOWEVER, THE 
ENGINEER OF RECORD RECOMMENDS IMPLEMENTING THEM FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE.  A POTENTIAL EXISTS 
FOR THESE MEASURES TO BE A VALUE ADDED SERVICE FOR THE OWNER TO ENSURE PROPER PROJECT 
COMPLETION.

SPECIAL INSPECTION - WOOD CONSTRUCTION

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION
AGENCY

QUALIFICATION
SCOPE

REFERENCED
STANDARD

FREQUENCY OF 
INSPECTION

REQUIRED ON 
PROJECT

1. Fabricator Certification/ Quality Control 
Procedures

- Fabricated to be enrolled in a nationally accepted 
inspection program acceptable to the Structural 

drawings and specifications.  The approved 
fabricator to submit a certification of compliance to a 

the building official.

- N/A YES

2. Material Grading - Review sheathing, framing members, wall studs, 
plates for proper species and grade

Applicable APA & 
AITC Specs

Prior to Construction & 
Periodic during construction

YES

3. Connections - Inspect connection of framing members.  Including 
nail and bolts for size and spacing.  Verify metal 

hardware connectors for type and proper installation

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

Periodic YES

4. Framing and Details - Inspect framing for plumbness, spacing, bearing 
length, and size.  Verify bracing is installed as 

required.

ANSI/AF&PA YES

5. Diaphragms and Shearwalls - Inspect size, configuration, blocking and fastening of 
shearwalls and diaphragms.  Verify panel grade and 
thickness.  Verify size and installation of hold-downs 

and straps.

YES

6. Prefabricated Wood Trusses & I-Joists - See Item #1.  Inspect installation for location, 
spacing, bearing length, connectors, and permanent 

bracing.

YES

Periodic

Periodic

Periodic

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

ANSI/AF&PA & 
Supplier's Specs

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS - SOILS AND FOUNDATIONS

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION
AGENCY

QUALIFICATION
SCOPE

REFERENCED
STANDARD

FREQUENCY OF 
INSPECTION

REQUIRED ON 
PROJECT

1. Shallow Foundations ICC-SSI
PE-GEOTECH.

Inspect Soils below footings for adequate bearing 
capacity and consistency with geotechnical report.

N/A Periodic testing to verify 
compliance with project 

specifications & geotechnical 
report.

YES

2. Controlled Structural Fill Perform applicable sieve tests and modified Proctor 
tests of each source of fill.  Inspect placement, lift 

thickness, and compaction.  Test density of each lift.  
Verify extent and slope of fill placement.

Applicable ASTM Specs YES

3. Deep Foundation: Driven Piles Inspect and log pile driving operations.  Record pile 
driving resistance and verify compliance with driving 
criteria.  Inspect piles for damage from driving and 

plumbness.  Verify pile size, length and accessories.

- Continuous NO

4. Deep Foundations: Drilled Pier Foundations Inspect installation and maintain complete records 
for each pier.  Verify pier diameter, bell diameter, 
lengths, embedment into bedrock and suitable of 

each bearing strata.

- NO

ICC-SSI
PE-GEOTECH.

PE-GEOTECH.

PE-GEOTECH.

Periodic testing to verify 
compliance with project 

specifications & geotechnical 
report.

Continuous

ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM
ARCH ARCHITECT
BLK'G BLOCKING
BO BOTTOM OF
BRG BEARING
CIP CAST IN PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CJP COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION
CCJ CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONC CONCRETE
CONN CONNECTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONST CONSTRUCTION
COORD COORDINATION
CRC COLD ROLLED CHANNEL
DBE DECK BEARING ELEVATION
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DET DETAIL
DIAG DIAGONAL
DIM DIMENSION
DL DEAD LOAD
DT DOUBLE TEE
DWG DRAWING
EA EACH
EL ELEVATION
EOR ENGINEER OF RECORD
EQ EQUAL
(E) EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR
E.W. EACH WAY
FDN FOUNDATION
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING
GALV GALVANIZE
GA GAUGE
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
HC HOLLOW CORE
HSA HEADED STUD ANCHOR
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HSS HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SECTION
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
INT INTERIOR
IT INVERTED TEE
JBE JOIST BEARING ELEVATION
K KIPS
KLF KIPS PER LINEAR FOOT
KSF KIPS PER SQUARE FOOT
KSI KIPS PER SQUARE INCH
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LSH LONG SIDE HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LSV LONG SIDE VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LONG LONGITUDINAL
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS:

MECH MECHANICAL
MEP MECH/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NS NON-SHRINK
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OH OVERHEAD
OPP OPPOSITE
OPN'G OPENING
PAF POWDER ACTUATED FASTENER
P/C PRECAST
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
RAD RADIUS
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCING / REINFORCE
REQ'D REQUIRED
RET RETURN
RTU ROOF TOP UNIT
R/W REINFORCE WITH
SC SLIP CRITICAL
S.D. SEE DETAIL
SF SQUARE FOOTAGE
SIM SIMILAR
SOG SLAB ON GRADE
SPA SPACING / SPACES
SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
TEMP TEMPORARY
T & G TONGUE & GROOVE
THK THICK / THICKENED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOF TOP OF FOOTING
TOJ TOP OF JOIST
TOW TOP OF WALL
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TRANS TRANSVERSE
TYP TYPICAL
ULT ULTIMATE
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(V) VERIFY
VERT VERTICAL
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WP WORK POINT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

CENTER LINE
PLATE
SQUARE

Ø DIAMETER
± PLUS OR MINUS
@ AT

ELEVATION

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560
218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 
© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S002

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

07-30-2021



P2

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-4
 1

/2
"

22
'-4

 1
/2

"
29

'-1
0 

1/
2"

37
'-4

 1
/2

"

59
'-9

" 
O

U
T

-T
O

-O
U

T
 O

F
 P

O
LE

S

44
'-1

0 
1/

2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-3 3/4" 14'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 3'-8 1/4" 14'-0" 6'-3 3/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

149'-9" OUT-TO-OUT OF POLES

52
'-4

 1
/2

"
59

'-9
"

149'-9"29'-10 1/2" 35'-10 1/2" 41'-10 1/2"

P2

7'
-4

 1
/2

"

48'-2 1/4" 65'-10 1/2" 71'-10 1/2" 77'-10 1/2" 87'-6 3/4" 119'-10 1/2"101'-6 3/4" 107'-10 1/2" 113'-10 1/2"

P2

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 11'-10 1/2"

149'-9" OUT-TO-OUT OF POLES

149'-9"17'-10 1/2" 23'-10 1/2" 29'-10 1/2" 35'-10 1/2" 41'-10 1/2" 47'-10 1/2" 53'-10 1/2" 59'-10 1/2" 65'-10 1/2" 71'-10 1/2" 77'-10 1/2" 83'-10 1/2" 89'-10 1/2" 95'-10 1/2" 143'-10 1/2"137'-10 1/2"131'-10 1/2"125'-10 1/2"101'-10 1/2" 107'-10 1/2" 113'-10 1/2" 119'-10 1/2"

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-6
"

7'
-6

"
7'

-4
 1

/2
"

22
'-4

 1
/2

"
29

'-1
0 

1/
2"

37
'-4

 1
/2

"
44

'-1
0 

1/
2"

52
'-4

 1
/2

"

P1

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
59

'-9
"

143'-10 1/2"

14
'-1

0 
1/

2"

C
J

C
J

CJ

CJ

SEE 
FOR CJ'S

S001

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P2 P2 P2 P2P2

P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2

62'-2 1/4"

14
'-1

0 
1/

2"

59
'-9

" 
O

U
T

-T
O

-O
U

T
 O

F
 P

O
LE

S

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

R.O. (V)

14'-0"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

3 
5/

8"

2 1/4"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

2 1/4"

3 
5/

8"

P2

83'-10 1/2"

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P2 P2 P2

17'-10 1/2"11'-10 1/2"

P2P2P2

137'-10 1/2"131'-10 1/2"125'-10 1/2"23'-10 1/2"

1. TYPICAL INTERIOR SLAB ON GRADE, UNO
THICKNESS = 5"
REINFORCEMENT = #4 @ 24" O.C.
BASE = MIN OF 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL, UNO BY GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
VAPOR RETARDER/BARRIER = 10 MIL POLY
T.O. SLAB ELEVATION = 100'-0"
SEE ARCH FOR SLOPES AND RECESSES

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER/ENGINEER IF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES EXIST.

3. LOOSE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM HOLE OR MANUALLY COMPACTED

4. SEE ARCH FOR DIMENSIONING OF SLAB RECESS LOCATIONS AND SLOPED SLAB 
AREAS.

5. SSE IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WALK DOOR STOOPS. IT IS THE OWNERS 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF EXTERIOR GRADE AND CONCRETE 
AT THE WALK DOOR LOCATIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO SHEET S001 FOR OVER-EXCAVATION & STRUCTURAL 
BACKFILL PROCEDURES.

7. SEE ARCH FOR PERIMETER INSULATION REQUIREMENTS FOR FROST PROTECTION 
OF SLAB

FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES:

N

S101 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 FOUNDATION PLAN

PIER SCHEDULE
MARK DETAIL NOTES/COMMENTS

P1 2/S301 -

P2 3/S301 -

P3 4/S301 -

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S101

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FOUNDATION PLAN

1

No. Description Date
1 Revision 1 8-27-2021

07-30-2021

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
149'-9"



1. ROOF TRUSS BEARING ELEVATION = 116'-4" UNO

2. WALL GIRTS ARE TO BE 2X4 1650Fb-1.5E MSR SPACED @ 2'-0" O.C. 
U.N.O. FASTEN W/ (2) 20d RING SHANK NAILS. WALL GIRTS TO BE 2-
SPAN MIN.

3. ROOF AND WALL PANEL TO BE 26 GA PRO-PANEL II.

- ROOF PANEL TO BE FASTENED TO ROOF PURLINS W/ #10 SCREWS 
LOCATED IN THE FLATS @ 12" O.C. IN THE FIELD AND 6" O.C. ON END.

- WALL PANEL FASTENERS TO BE 1" LONG WOODGRIP SCREWS 
PLACED ON THE FLATS NEXT TO MAJOR RIBS @ EVERY WALL GIRT 
AND SPLASH PLANK.

- THE RIDGE CAP TO BE FASTENED TO THE PURLINS W/ 2" LONG 
WOODGRIP SCREWS THROUGH EVERY MAJOR RIB.

4. TREATED 2X8 SPLASH PLANKING SHALL BE FASTENED TO EA 
COLUMN W/ (3) 1/4" X 3 1/2" SCREWS.

5. SEE S001 SHEATHING NOTES FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

6. ALL FASTENERS AND METAL HARDWARE IN CONTACT WITH TREATED 
LUMBER TO HAVE REQUIRED COATING TO PROTECT FOR 
CORROSION.

7. PROVIDE TYPICAL 2X6 INFILL FRAMING @ DOORS & WINDOWS.

8. ROOF SLOPE TO BE 4/12 SLOPE. SEE ARCH FOR TRUSS PROFILE.

9. SEE 2/S201 FOR TYPICAL MEZZANINE FRAMING. WALLS TO BE 2X4 @ 
1'-4" O.C. TYPICAL AT ALL LOCATIONS.

ROOF FRAMING PLAN NOTES:

1

C1

C1

1

S401

_______

4

S401

_______

C1C1

1

S401

_______

RIDGE

4

S401

_______

C1

C1

C1 C1 C1 C2 C1 C1 C1 C2 C2 C1 C1 C1 C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

22

H1 H1

C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 ABOVE C1 C1

C2

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 2
'-0

" 
O

.C
.

F
O

R
 9

'-0
" O

.C
. O

FF
 R

ID
G

E

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 1
'-6

" 
O

.C
.

F
O

R
 9

'-0
" O

.C
. O

FF
 R

ID
G

E

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 1
'-6

" 
O

.C
.

S
P

A
C

E
 P

U
R

LI
N

S
 @

 2
'-0

" 
O

.C
.

C1

11

C1

C1

C1

C1 C1

________

S201
2

H2 H2

3 3

9

S401

_______

7

S401

_______

10

S401

_______

8

S401

_______
7

S401

_______

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S201

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

COLUMNS TO BE SOUTHERN PINE No.1

COLUMN SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE
BASE PLATE

TYPE
ANCHOR ROD

TYPE COMMENTS

C1 (3) 2X8 - - -

C2 (5) 2X8 - - -

HEADER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE
JACK
STUD

KING
STUDS COMMENTS

H1 (2) 1 3/4" X 24" LVL 2/S401 2/S401 -

H2 (2) 2X8 (1) 2X4 (1) 2X4 -

KEYNOTES
LABEL NOTE

1 ROOF TRUSSES @ EA POST BY TRUSS SUPPLIER

2 2X4 ROOF PURLINS. GRADE TO BE 2400Fb-1.8E MSR LUMBER. SEE PLAN
FOR SPACING. SEE DETAIL 3/S401 FOR CONNECTION AND SPLICE.
PURLINS TO BE 2-SPAN MINIMUN

3 2x10 JOISTS @ 1'-4" O.C. JOIST BEARING ELEVATION = 108'-0"

N

S201 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

1

1/4" = 1'-0"S201

MEZZANINE FRAMING PLAN2

1

1

1

No. Description Date
1 Revision 1 8-27-2021

07-30-2021



SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

1'-6" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHERS 

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT CLEAR COVER, UNO (NON-PRESTRESSED)

CONDITION & DESIGNATION CLEAR COVER

CONCRETE CAST AGAINST & PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH 3"

CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: #6 THRU #18 2"

CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: #5 OR SMALLER 1 1/2"

CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH EARTH

SLABS, WALLS, JOISTS: #14 & #18

SLABS, WALLS, JOISTS: #11 & SMALLER 3/4"

BEAMS, COLUMNS (PRIMARY REINF, TIES, STIRRUPS, SPIRALS)

REINFORCING STEEL SPLICE LENGTHS FOR STANDARD NON-COATED BARS

CONCRETE
COMPRESSIVE 
STRENGTH F'c

TYPE #1 SPLICE
CLASS A SPLICE

TYPE #2 SPLICE
CLASS B SPLICE

TYPE #3 SPLICE
CLASS B SPLICE

TYPE #4 SPLICE
COMPRESSION

SPLICE

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#6 AND
SMALLER

#7 AND
LARGER

#4 AND LARGER

3000 PSI 44 Bd 55 Bd 57 Bd 71 Bd 85 Bd 107 Bd 30 Bd

4000 PSI 38 Bd 47 Bd 49 Bd 62 BD 74 Bd 92 Bd 30 Bd

NOTES:

1. MIN LAP: 18" FOR TYPE #1 THRU TYPE #3 & 12" FOR TYPE #4 SPLICES.
2. REQUIRED SPLICE LENGTH = LISTED SPLICE LENGTH x ADJUSTMENT FACTORS
    ADJUSTMENT FACTORS = 1.0 IF NONE BELOW APPLY

A. FOR HORIZ REINFORCING IN MAT SLABS, BEAMS, AND FOOTINGS W/ MORE THAN 12" OF    
    FRESH CONCRETE PLACED BELOW BAR - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.3
B. FOR Fy OTHER THAN 60 KSI - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = Fy (USED)/60
C. FOR LIGHT WEIGHT CONCRETE - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.33
D. TYPICAL EPOXY COATED REINFORCING - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.2
E. TYPICAL EPOXY COATED REINFORCING W/ COVER LESS THAN 3Bd OR CLEAR 
     SPACING LESS THAN 6 Bd - ADJUSTMENT FACTOR = 1.5

3. ALL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS THAT APPLY SHALL BE USED TO CALCULATE REQUIRED              
    SPLICE LENGTH.
4. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR DETAILS, LAP THE FOLLOWING BARS AS  
    DEFINED IN LAP SPLICE TABLE ABOVE

A. VERTICAL HOOKED OR STRAIGHT BARS EXTENDING FROM FOOTINGS: TYPE #4 SPLICE, UNO
B. HORIZONTAL BARS IN GRADE BEAMS, FOOTINGS & FOUNDATION WALLS: TYPE #2 SPLICE
C. VERTICAL BARS IN COLUMNS & PIERS: TYPE #4 SPLICE
D. VERTICAL BARS IN BASEMENT, RETAINING WALLS & GRADE BEAMS: TYPE #3 SPLICE
E. UNO ON PLAN OR DETAILS, LAP THE SLAB BARS W/ A LAP LENGTH OF 48 Bd        

Bd = BAR DIAMETER

1 1/2"

1 1/2"

SLAB CONSTRUCTION. JT. SLAB THICKENED EDGE
TYP SLAB CONTROL JT

SLAB REINF. SEE PLAN
PLACE REINF. W/ 2" CLR
FROM T/O SLAB

1/8" WIDE SAWCUT

NOTES:
1. SAWCUT JT SHALL BE EXECUTED AS SOON AS
CONCRETE HAS HARDENED SUFFICIENTLY TO 
PREVENT AGGREGATE FROM DISLODGING BY SAW
AND PRIOR TO SHRINKAGE STRESS CRACKING

VAPOR
BARRIER SEE
PLAN

BASE MATERIAL SEE NOTES

SLAB - SEE
PLAN

SLAB SEE
PLAN

PLAN
THICKNESS
PLUS 2"

3/4"x14" SMOOTH
DOWEL @ 1'-0" O.C.
GREASE ONE END

SEE PLAN FOR
SLAB REINF.

BOND BREAK

1
10

FDN WALL
SEE PLAN

2'-0" 2'-0"

1.
5t

t -
 S

E
E

 P
LA

N

D
E

P
T

H
1/

4 
S

LA
B

P
LA

N
S

E
E

P
LA

N

S
E

E

SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

2'-6" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHER. 

SEE PLAN FOR SLAB
THK, REINF, & ELEV.

6'
-0

"

2'
-9

"

3'-0" Ø

3'
-3

"

100 ' -0"
T.O. SLAB

100' -4" (V.)
T.O. PERMA COLUMN

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK 
OR FIRM SANDY GRAVEL W/O 
FINES

INSULATION FOR FROST 
PROTECTION BY ARCH.

TREATED 2X8 POUR STOP

CONN BY OTHERS

LAMINATED POST SEE PLAN

CONC. FTG.

PERMA COLUMN  BY OTHER. 

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560
218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 
© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S301

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FOUNDATION DETAILS

1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P1)2
1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION STANDARD DETAILS1
1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P2)3

1/2" = 1'-0"S301

FOUNDATION DETAIL (P3)4

07-30-2021



HEADER SEE PLAN

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS

SPAX POWERLAG STRUCTURAL WOOD 
SCREW. PROVIDE 3" PENETRATION 
INTO LAMINATED POST

LAMINATED POST W/ RAFTER 
READY TOP, SEE PLAN

FASTEN HEADER TO COLUMN ASSEMBLY 
W/ (30) 5/16" DIA SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW @ EA 
HEADER. (60) SCREWS TOTAL. PROVIDE 3" 
OF THREAD PENETRATION

CONT HEADER PAST
& FASTEN TO NEXT
POST W/ SAME
FASTENING

ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN ROOF TRUSS SEE PLAN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

1'-0"

18 GA X 1 1/2" X 3" X 8" 
CPS PURLIN CLIP @ 
PURLIN SPLICE

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
PROVIDE 60d NAIL IN LIEU OF 6" SCREW

ROOF PURLIN
SEE PLAN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

5/16"Ø X 6" LONG SPAX SCREW
@ EA PURLIN

ROOF DECK SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS W/ 
HORIZONTALS @ 32" O.C. 
FASTEN TO POST W/ (4) 
20d RING SHANK NAILS 
TOP AND BOTTOM.

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

2X6 KICKER @ EA POST W/ 2X6 T-BRACE 
W/ 16d NAILS @ 6" O.C.

CONT 2X4 BOTTOM CHORD BRACING 
@ 8'-0" O.C. FASTEN W/ (3) 16d NAILS 
EA TRUSS, SEE TRUSS SUPPLIER 
DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL BRACING 
REQUIREMENTS

ROOF DECK SEE PLAN
2X4 PURLIN

2' END BRACE STRAP W/ PRE-
PUNCHED HOLES ( BEND TO FIT) 
FASTEN W/ (3) 0.140 x 1 1/2: R.S. 
NAILS

(1) 20d NAILS THROUGH STRAP & 
INTO BRACE

S.D. 6/S401 FOR SADDLE CONNECTION

2X6 FASCIA BOARD. 
FASTEN TO PURLIN W/ (2) 
16d NAILS

(V.) OVERHANG

CONNECT PURLIN TO POST W/ (2) 60d NAILS

ROOF TRUSS
SEE PLAN

ROOF TRUSS
SEE PLAN

SPAX POWERLAG STRUCTURAL 
WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 3" 
PENETRATION INTO LAMINATED POST

LAMINATED POST 
W/ RAFTER READY 
TOP, SEE PLAN

1'
-6

"

LAMINATED POST
SEE PLAN

CONTRACTOR TO CREATE SADDLE IN 
LAMINATED POST. MINIMUM 1'-6" DEPTH. 
FASTEN TOP LAMINATE TO BOTTOM 
LAMINATION W/ (2) 16d NAIL @ 4" O.C. 
STAGGERED

(2) 2X6 FASTEN TOGETHER W/ 
(2) 16d NAILS @ 8" O.C.

COLUMN ABOVE
SEE PLAN2x4 GIRT

SEE PLAN

WALL PANEL SEE PLAN

(8) 5/16" Ø SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 3" 
THREAD PENETRATION INTO LAMINATED 
POST

FASTEN HEADER TO COLUMN 

ASSEMBLY W/ (22) 5/16" ⌀ SPAX 
POWERLAG STRUCTURAL 
WOOD SCREW @ EA HEADER. 
(44) SCREWS TOTAL. PROVIDE 3" 
OF THREAD PENETRATION.

HEADER SEE PLAN

CONT 2X6 OVERHANG 
NAILER. FASTEN TO EA 
COLUMN W/ (6) 16d NAILS

2X4 BEV. PURLIN BETWEEN
ROOF TRUSSES

TOE NAIL OVERHANG 
RAFTER TO OVERHANG 
NAILER W/ (1) 16d R.S. 
NAIL EA SIDE

(2) 5/16" Ø SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. 
PROVIDE 3" THREAD PENETRATION.

3"

SEE PLAN 2X4 PURLIN SEE PLAN

(1) 60d R.S. NAIL

2X4 OUTRIGGER

5

S401

_______

2x8 BOTTOM PLATE

NOTE: VERIFY 
OVERHANG W/ 
OWNER

ROOF DECK 
SEE PLAN

@ HEADER

1'
-8

"

CONTRACTOR OPTION TO SPLICE (1) 
PLY OF COL ON SIDE OF TRUSS AS 
SHOWN. FASTEN TO LOWER COLUMN 

W/ (10) 5/16"⌀ SPAX POWERLAG 
STRUCTURAL WOOD SCREW. PROVIDE 
3" THREAD PENETRATION.

(1) 20d NAILS IN EA PLY OF COL

2x4 WALL GIRT TIGHT TO BOT OF 2x6
OVERHANG NAILER. FASTEN TO COL W. 
(4) 20d NAILS

2x WALL 
SEE PLAN

FLOOR SHEATHING
SEE NOTES

FLOOR JOIST
SEE PLAN

8d NAILS @ 6" O.C.

DBL TOP PLATE

FLOOR SHEATHING
SEE NOTES

2x WALL SEE PLAN

FLOOR JOIST
SEE PLAN

FLOOR JOIST
SEE PLAN

WALL GIRT. SEE PLAN

WALL GIRT. SEE PLAN

2X BLOCKING BETWEEN EA JOIST

COLUMN SEE PLAN

FLOOR JOIST
SEE PLAN

FLOOR SHEATHING
SEE NOTES

(3) 16d NAILS
@ EA COL.

2X12 LEDGER

8d NAILS @ 6" O.C.

2X BLOCKING 
BETWEEN EA JOIST

2x WALL
SEE PLAN

FLOOR JOIST
SEE PLAN

FLOOR SHEATHING
SEE NOTES8d NAILS

@ 6" O.C.

DBL TOP PLATE

SIMPSON H2.5T @ EA JOIST

1587 30th Avenue South  -  Moorhead, MN 56560

218.227.0022 www.SandmanSE.com 

© Copyright 2021 for SSE

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2020 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE  |  PLANNING

Project #:2101-141

S401

#2101-141

ERWIN VISTO 9748 INDUSTRIAL
DRIVE

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

FRAMING DETAILS

1" = 1'-0"S401

HEADER DETAIL2
1" = 1'-0"S401

PURLIN CONN DETAIL3

1" = 1'-0"S401

BRACING DETAIL4
1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING5
1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING6

1" = 1'-0"S401

TRUSS BEARING1

1" = 1'-0"S401

FRAMING DETAIL9

1" = 1'-0"S401

FRAMING DETAIL8

1" = 1'-0"S401

FRAMING DETAIL10

1" = 1'-0"S401

FRAMING DETAIL7

1

No. Description Date
1 Revision 1 8-27-2021

07-30-2021



5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

5

9

'

-

9

"

 

O

U

T

 

T

O

 

O

U

T

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

E

S

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

149'-9" OUT TO OUT OF POLES

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

SEE STRUCTURAL FOR COLUMN LAYOUT ARCHITECTRUAL
COLUMN LAYOUT FOR REFERENCE ONLY

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

6

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

7

'

-

4

 

1

/

2

"

5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"5'-10 1/2"

5'-10 1/2"

UNIT 1 UNIT 2 

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4" 14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

14 x 14 OHD 14 x 14 OHD

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

F.E.F.E.

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

4030 
ABOVE

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"

14 x 14 OHD

3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4" 14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

14 x 14 OHD

6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4"6'-3 3/4"

6'-3 3/4" 3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"3'-8 1/4"

3'-8 1/4"14'-0"

14'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

30
68

 O
R

 3
07

0

8 OCCUPANTS8 OCCUPANTS

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8

'

-

0

"

8'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"

8'-0"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

3

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

1

'

-

6

"

30
68

 D
O

O
R

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
 L

O
C

K

30
68

 D
O

O
R

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
 L

O
C

K

A-1

H 11

H 13

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

4

'

-

0

"

 

T

I

L

E

 

O

R

 

F

R

P

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

3

'

-

0

"

42"

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

1

7

"

.

36"

MIRROR 
24X36

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

2

'

-

1

0

"

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-7 Erwin Visto
60x150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Erwin Visto 60x150.rvt

A-1

202015-1

ERWIN VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

A 4 FLOOR PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:
- IBC 2018

- OCCUPANCY - S-1 (SECTION 311.2)

- CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (TABLE 606.2)

- BUILDING IS NOT SPRINKLED

- BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE ALARM

- WOOD POLE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WITH METAL SIDING 
AND ROOF. BUIDING WILL BE USED FOR STORAGE AND 
INDIVIDUAL WORKSHOP SPACE. NO COMMERCIAL 

- CONCRETE SLAB OVER GRAVEL

- ALLOWABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE - 9,000 (TABLE 506.2)

- INCREASE FOR OPEN AREA = 37% = 3,300 S.F. (506.3.3)

- ALLOWABLE AREA = 12,300 S.F.

- ACTUAL S.F. = 9,000 S.F.

- NO TRAVEL DISTANCE OVER 100'-0"

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED

- FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PLACED SO NO MORE THAN 75'-0" 
FROM ANY POINT TO EXTINGUISHER

- DRAFT STOPS TO BE PROVIDED AT MAXIMUN OF 3000 S.F. OF 
HORIZONTAL ATTIC SPACE

- BUILDING IS HEATED - DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- ELECTICAL DESIGN BUILD BY OWNER

- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS NOT REQUIRED AS TRUSSES DO NOT 
SPAN OVER 60'-0".

- SIGNED ENGINEER TRUSS DRAWINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER

NORTH

1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 4 FLOOR PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 11 TOILET - SIDE VIEW
1/2" = 1'-0"A-1

H 13 TOILET - FRONT VIEW

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Line

Tracy
Typewritten Text
225,000 BTU reznor unit heater

Tracy
Typewritten Text
225,000 BTU reznor unit heater

Tracy
Typewritten Text
1/2 inch wardflex gas lines

Tracy
Rectangle

Tracy
Rectangle

Tracy
Typewritten Text
50 cfm exhaustfan

Tracy
Typewritten Text
50 cfmexhaustfan



POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS 
ROOF TRUSSES AND PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

12

4

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

1

6

'

-

0

"

 

B

E

A

R

I

N

G

 

H

T

.

CONTRACTOR OPTION:
   - 5/8" GYP. BD. AT CEILING
   - METAL LINER PANELS AT CEILING

14' X 14' INSULATED OHD

POLE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURERS 
STANDARD DETAILING

METAL ROOF PANELS OVER 
PURLINS AS 
PER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD DETAILS12

4

REMOVE TOPSOIL AND ANY SOIL 
NOT SUITABLE FOR CONCRETE 
SLAB

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER - SEE STRUCTURAL

WOOD TRUSSES - SEE 
STRUCTURAL

BLOWN-IN 
INSULATION

R-19 MIN. BATT INSULATION

VENTED SOFFIT

RIDGE VENT

2" RIGID INSULATION
6"' VERITICAL
4'-0" HORIZONTAL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

Fx: 218-233-7988  Ph: 218-233-4422

Moorhead, MN 56560

420 Main Avenue

Architecture Planning

2021 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

Sheet No.

File Name:

Project Number:

c 

PARTNERS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was prepared 
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered 
Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

OCTOBER 2021 1423

L:\2020_Clients\202016 Thor Buildings\202016-7 Erwin Visto
60x150\CAD\5_Const_Dwgs\Luxsun Erwin Visto 60x150.rvt

A-2

202015-1

ERWIN VISTO 60' X 150'
9748 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

THOR BUILDINGS

3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 11 BUILDING SECTION AT POSTS
3/16" = 1'-0"A-2

G 3 BUILDING SECTION AT DOORS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

D 10 SIDE ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"A-2

A 3 FRONT ELEVATION

KeithAsheim
Length Measurement
150'-0"



CO

EX BUILDING
FFE = 917.08

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX BUILDING

EX CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NEW BUILDING
8,948 SF

NEW 6" CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CO

CO

149.75'

59.75'

30'

5' 4.94'

169.75'

EX. BLDG
9,000 SF

X X

X
X

XX

20'

21129

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
SAS

AJT

ER
W

IN
 V

IS
TO

'S
 S

H
O

P
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
97

54
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

 H
O

R
A

C
E,

 N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

TA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

04
/0

6/
22

 1
1:

58
:3

1A
M

 Z
:\L

ow
ry

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
le

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_2

02
1\

21
12

9 
- V

is
to

's
 S

ec
on

d\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
11

29
_P

ro
je

ct
\D

es
ig

n\
21

12
9_

C
.d

w
g

02/22/2022

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

EXH 1

SAS

OVERALL
SITE
PLANN

0 20 40

REMOVE EX. FENCE
ESTIMATED 300 LF

OFF STREET
LOADING ZONE

12'

50'

74'

20'

PROPOSED DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED
STREET TREES

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
PAVING

INTERIOR PARKING
LOT LANDSCAPING

INTERIOR PARKING
LOT LANDSCAPING

BLDG ADDITION
2,960 SF

40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

KeithAsheim
Engineer

KeithAsheim
Cloud+
Located in Front Yard

KeithAsheim
Engineer

KeithAsheim
Cloud+
Located in front yard



215 Park Drive East | PO Box 99 | Horace, ND 58047 | CityofHorace.com 

 

 

MEMO 

To: City of Horace Planning and Zoning Commission 

From: Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 

Date: April 12, 2022 

RE: Lakeview Heights Apartments PUD 

 

Christianson Companies has filed a complete application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

for what is proposed to be lot 2 of Block 1 of Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition. Horace City Code 

(HCC) 17.5.14.8c requires all Planned Unit Developments, upon complete application submittal, 

to be forwarded to Planning Commission and its Staff for review. Following the Commission’s 

review of the attached PUD documentation, the Commission may provide preliminary agreement 

to the concept of the proposed PUD District, request additional information from the developer 

and/or propose modifications to the proposed PUD District plan. It should be noted that 

agreement to PUD District by the Commission does not constitute an approval, or 

recommendation of approval of the PUD application, or any accompanying application.  

If the Commission preliminarily agrees to the PUD concept, City staff will work to develop a PUD 

District Agreement, which will contain the terms, provisions and conditions that apply specifically 

to the PUD District. Following completion of the initial PUD District agreement, this application 

along with any accompanying applications will brought back to the Commission for public hearing 

and recommendation to City Council.  

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me at (701) 552-1608 or by 

e-mail at JHellman@CityofHorace.com.  

 

mailto:JHellman@CityofHorace.com


                                                   
 

 
 

Christianson Companies 
Land development | Construction Management 

 

  
4609 33rd Ave. S., Suite 400  
Fargo, ND  58104  
Phone: 701.499.0212 Page 1 of 1 
  

New Horizon Homes is proposing a 9.32 acre multi-family development.  It will consist of 5-36 

plex 3 story apartment buildings with lofts on the 3rd story 3 bed room units.  

 

 The developer is asking to apply for a PUD for this project.  The reason for PUD is the current R5 

zoning only allows 14 units per acre with the proposed project we will need to revise it to allow 20 units 

per acre. We are also asking to change the current 45ft height limit to 54’.  We are also asking to  

encroach into the 30’ minimum front setback along 81st ave.  The reason for the encroachment is to 

provide access to the building with a ladder truck.  The future city ordinance will have a 10’ maximum 

front setback in is zoning district.  

 

The current proposal fits the 17/76 core area design standards from the current comprehensive 

plan as Multi-Family. With the approval of this apartment project it will help promote additional retail 

and commercial development in the Lakeview Heights area.  This PUD development will also fit within 

the current future land use map and the future ordinance that will be approved later this year.  

We plan on submitting for the permit early to mid-May with the construction starting early July 

2022 and completing all 5 building November 2023.  

The 10 year economic impact will be approximately 21,000,000 million with the 180 units 

proposed.    

The current infrastructure along 81st avenue and Lakeview Drive will support this proposed 

development. 

 



70

70

70

62

70

20.00 FO
O

T W
IDE SAN

ITARY SEW
ER AN

D W
ATER M

AIN
 EASEM

EN
T

JACKS W
AY

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

20.55

52.0052.00

N 88° 45' 11" W

1
6
@
9
.
8
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

6
@
8
.
8
'

6

SETBACKSETBACK

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE

C
LE

AR
AN

C
E

SI
G

N

D
.T

.
M

EN
U

PREVIEW
BOARD

D.T.
CANOPY

FUTURE SECOND

DRIVE THRU LANE

TRASH

Loading Zone

24'

18

10
9

8

4

6
7

EASE

S

S

5

JA
C

KS
 W

AY
S

EASE

EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE

F.F 918.50

X

X

X
X

X

JACKS W
AY

ST

PROPOSED

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2

36 PLEX APARTMENT

36 PLEX APARTMENT

PROPOSED

BUILDING 3

BUILDING 4

36 PLEX APARTMENT

36 PLEX APARTMENT

10 GARAGES

11GARAGES

PROPOSED
BUILDING 5

36 PLEX APARTMENT

10 GARAGES 10 GARAGES 10 GARAGES
6 GARAGES

4

11

4

9 GARAGES

11 GARAGES

5 GARAGES

31.1'

5

17

3

4

8

5

6
5

43.2'

26.5'
28'

3'
 H

IG
H

 B
ER

M

15

4

5

4

5

3'
 H

IG
H

 B
ER

M

24.7'

11GARAGES

11GARAGES

11GARAGES 11GARAGES

11GARAGES 11GARAGES

10 GARAGES

10 GARAGES

26.4'

15'

28'

11GARAGES

4 GARAGES

1 GARAGE

20.7'

13.5'
19 UNITS PER ACRE

14'

28'

27.8'

30' 30' 30'
30'

30.5'

30.2'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'

26'

30'

30'
30'

70

70

70

62

70

20.00 FO
O

T W
IDE SAN

ITARY SEW
ER AN

D W
ATER M

AIN
 EASEM

EN
T

629.35

JACKS W
AY

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

20.55

158.50
52.0052.00

N 88° 45' 11" W

LOT 1
406,914 S.F.
9.34 ACRES

S88° 22' 57.47"W
596.867

N
01

° 2
2'

 0
3.

42
"W

47
4.

34
5

S01° 21' 41.65"E
939.221

N88° 36' 50.13"E
170.452

S01° 22' 02.87"E
242.200

N88° 37' 01.51"E
288.204

N15° 11' 36.91"E
484.810

30'

30'

73.5'

58.2'

56.3'

5'

30'

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

16

K

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

F

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

REVISION/ADDENDUM:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
D

JA
C

K
S 

W
A

Y

3-2-21

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 400

4609 33RD AVE S.

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

CHRISTIANSON
C   O   M   P   A   N   I   E   S

SITE PLANN8

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 40'

CM
--

SITE PLAN

C1.1

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

S:\Paces\Architecture\Projects\22-XXX Horace Apartments\Drawings\CD\Civil\Lakeview Heights Overall Comercial 01-28-22.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
81ST AVE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BNSF RAILROAD COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
79TH AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDCARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-CB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
915.90 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" X 4" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.8 T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-MH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.16 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-MH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.23 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-MH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.10 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BNSF RAILROAD COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
79TH AVENUE SOUTH



70

70

70

62

70

20.00 FO
O

T W
IDE SAN

ITARY SEW
ER AN

D W
ATER M

AIN
 EASEM

EN
T

JACKS W
AY

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

20.55

52.0052.00

N 88° 45' 11" W

1
6
@
9
.
8
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

1
4
@
1
0
.
0
'

6
@
8
.
8
'

6

SETBACKSETBACK

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE
EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE EASE

C
LE

AR
AN

C
E

SI
G

N

D
.T

.
M

EN
U

PREVIEW
BOARD

D.T.
CANOPY

FUTURE SECOND

DRIVE THRU LANE

TRASH

Loading Zone

24'

18

10
9

8

4

6
7

EASE

S

S

5

JA
C

KS
 W

AY
S

EASE

EASE

EASE
EASE

EASE

F.F 918.50

X

X

X
X

X

JACKS W
AY

ST

PROPOSED

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2

36 PLEX APARTMENT

36 PLEX APARTMENT

PROPOSED

BUILDING 3

BUILDING 4

36 PLEX APARTMENT

36 PLEX APARTMENT

10 GARAGES

11GARAGES

PROPOSED
BUILDING 5

36 PLEX APARTMENT

10 GARAGES 10 GARAGES 10 GARAGES
6 GARAGES

4

11

4

9 GARAGES

11 GARAGES

5 GARAGES

31.1'

5

17

3

4

8

5

6
5

43.2'

26.5'
28'

3'
 H

IG
H

 B
ER

M

15

4

5

4

5

3'
 H

IG
H

 B
ER

M

24.7'

11GARAGES

11GARAGES

11GARAGES 11GARAGES

11GARAGES 11GARAGES

10 GARAGES

10 GARAGES

26.4'

15'

28'

11GARAGES

4 GARAGES

1 GARAGE

20.7'

13.5'
19 UNITS PER ACRE

14'

28'

27.8'

30' 30' 30'
30'

30.5'

30.2'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'

30'
30'

30'
30'

30'

26'

30'

30'
30'

70

70

70

62

70

20.00 FO
O

T W
IDE SAN

ITARY SEW
ER AN

D W
ATER M

AIN
 EASEM

EN
T

629.35

JACKS W
AY

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

20.55

158.50
52.0052.00

N 88° 45' 11" W

LOT 1
406,914 S.F.
9.34 ACRES

S88° 22' 57.47"W
596.867

N
01

° 2
2'

 0
3.

42
"W

47
4.

34
5

S01° 21' 41.65"E
939.221

N88° 36' 50.13"E
170.452

S01° 22' 02.87"E
242.200

N88° 37' 01.51"E
288.204

N15° 11' 36.91"E
484.810

30'

30'

73.5'

58.2'

56.3'

5'

30'

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

16

K

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

F

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

REVISION/ADDENDUM:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
D

JA
C

K
S 

W
A

Y

3-2-21

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 400

4609 33RD AVE S.

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

CHRISTIANSON
C   O   M   P   A   N   I   E   S

APARTMENT LANDSCAPING PLANN8

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 40'

CM
--

LANDSCAPING PLAN

L1.1

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

S:\Paces\Architecture\Projects\22-XXX Horace Apartments\Drawings\CD\Civil\Lakeview Heights Overall Comercial 01-28-22.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
81ST AVE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BNSF RAILROAD COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
79TH AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDCARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-CB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
915.90 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" X 4" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.8 T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-MH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.16 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-MH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.23 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-MH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60" BARREL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.10 RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BNSF RAILROAD COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
79TH AVENUE SOUTH



16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



A1.1
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI TYPE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECH/ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHSKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.2
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.3
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD  FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.4
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
H

O
R

A
C

E
 A

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



50

10
0

62

Cooperative Easement Per Doc#527843

10
0

100

Exiting 80 Foot Minnkota Power 

70

7070

70

62

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement
Per Doc#1518733

N 15°11'56" E  484.81

N 01°22'01" W  1414.98

10
0

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement
Per Doc#1518733

50

70

10
0

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide
Ingress/Egress Easement

Per Doc#1590690

S 
86

°5
1'

07
" W

  5
97

.1
5

40
.0

0

10
.0

0

30.00
20.00

20.00

20.00

Existing 40.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress Easement

(20 Feet Each Side) Per Doc#1590690

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress and Utility Easement

Per Doc#1590690

90 10
0

100

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement

Per Doc#1590690

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

88
.0

4

S 01°22'01" E  242.20

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  1

70
.6

0

S 01°22'01" E  1619.02

10
0 90

70

N
 8

8°
22

'5
7"

 E
  5

96
.8

7

1073.70

341.28

561.27

1057.75

SHEET 1 OF 2
JSZ 4/6/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

R

PREPARED BY:

A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 80 160

LEGEND
MONUMENT TO BE SET, 5/8" x 18" LONG REBAR 

MONUMENT FOUND

EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

CAP MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703

R

MONUMENT FOUND, MAG NAIL W/METAL DISK 
MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703

NOTE
There shall be no access drives granted for the benefit of Lot 2
onto 81st Avenue between the proposed access for Lot 6 and
where 81st Avenue turns to the  northeast.

Bearing Orientation Based on
Cass County NAD83 Horizontal Datum

International Foot
Ground Coordinates

Scale Factor 1.000125127

Chris
Polygon

Chris
Polygon

Chris
Text Box
R-5 Base zoning with PUD

Chris
Text Box
C-2 zoning to remain



             
             
             
             
             
             
             
             

Please click here for the Land Use Ordinance 

https://giffelswebster.sharefile.com/d-s6e2adaad1ebe4a1b94aec6a794aa195b 

 

https://giffelswebster.sharefile.com/d-s6e2adaad1ebe4a1b94aec6a794aa195b

	02. April 12 2022 Planning and Zoning Meeting Agenda.pdf
	03. Horace Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes_3.8.22.pdf
	04. Horace Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes_3.22.22.pdf
	05. PUD Amendment - Terra Gardens PUD.pdf
	05.1 Pages from TG2 PUD - Overlay.pdf
	05.2 19-162 C2.0 REV 022522 (1).pdf
	C2.0

	06. Cub Creek 2nd - Combine Documents Staff Report Planning Commission.pdf
	Cub Creek 2nd Add. subdivision application submitted on 1.18.22.pdf
	Cub Creek 2nd Addition Subdivision Application.pdf

	06-CubCreek2nd_PrelimDrainagePlan_20220215.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22230-PRELIM INFRASTRUCTURE-North Drainage (ST)
	22230-PRELIM INFRASTRUCTURE-South Drainge (ST)



	07. 6851 Sunnyside Dr. - Variance Application.pdf
	11

	11. Land Use Ordinance.pdf



